
 
 
 

 
 

Mountsett Crematorium Joint Committee 
 
 
Date Friday 3 October 2014 

Time 10.00 am 

Venue Committee Room 1A, County Hall, Durham 

 
 

Business 
 

Part A 
 

[Items during which the Press and Public are welcome to attend. 
Members of the Public can ask questions with the Chairman’s 

agreement] 
 
1. Apologies for Absence   

2. Minutes of the Meeting held on 13 June 2014  (Pages 1 - 6) 

3. Declarations of Interest, if any.   

4. Quarterly Performance and Operational Report:  (Pages 7 - 58) 

 Report of the Corporate Director Neighbourhood Services – 
Bereavement Services Manager, Neighbourhood Services. 

5. Financial Management System (FMS) - Transfer to SAGE Accounting 
Software.  (Pages 59 - 62) 

 Joint report of the Treasurer to the Joint Committee / Corporate 
Director: Resources and Corporate Director of Neighbourhood 
Services. 

6. External Audit Report - Issues Arising Report for the Year Ended 31 
March 2014:  (Pages 63 - 72) 

 Joint Report of the Treasurer to the Joint Committee / Corporate 
Director: Resources and the Corporate Director Neighbourhood 
Services. 

7. Financial Monitoring Report - Position at 31/08/14, with Projected 
Outturn to 31/03/15:  (Pages 73 - 78) 

 Joint report of the Treasurer to the Joint Committee / Corporate 
Director: Resources and Corporate Director of Neighbourhood 
Services. 
 
 
 



8. Such other business as in the opinion of the Chairman of the meeting 
is of sufficient urgency to warrant consideration.   

 
 
 

Colette Longbottom 
Head of Legal and Democratic Services 

 
County Hall 
Durham 
25 September 2014 
 
 
To: The Members of the Mountsett Crematorium Joint Committee 

 
 
Durham County Council:- 
 
Councillors: A Batey, K Dearden, C Hampson, I Jewell, O Milburn, T Nearney, 
W Stelling, O Temple (Chairman) and B Stephens 
 
Gateshead Council: 
 
Councillors K Dodds (Vice-Chairman), M Ord, M Charlton, P Ronan, 
D Davidson, P Mole and J Lee 
 
 

Contact: Lucy Gladders Tel: 03000 269712 

 



 

 

DURHAM COUNTY COUNCIL 
 
 
At a Meeting of Mountsett Crematorium Joint Committee held in Mountsett 
Crematorium Meeting Room, Mountsett Crematorium, Dipton on Friday 13 June 2014 
at 9.30 am 
 
Present: 
 

Councillor O Temple (Chairman) 

 

Members of the Committee: 
 
Durham County Council 
Councillors K Dearden, O Milburn and T Nearney 
 
Gateshead Council 

Councillors K Dodds (Vice-Chairman), M Charlton, P Ronan, D Davidson and J Lee 
 
 
1 Apologies  
 
Apologies for absence were received from Councillors A Batey, I Jewel and B Stephens 
(Durham County Council) and Councillor P Mole (Gateshead Council). 
 
 
2 Declarations of Interest  
 
There were no Declarations of Interest submitted. 
 
 
3 Appointment of Chairman  
 
The Solicitor present, Catherine Burgess, representing the Clerk to the Joint Committee, 
asked for nominations for Chairman to the Joint Committee for the ensuing year. 
 
Accordingly, Councillor K Dodds proposed Councillor O Temple for the position of 
Chairman to the Joint Committee for the ensuing year and Councillor P Ronan seconded 
the proposal.  No further proposals were made.   
 
Resolved: 
 
That by unanimous agreement, Councillor O Temple be appointed Chairman for the 
ensuing year. 
 
 

COUNCILLOR O Temple in the Chair 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 2

Page 1



 

 

4 Appointment of Vice-Chairman  
 
The Chairman asked for nominations for Vice-Chairman to the Joint Committee for the 
ensuing year noting that, as per the terms of reference, this should be a Member from 
Gateshead Council.  Councillor P Ronan proposed Councillor K Dodds for the position of 
Vice-Chair to the Joint Committee for the ensuing year and Councillor J Lee seconded the 
proposal.  No further proposals were made.   
 
Resolved: 
 
That by unanimous agreement, Councillor K Dodds be appointed Vice-Chair for the 
ensuing year. 
 
 
5 Minutes  
 
The Minutes of the meeting held on 24 April 2014 were confirmed as a correct record and 
were signed and initialled by the Chairman, subject to the inclusion of Councillor M Ord in 
the attendance and Councillor O Milburn’s apologies. 
 
 
6 Review of the Terms of Reference  
 
The Chairman referred Members to the report within the agenda papers outlining the 
Terms of Reference for the Mountsett Crematorium Joint Committee (for copy see file of 
minutes).   
 
Members were reminded that following audit reviews it was recommended that the Joint 
Committee undertake an annual review of the Terms of Reference and update as 
necessary. 
 
Resolved: 
 
That the Members of the Joint Committee note the Review of the Terms of Reference. 
 
 
7 Annual Governance Statement 2013/14  
 
The Joint Committee considered a Joint Report of the Corporate Director Neighbourhood 
Services and Corporate Director Resources and Treasurer to the Joint Committee which 
provided details of the Annual Governance Statement (AGS) for the year April 2013 to 
March 2014.  
 
The Finance Manager – Neighbourhoods, Philip Curran advised that the Internal Audit had 
provided Substantial Assurance on the Joint Committee’s system of internal control as 
reported at the previous meeting held in April 2014 and the AGS was prepared to form part 
of the Statement of Accounts and Small Bodies Return for the Joint Committee. 
 
 
 

Page 2



 

 

Councillors were asked to note the main changes as set out within the AGS included: 
 

• Adopting the Durham County Council’s (DCC) rules as regards HR policies, hospitality 
and the revised DCC Single Equality Scheme, including strengthen Equality Impact 
Assessments 

• Review of Corporate Induction Programme, review of the grievance procedure and the 
appointment of a Business Administration Apprentice 

• The appointment of new DCC Chief Internal Auditor and Corporate Fraud Manager, 
together with the realignment service and fraud awareness training for Senior Officers. 
     

Resolved: 
 
That the Annual Governance Statement be approved for consideration within the 
Statement of Accounts and Annual Return. 
 
 
8 Revenue Outturn, Small Bodies Return and Statement of Accounts for the 
 Year Ended 31 March 2014  
 
The Joint Committee considered a Joint Report of the Corporate Director Neighbourhood 
Services and Corporate Director Resources which sought approval of the Small Bodies 
Return and supporting Statement of Accounts for Mountsett Crematorium Joint Committee 
for the financial year ended 31 March 2014.  The report further included details of the 
outturn position against approved budgets for 2013/14 (for copy see file of minutes). 
 
The Finance Manager – Neighbourhoods proceeded to run through the financial outturn 
position for 2013/14 advising that the final outturn position was broadly in line with the 
provisional outturn position.  Details of significant variances were contained within the 
report and duly noted. 
 
With reference to the Annual Return and Statement of Accounts it was reported that the 
documents had been prepared in line with CIPFA guidance and was a statutory document. 
The following report sought the approval and signing off of both documents. 
 
Councillors asked as regards the additional cost in relation to the surcharge paid to 
CAMEO, originally to be £25.00 per cremation.  The Bereavement Services Manager, 
Graham Harrison noted that the £25.00 was the original estimated surcharge as indicated 
by CAMEO, however the numbers of those participating in the CAMEO scheme had led to 
an actual surcharge of £50.52 per cremation.  The Finance Manager – Neighbourhoods 
added that the additional costs had an element that related to 2012/13 cremations, and that 
the revised surcharge had been used in order to factor for budgets moving forward. 
 
Resolved:  
 
(i) That the April 2013 to March 2014 Income and Expenditure within the Revenue 

Financial Monitoring Report and subsequent year balance of reserves, be noted. 
(ii) That the Small Bodies Annual Return and Statement of Accounts 2013/14 be 

approved. 
(iii) That the Small Bodies Annual Return by signed by the Chairman of the Joint 

Committee. 

Page 3



 

 

9 Quarterly Report of the Bereavement Services Manager  
 
The Joint Committee considered a report of the Bereavement Services Manager which 
provided an update relating to performance and other operational matters (for copy see file 
of Minutes). 
 
With regards to performance, the Bereavement Services Manager advised that during the 
period 1 April 2014 to 31 May 2014, 209 cremations had been undertaken, which was a 
small reduction in comparison to the same period 2012/13 (215 cremations).  The 
Bereavement Services Manager explained that upon speaking to Funeral Directors they 
had confirmed that there was a general downward trend in numbers, however, the Funeral 
Directors reiterated that they valued the facility and staff at Mountsett Crematorium.  It was 
added that the situation as regards the numbers of cremations would be monitored closely 
and reported accordingly. 
 
The Bereavement Services Manager advised that during the period 1 April 2014 to 31 May 
2014, 6 memorial plaques had been sold an increase of 3 in comparison to the same 
period in the previous year. 
 
Details were then provided regarding the Institute of Cemetery and Crematorium 
Management (ICCM) Learning Convention and Exhibition 2014 which was to be held on 29 
September to 1 October 2014.  The Bereavement Services Manager and Chairman of the 
Joint Committee would attend the event. 
 
The Bereavement Services Manager provided an update in respect of staffing issues.  He 
advised that the position of Trainee Crematorium Attendant had been filled and the 
member of staff was undertaking the Cremator Technician’s qualification course.  Members 
were reminded that at the last meeting Councillors had been informed that Business 
Administration Apprentice had resigned.  It was noted that the reserve candidate had been 
contacted and a start date was being negotiated. 
 
The Joint Committee noted that following discussions with the DCC publicity team, a draft 
brochure had been produced.  The Bereavement Services Manager noted that the draft 
would be presented to the Chairman and Vice-Chairman for review and sign-off, with a final 
version to be brought to the next meeting of the Joint Committee for information. 
 
Members noted the latest information as regards the recycling of metals scheme, a cheque 
in the sum of £4,412 having been presented to the British Heart Foundation by the Vice-
Chairman and the Bereavement Services Manager on 12 May 2014. 
 
The Bereavement Services Manager concluded by noting the Service Asset Management 
Plan (SAMP) works that had been carried forward from 2013/14.  It was explained that the 
majority had been completed, with the replacement of the boundary fence to be carried out 
over the summer months. 
 
Councillor T Nearney thanked the Chairman and the Bereavement Services Manager for 
taking forward the wishes of the Joint Committee in relation to the brochure.  The Chairman 
added that the majority of cremations for the period appeared to be from the Gateshead 
area, rather than Durham.   

Page 4



 

 

The Bereavement Services Manager noted that the advertising by Funeral Directors was in 
the local area predominately, however, he would continue to monitor cremation numbers.  
 
Resolved: 
 
That the content of report and subsequent updates be noted. 
 
 
10 Forward Plan 2014/15  
 
The Joint Committee considered a Report of the Corporate Director Resources and 
Treasurer to the Joint Committee which set out proposals in respect of the Forward Plan of 
meetings of the Joint Committee for the municipal year 2014/15. 
 
The Finance Manager – Neighbourhoods advised that the list of business to be conducted 
by the Joint Committee was not exhaustive and further items of business may be 
considered throughout the course of the year. 
 
Resolved: 
 
That the proposed schedule of meetings as set out in Appendix 2 of the report be 
approved. 
 

Page 5



Page 6

This page is intentionally left blank



 
Purpose of the Report 

 
1. To provide Members of the Mountsett Crematorium Joint Committee with an update 

relating to performance and other operational matters. 
 

Performance Update: 
 
Number of Cremations: for the period 1 June 2014 to 31 August 2014 
 
2. The table below provides details of the number of cremations for the period 1 June 

2014 to 31 August 2014 inclusive, with comparative data in the same periods last 
year: 

 

 2013/2014 2014/2015 Change 

 June-
August 
 

June-
August 

 

June 99 93 - 6 

    

July 84 102 + 18 

    

August 103 90 -13 

    

TOTAL 286 285 -1 

 
     Gateshead    99 
     Durham  146 
     Outside Area    40 
     Total   285   

 

3. In summary there were 285 cremations undertaken during 1 June 2014 to 31 
August 2014, compared to 286 in the comparable period last year, a decrease of 1. 
The total number of cremations undertaken during the period 1 April – 31 August 
2014 was 495, compared to 501 in the comparable period during 2013, this 
represents a decrease of 6 cremations (1.2%). 

 

 
4. Discussions have been ongoing with funeral directors who indicate that they are 

also suffering a reduction in numbers. Indeed they are starting to advertise more 

 
Mountsett Crematorium Joint Committee 
 
3rd   October 2014 
 
Mountsett Crematorium Performance 
and Operational Report  
 
 

 

Report of Graham Harrison, Bereavement Services Manager & Registrar 

 

Agenda Item 4

Page 7



and look at ways to reduce their operating costs. Attached at Appendix 2 is a 
national comparison table of weekly deaths for the first quarter of 2013 & 2014.As 
can be seen, the national position mirrors the same reduced levels that the 
crematoria is experiencing. 

 
5. The 2014/15 Income budget provided for 1,150 cremations to be undertaken during 

the financial year. Despite the small reduction in cremation numbers observed 
during recent months we still project to exceed the budgeted position, with forecast 
numbers being 1,177, 27 cremations greater than the budget.  
 
Memorials 
 

6. The table below outlines the number and value (exc. VAT) of the memorials sold in 
period 1 June 2014 to 31 August 2014 compared to the same period the previous 
year (2013).  

 

 
 

June-August     2013 June-August              2014 

 Number                   £ Number                      £ 

Large Plaques 3                     984.00 7                     2,391.00 

Total     3                   £984.00 7                   £2,391.00 
 

6. In overall terms the number and value of memorials sold were 3 / £984.00 in 
2013/14, compared to 7 / £2,391.00 in 2014/15 – an increase of 4 / £1,407.00 over 
the two periods.  

 
Operational Matters 

 
Green Flag Application  

 
7.  The Green Flag Award recognises good quality parks and green spaces, and a sign 

to visitors that sites are well maintained and well managed with excellent facilities.  
Once again this year Mountsett Crematorium was successful in obtaining a Green 
Flag Award for the third year running, which is a great achievement. 
 

8. This award is testimony to the dedication of the staff working at the Crematorium 
and comes on top of the award of Gold Star Status in the Institute of Cemetery and 
Crematorium Management Accreditation. 

 
Crematorium Staffing 

 
10. The position of Business Administration Apprentice has now been filled and I am 

pleased to report to members that the candidate has settled in well to the position.  
 
11. Due to unforeseen circumstances, the Crematorium Assistant (appointed June 

2014) is no longer working at the Crematorium. We are currently in the process of 
re-advertising the position and I will report to members an update at the meeting. 
 
 
 

 
Recycling of Metals Scheme 

 

Page 8



12. The recycling of metals scheme has produced a further surplus of £250,000 
nationally for autumn 2013. 

 
13. A programme of charities was agreed previously by members for any future 

available funding. The nomination for Cancer Research UK has been submitted and 
I am awaiting a response. 
 

Crematorium Brochure 
 

14. Members will recall the draft brochure which was presented at the last meeting. 
This has now been signed off by the Chair and Vice Chair and a final version is 
being distributed to Members at the meeting for information. 

 
15. Following the meeting these will also be distributed to Funeral Directors, One stop 

shops, libraries, medical centres and local death related charities in order to try and 
publicise and market the services we provide to the bereaved.  

 
Service Asset Management Plan 

 
16. A report on our second Service Asset Management Plan was presented to 

members on 4th October 2013. This has now been amended and can be found in 
Appendix 3 to provide further direction and future budget pressures. The SAMP will 
need to be refined in line with any decisions taken on redevelopment at the 
crematorium. 

 
17. The Service Asset Management Plan has been split into 4 elements and sets out 

improvement works as follows: 
 

Urgent essential works for 2014/15 have been included within the crematorium 
improvement works, feasibility studies have now been estimated to the sum of 
£81,500 which includes a contingency sum, design & management fees and other 
fees & charges. Some of the works include: 

 

• Upgrade and paint handrail 

• Renew South perimeter fence 

• Carry out improvements to catafalque doors 

• Road widening 

• Carry out re-lining of cremators 

• Re placement of grass cutter 
 

Desirable works for 2015/16 which have not been included within the Crematorium 
improvement works; have been estimated to the sum of £90,775 most of the works 
are included in the feasibility study for the crematorium improvement works set out 
earlier: 

 

• Install shower to changing room 

• Provide order of service screen 

• Re placement of sound system within chapel 

• Re placement of CCTV system within crematorium 

• Installation of memorial tower 

• Tarmac roads and car park 

• Re placement of hearth 

Page 9



• Re decoration works 
 

Desirable works for 2016/17 which have not been included within the Crematorium 
improvement works; have been estimated to the sum of £42,950 some of which are 
not included in the feasibility study for the crematorium improvement works: 
 

• Re-Decoration Works 

• Carry out Re-lining of cremators  

• Carry out Re-lining of hearths  

• Installation of memorial tower 
  

Longer term works, 2017 onwards; these works have now been costed to the sum 
of £2,598,214 some of the works include: 

 

• Re-decoration works 

• Carry out extension to crematorium 

• Carry out upgrade to electricity supply 

• Carry out installation of cremators and mercury abatement. 

• Provide memorial wall 

• Carry out Re-lining of cremators  

• Carry out Re-lining of hearths  
 

18. At a previous meeting, members agreed that the crematorium extension and 
cremator replacement project would be delayed/ put on hold at this stage. The 
SAMP includes a 2020 completion date for these works. 

  
Recommended: 
 
21. It is recommended that Members of the Mountsett Crematorium Joint Committee 

consider and agree:- 
 

• Noting the current performance of the crematorium. 

• Note the current situation with regards to the sale of Memorials. 

• Note to continued success with regards to the Green Flag Accreditation. 

• Note the current staffing status. 

• Note the current round of money available with regards to the recycling of metal 
scheme. 

• Note the completed Crematorium Brochure for distribution. 

• Note and agree the content of the Draft Service Asset Management Plan attached 
at Appendix 3 

• Agree to consider within the 2015/16 budget (to be presented to members at the 
January Meeting) to fund the planned maintenance requirements. 

 

Contact:     Graham Harrison, 0191 3848677 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 10



 
 

 
 
Finance  
As identified in the report. 
 
Staffing 
 
As identified in the report. 
 
Risk 
 
There are no implications 
 
Equality and Diversity / Public Sector Equality Duty 
 
There are no implications 
 
Accommodation 
 
There are no implications 
 
Crime and Disorder 
 
There are no implications 
 
Human Rights 
 
There are no implications 
 
Consultation 
 
None, however, Officers of Gateshead Council were provided with a copy of the report and 
given opportunity to comment/raise any detailed questions on the content of the report in 
advance of circulation to members of the Mountsett Crematorium. 
 
Procurement 
 
There are no implications 
 
Disability Discrimination Act 
 
There are no implications 
 
Legal Implications 
 
As outlined in the report. 
 

 

 

 

 

Appendix 1:  Implications 

Page 11



Appendix 2:  Comparison of Weekly Deaths First Quarter 2013 & 2014 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 12



 

 

Appendix 3:  Service Asset Management Plan 

 
 
 

Page 13



Page 14

This page is intentionally left blank



   0
 

                

S
e

rv
ic

e
 A

s
s

e
t 

M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

P
la

n
 2

0
1

4
/1

5
 

M
o

u
n

ts
e

tt
 C

re
m

a
to

ri
u

m
 

 

T
o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 a

 s
e
n

s
it
iv

e
, 

re
s
p

e
c
tf

u
l 
s
e
rv

ic
e
, 

fi
tt

in
g

 f
o
r 

th
e
 b

e
re

a
v
e
d
. 

 
 O

u
r 

p
la

n
 f

o
r 

p
ro

p
e
rt

y
 

 

 
 

 

Page 15



 
2

   
C

O
N

T
E

N
T

S
 

 
 

P
a
g

e
 

 
F

o
re

w
o
rd

  
4
 

 
T

h
e
 p

u
rp

o
s
e
 o

f 
o

u
r 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 a

n
d

 h
o

w
 i
t 

m
a
y
 b

e
 c

h
a
n

g
in

g
 i

n
 t

h
e
 f

u
tu

re
 

 

1
. 

In
tr

o
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 

5
 

 
1
.1

 O
u
r 

lin
k
s
 t

o
 D

u
rh

a
m

 C
o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il 

a
n
d
 G

a
te

s
h
e
a
d
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
  
 P

ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 

1
.2

 G
o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 -

  
T

h
e
 M

o
u
n
ts

e
tt
 J

o
in

t 
C

re
m

a
to

ri
u
m

 C
o
m

m
it
te

e
 

1
.3

 T
h
e
 s

c
o
p
e
 o

f 
o
u
r 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 A

s
s
e
t 

M
a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 
P

la
n
  

6
 

8
 

9
 

2
. 

 3
 

O
u
r 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 

2
.1

  
 T

h
e
 V

is
io

n
 f

o
r 

o
u
r 

C
re

m
a
to

ri
u
m

  

T
h
e
 a

n
ti
c
ip

a
te

d
 c

h
a
n
g

e
s
 t

o
 o

u
r 

S
e
rv

ic
e
  

1
0
 

1
1
 

1
2
 

 
T

h
e
 f

u
tu

re
 n

e
e
d

s
 o

f 
o

u
r 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 a

lo
n

g
s
id

e
 o

u
r 

e
x
is

ti
n

g
 p

ro
p

e
rt

y
 p

o
rt

fo
li

o
 

  
 1

4
 

4
. 

A
s
s
e
t 

s
u
p
p
ly

 p
ro

fi
le

  
1
5
 

 
4
.1

 
O

u
r 

e
x
is

ti
n
g

 p
ro

p
e
rt

y
 a

s
s
e
ts

  
1
5
 

 
 

4
.1

.1
 

C
re

m
a
to

ri
u
m

  
1
5
 

 
 

4
.1

.2
 

C
h
a
p
e
l 
 

1
5
 

 
 

4
.1

.3
 

C
h
a
p
e
l 
o
f 

R
e
m

e
m

b
ra

n
c
e
  

1
6
 

 
4
.2

 
H

o
w

 o
u
r 

e
x
is

ti
n
g

 a
s
s
e
ts

 a
re

 p
e
rf

o
rm

in
g

  

4
.2

.1
 

O
u
ts

ta
n
d
in

g
 R

e
p
a
ir
s
  

4
.2

.2
 

S
u
ff

ic
ie

n
c
y
  

4
.2

.3
 

S
u
it
a
b
ili

ty
  

4
.2

.4
 

A
c
c
e
s
s
ib

ili
ty

  

4
.2

.5
 

E
n
e
rg

y
  

1
6
 

1
6
 

1
7
 

1
8
 

1
9
 

1
9
 

Page 16



 
3

5
. 

 6
. 
  
  
  
  
  

A
s
s
e
t 

d
e
m

a
n
d
 p

ro
fi
le

  

O
u
r 

id
e
a
l 
p
ro

p
e
rt

y
 f

o
r 

th
e
 f

u
tu

re
 

S
u
p
p
ly

 a
n
d
 d

e
m

a
n
d
 c

o
m

p
a
ri
s
o
n
 (

g
a
p
 a

n
a
ly

s
is

) 

6
.1

  
  
 H

o
w

 o
u
r 

‘id
e
a
l’ 

p
o
rt

fo
lio

 d
if
fe

rs
 f
ro

m
 o

u
r 

‘e
x
is

ti
n
g

’ 
a
s
s
e
t 
b
a
s
e
  

2
0
 

2
1
 

2
3
 

2
3
 

 
6
.1

.1
 

C
re

m
a
to

r 
re

p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t 
a
n
d
 M

e
rc

u
ry

 A
b
a
te

m
e
n
t 

6
.1

.2
 

O
u
ts

ta
n
d
in

g
 r

e
p
a
ir
s
 

6
.1

.3
 

S
u
it
a
b
ili

ty
  

 

6
.1

.4
 

A
c
c
e
s
s
ib

ili
ty

 

6
.1

.5
 

E
n
e
rg

y
 

2
3
 

2
5
 

2
6
 

3
0
 

3
0
 

 
T

h
e
 k

e
y
 a

re
a
s
 o

f 
c
h

a
n

g
e
 f

o
r 

o
u

r 
S

e
rv

ic
e
  

 

7
. 

C
lo

s
in

g
 t

h
e
 g

a
p
s
 i
n
 o

u
r 

p
ro

v
is

io
n
  

  
3
1
 

 
7
.1

 
H

o
w

 w
e
 i
n
te

n
d
 t

o
 c

lo
s
e
 t
h
e
 g

a
p
 

 7
.1

.1
 R

e
s
e
rv

e
 F

u
n
d
  

3
1
 

3
1
 

    

7
.2

 
H

o
w

 w
e
 i
n
te

n
d
 t

o
 m

o
n
it
o
r 

th
e
 g

a
p
s
 i
n
 o

u
r 

p
ro

v
is

io
n
  

7
.3

 
H

o
w

 w
e
 i
n
te

n
d
 t

o
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
 f

u
tu

re
 i
n
v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 
p
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 a

n
d
 m

it
ig

a
te

 r
is

k
  

  
  
  
  
  
 7

.3
.1

  
O

p
ti
o
n
s
 A

p
p
ra

is
a
ls

 a
n
d
 C

ri
te

ri
a
 f
o
r 

D
e
te

rm
in

in
g

 P
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
  

  
  
  
  
  
 7

.3
.2

  
 R

is
k
 A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
ts

 
 

3
2
 

3
2
 

3
3
 

3
4
 

8
. 

O
u
r 

p
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 f

o
r 

d
e
liv

e
ry

  

8
.1

 
C

re
m

a
to

r 
re

p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t 
a
n
d
 R

e
-l
in

in
g
 

8
.2

 
O

u
ts

ta
n
d
in

g
 r

e
p
a
ir
s
/s

u
it
a
b
ili

ty
/a

c
c
e
s
s
ib

ili
ty

 

8
.2

.1
 

M
a

in
te

n
a
n
c
e
 P

la
n
 

8
.3

 
S

u
it
a
b
ili

ty
 

8
.4

 
A

c
c
e
s
s
ib

ili
ty

 

3
8
 

3
8
 

3
9
 

3
9
 

4
1
 

4
1
 

9
. 

F
in

a
n
c
ia

l 
R

e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 A

v
a
ila

b
le

 t
o
 d

e
liv

e
r 

o
u
r 

p
ri

o
ri
ti
e
s
  

4
2
 

 
 

 
 

Page 17



 
4

    

 

 

T
e
rr

y
 C

o
ll
in

s
 

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 D

ir
e
c
to

r 
N

e
ig

h
b
o
u
rh

o
o
d
 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 

 

           
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 F
o

re
w

o
rd

  
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
  W

e
lc

o
m

e
 t

o
 o

u
r 

th
ir
d
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 A

s
s
e
t 

M
a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

P
la

n
 (

S
A

M
P

) 
fo

r 
M

o
u

n
ts

e
tt
 C

re
m

a
to

ri
u
m

. 
T

h
e
 p

ro
p
e
rt

y
 

a
n
d
 l

a
n
d
 t

h
a
t 

is
 o

u
r 

C
re

m
a
to

ri
u
m

 i
s
 o

n
e
 o

f 
o
u
r 

k
e

y
 a

s
s
e
ts

 a
n
d
 w

e
 n

e
e
d
 t

o
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 

o
u
r 

a
p
p
ro

a
c
h
 t

o
 

th
e
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

it
 e

n
a
b

le
s
 u

s
 t

o
 d

e
liv

e
r 

o
u
r 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 i
n
 t

h
e
 b

e
s
t 

p
o
s
s
ib

le
 w

a
y
, 

m
e
e
ti
n
g
 t

h
e
 n

e
e

d
s
 a

n
d

 

e
x
p
e
c
ta

ti
o
n
s
 o

f 
c
u
s
to

m
e
rs

 a
n
d
 s

ta
ff

. 

 T
h
e
 p

u
b
lic

a
ti
o

n
 o

f 
o
u
r 

p
ro

p
e
rt

y
 p

la
n
 r

e
p
re

s
e

n
ts

 a
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n
t 

m
o
m

e
n
t 

in
 t

h
e
 M

o
u
n
ts

e
tt
 C

re
m

a
to

ri
u
m

 J
o
in

t 

C
o
m

m
it
te

e
s
 a

p
p
ro

a
c
h
 
to

 
it
s
 p

ro
p
e
rt

y
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t.
  

W
e
 n

e
e
d
 t

o
 
v
ie

w
 
o
u
r 

p
re

m
is

e
s
, 

n
o
t 

s
im

p
ly

 
a
s
 a

 

b
u
ild

in
g

 f
ro

m
 w

h
ic

h
 w

e
 d

e
liv

e
r 

o
u
r 

s
e
rv

ic
e
, 

b
u

t 
a
s
 a

n
 a

s
s
e
t 

in
 t

h
e
 w

id
e
s
t 

s
e
n
s
e

 d
ri
v
in

g
 f

o
rw

a
rd

 c
o
n
ti
n

u
a

l 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 
a
n
d
 i
n

v
e
s
tm

e
n
t.
  

 W
e
 a

ls
o
 i
n
c
re

a
s
in

g
ly

 n
e

e
d
 t

o
 s

e
e
 o

u
r 

p
ro

p
e
rt

y
 a

s
 a

 r
e
s
o
u
rc

e
 t

o
 d

e
liv

e
r 

a
g

a
in

s
t 

th
e
 p

ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 s

e
t 

o
u
t 

in
 o

u
r 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 v

is
io

n
 a

n
d
 a

ls
o
 a

s
 a

 w
a

y
 o

f 
h
e
lp

in
g
 u

s
 t

o
 d

e
liv

e
r 

a
 p

ro
fe

s
s
io

n
a
l 

a
n

d
 d

ig
n
if
ie

d
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 f

o
r 

th
e

 

re
s
id

e
n
ts

 o
f 

C
o
u
n
ty

 D
u
rh

a
m

. 

 I 
a
m

 c
o
n
fi
d
e
n
t 

th
a
t 

th
is

 n
e

w
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 A

s
s
e
t 

M
a
n

a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

P
la

n
 p

ro
v
id

e
s
 a

n
 i

m
p
o
rt

a
n
t 

p
a
rt

 o
f 

o
u
r 

s
e
rv

ic
e

 

d
e
liv

e
ry

 a
p
p
ro

a
c
h
. 

          

 
 

Page 18



 
5

  
  
  
  
  

  
                                             

1
. 

 I
n

tr
o

d
u

c
ti

o
n

  

 O
u
r 

o
v
e
ra

ll 
v
is

io
n
 f

o
r 

a
ll 

o
u
r 

c
e
m

e
te

ri
e
s
 a

n
d
 c

re
m

a
to

ri
a
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 M

o
u
n
ts

e
tt

 C
re

m
a
to

ri
u
m

 i
s
 s

e
t 

o
u
t 

in
 

o
u
r 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 D

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 
P

la
n
 a

n
d

 i
s
: 

 

•
 

T
o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 a

 s
e

n
s
it
iv

e
, 
re

s
p

e
c
tf

u
l 
s
e
rv

ic
e
 f

it
ti
n

g
 f

o
r 

th
e
 b

e
re

a
v
e

d
; 

•
 

T
o
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
e
 s

y
m

p
a
th

e
ti
c
, 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

iv
e
 a

n
d
 c

o
n
fi
d
e

n
ti
a
l 
a
d
v
ic

e
 i
s
 g

iv
e
n
 t

o
 t

h
e
 r

e
c
e

n
tl
y
 b

e
re

a
v
e
d
 

o
n
 
fu

n
e
ra

l 
s
e
rv

ic
e
 
a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e
n
ts

 
a
n
d
 
g
iv

e
 
a
s
s
is

ta
n
c
e

 
in

 
c
o
-o

rd
in

a
ti
n
g
 
th

e
 
fu

n
e
ra

l 
p
ro

c
e
s
s
 
if
 

re
q
u
ir
e

d
; 

•
 

T
o
 
p
ro

v
id

e
 
c
o
n
s
is

te
n
t 

h
ig

h
 
q
u
a

lit
y
 
s
ta

n
d
a
rd

s
 
o
f 

m
a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 
in

 
c
e
m

e
te

ri
e
s
 
a

n
d
 
c
re

m
a
to

ri
a
 

a
c
ro

s
s
 C

o
u
n
ty

 D
u
rh

a
m

, 
w

o
rk

in
g
 t
o
 m

a
x
im

is
e
 v

a
lu

e
 f

o
r 

m
o
n
e

y
; 

•
 

T
o
 
e
n
s
u
re

 
th

e
 
p
ro

p
e
r 

re
s
p
e
c
t 

o
f 

a
ll 

C
o
u

n
c
il 

c
e
m

e
te

ri
e
s
 
a
n

d
 
c
re

m
a
to

ri
a
 
w

it
h

 
fa

ir
 
R

u
le

s
 
a

n
d
 

R
e
g
u

la
ti
o
n
s
, 

w
h
ic

h
 a

re
 e

x
p
la

in
e
d
 t

o
 a

ll 
v
is

it
o
rs

; 

•
 

T
o
 

w
o
rk

 
in

 
p
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 
w

it
h
 

o
u
r 

c
o
lle

a
g
u

e
s
 

a
t 

G
a
te

s
h
e
a
d

 
C

o
u

n
c
il 

th
ro

u
g
h
 

th
e
 

M
o
u
n
ts

e
tt
 

C
re

m
a
to

ri
u
m

 J
o
in

t 
C

o
m

m
it
te

e
. 

  

O
u
r 

v
is

io
n
 r

e
fl
e
c
ts

 o
u
r 

o
v
e

ra
ll 

N
e
ig

h
b

o
u
rh

o
o
d
 D

ir
e
c
to

ra
te

 a
im

 w
h
ic

h
 i

s
 t

o
 i

m
p
ro

v
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

n
d

 m
a
k
e
 a

 

re
a
l 
d
if
fe

re
n
c
e
 t

o
 o

u
r 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
. 

T
h
e
 M

o
u
n
ts

e
tt
 C

re
m

a
to

ri
a
 S

A
M

P
 i
s
 a

 d
o
c
u
m

e
n
t 

w
h
ic

h
 c

a
n
 e

n
a
b

le
 u

s
 

to
 d

e
liv

e
r 

o
u
r 

v
is

io
n
 b

y
:-

 

 

•
 

Id
e
n
ti
fy

in
g
 t

h
e
 p

ro
p
e
rt

y
 n

e
e

d
s
 o

f 
th

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 t
o

 e
n

a
b

le
 i
t 
to

 d
e
liv

e
r 

it
s
 v

is
io

n
 

•
 

A
s
s
e
s
s
in

g
 
th

e
 
c
o
n

d
it
io

n
, 

s
u
ff

ic
ie

n
c
y
, 

s
u
it
a

b
ili

ty
, 

a
c
c
e

s
s
ib

ili
ty

 
a
n
d
 
e

n
e
rg

y
 
p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 
o
f 

o
u
r 

c
re

m
a
to

ri
a
 a

n
d
 l
o
o
k
in

g
 a

t 
th

e
ir
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

n
e
s
s
 t
o

 d
e

liv
e
r 

th
e
 f

u
tu

re
 s

e
rv

ic
e
. 

•
 

Id
e
n
ti
fy

in
g
 t

h
e
 p

o
rt

fo
lio

 g
a

p
s
 a

n
d
 a

p
p
ra

is
in

g
 t

h
e
 o

p
ti
o
n

s
 a

n
d
 p

ri
o
ri

ti
e
s
 t

o
 c

lo
s
e
 t

h
e
 g

a
p
s
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 

fu
tu

re
 n

e
e

d
s
 a

n
d
 c

u
rr

e
n
t 

p
ro

v
is

io
n

 

•
 

M
a
p
p

in
g
 a

 w
a

y
 f

o
rw

a
rd

 t
o

 d
e
liv

e
r 

th
e
 c

h
a
n

g
e
s
 n

e
e

d
e

d
 w

h
ic

h
 t

a
k
e
s
 i

n
 c

o
n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o

n
 a

v
a
ila

b
le

 

fu
n
d
in

g
 s

tr
e
a
m

s
 a

n
d
 o

p
p

o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
. 

 O
u
r 

C
re

m
a
to

ri
a
 

‘s
ta

n
d
 

a
lo

n
e
’ 

S
A

M
P

 
w

ill
 

in
fo

rm
 

th
e
 

N
e
ig

h
b
o

u
rh

o
o

d
s
 

D
ir
e
c
to

ra
te

 
S

A
M

P
.T

h
e
 

N
e
ig

h
b
o

u
rh

o
o
d
s
 S

A
M

P
 l
in

k
, 
to

 o
th

e
r 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 G

ro
u

p
in

g
 S

A
M

P
s
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
  

 

 

M
o
u
n
ts

e
tt

 C
re

m
a
to

ri
u
m

 

Page 19



 
6

                                              

A
s
s
e
t 

M
a
n

a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

P
la

n
 t

o
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h

e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

a
n
d
 i

ts
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

 o
b
ta

in
s
 b

e
s
t 

v
a

lu
e
 f

o
r 

p
ro

p
e
rt

y
 a

s
s
e
ts

 

th
e

y
 o

c
c
u
p

y
 a

n
d
 g

e
ts

 m
a
x
im

u
m

 r
e
tu

rn
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e
s
e
 a

s
s
e
ts

 i
n
 t

e
rm

s
 o

f 
m

e
e
ti
n
g
 i
ts

 o
b
je

c
ti
v
e
s
. 
  
  
  

 1
.1

  
 H

o
w

 w
e
 f

it
 i

n
 w

it
h

 D
u

rh
a

m
 C

o
u

n
ty

 C
o

u
n

c
il

 a
n

d
 G

a
te

s
h

e
a

d
 C

o
u

n
c

il
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
  

 
P

ri
o

ri
ti

e
s
 

 U
n
d
e
r 

th
e

 t
e
rm

s
 o

f 
th

e
 M

C
J
C

 C
o
n
s
ti
tu

ti
o
n

, 
th

e
 C

re
m

a
to

ri
u
m

 i
s
 l
e

g
a

lly
 v

e
s
te

d
 i
n

 D
u
rh

a
m

 C
o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u

n
c
il 

a
n
d
 o

p
e
ra

te
d
 b

y
 a

 J
o
in

t 
C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 o

n
 b

e
h
a

lf
 o

f 
D

u
rh

a
m

 C
o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u

n
c
il 

a
n
d
 G

a
te

s
h
e
a

d
 C

o
u

n
c
il.

 A
ll 

e
m

p
lo

y
e
e
s
 e

n
g

a
g
e

d
 i

n
 t

h
e

 s
e
rv

ic
e

 a
re

 e
m

p
lo

y
e

d
 b

y
 D

u
rh

a
m

 C
o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il.

  
T

h
e
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 o

p
e
ra

te
s
 

w
it
h

in
 a

 s
tr

ic
t 

C
o
d
e
 o

f 
C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 G

o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 w

h
ic

h
 c

o
m

p
ri
s
e
s
 s

y
s
te

m
s
, 

p
ro

c
e
s
s
e
s
, 

c
u
lt
u
re

 a
n
d
 v

a
lu

e
s
 

b
y
 
w

h
ic

h
 
th

e
 
M

o
u
n
ts

e
tt
 
C

re
m

a
to

ri
u
m

 
J
o
in

t 
C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 
d
ir
e
c
ts

 
a
n
d
 
c
o
n

tr
o
ls

 
it
s
 
a
c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 
(S

e
c
ti
o

n
 
1
.2

 

b
e
lo

w
 s

e
ts

 t
h

is
 o

u
t 
in

 f
u
rt

h
e

r 
d
e
ta

il.
).

 

 D
u
rh

a
m

 C
o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il’

s
 B

e
re

a
v
e
m

e
n
t 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 t

e
a

m
 (

p
a
rt

 o
f 

D
ir
e
c
t 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 w

it
h

in
 N

e
ig

h
b
o
u
rh

o
o
d
s
) 

m
a
n
a
g
e
 t

h
e
 C

re
m

a
to

ri
u
m

 o
n
 b

e
h
a

lf
 o

f 
J
o
in

t 
C

o
m

m
it
te

e
. 

B
e
re

a
v
e
m

e
n
t 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

lig
n
 t

o
 t

h
e
 c

o
n
s
ti
tu

e
n
t 

a
u
th

o
ri
ti
e
s
’ 

c
o
rp

o
ra

te
 
p
ri

o
ri
ti
e
s
 
th

ro
u
g

h
 
th

e
 
D

u
rh

a
m

 
C

o
u
n
ty

 
C

o
u
n
c
il,

 
C

o
u

n
c
il 

P
la

n
 
2
0
1

2
-1

6
 
a

n
d
 
th

e
 

G
a
te

s
h
e
a

d
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

2
0
3
0

 V
is

io
n
 w

h
ic

h
 i
s
 e

x
p
lo

re
d
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

b
e
lo

w
. 

  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  

T
h

e
 D

u
rh

a
m

 C
o

u
n

ty
 C

o
u

n
c

il
, 

C
o

u
n

c
il

 P
la

n
 2

0
1
4

-1
7
 

 T
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

P
la

n
 2

0
1
4
-1

7
, 

a
lig

n
s
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 a

m
b
it
io

n
 t

o
 t

ra
n
s
fo

rm
 t

h
e
 e

c
o
n

o
m

y
 o

f 
C

o
u
n
ty

 D
u
rh

a
m

 a
n
d
 

B
e
re

a
v
e
m

e
n
t 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 h

a
s
 a

 r
o
le

, 
a
lo

n
g
 w

it
h
 a

ll 
o
th

e
r 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
, 

to
 p

la
y
 i
n

 t
h

e
 a

c
h

ie
v
e
m

e
n
t 
o
f 

th
e

 p
ri

o
ri
ti
e
s
 

w
it
h

in
 t

h
e
 P

la
n
. 

In
 o

p
e
ra

ti
o

n
a
l 

te
rm

s
 t

h
e
 P

la
n
 l

in
k
s
 c

lo
s
e
ly

 w
it
h
 o

u
r 

M
e
d

iu
m

-T
e
rm

 F
in

a
n
c
ia

l 
P

la
n
 a

n
d
 i

n
 

b
ro

a
d

 t
e
rm

s
 a

ls
o
 s

e
ts

 o
u
t 

w
h
a
t 

w
e
 c

o
n
s
id

e
r 

to
 b

e
 o

u
r 

c
o
rp

o
ra

te
 p

ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 f

o
r 

im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t.
 T

h
e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

P
la

n
 p

ro
v
id

e
s
 a

 m
e
a
n
s
 b

y
 w

h
ic

h
 w

e
 c

a
n
 s

h
a
p
e

 o
u
r 

fu
tu

re
 p

la
n
s
 f

o
r 

C
o
u

n
ty

 D
u

rh
a
m

 a
n
d
 o

u
tl
in

e
s
 o

u
r 

v
is

io
n
 o

f 
a
n
: 
  
  
“
 A

lt
o

g
e

th
e

r 
B

e
tt

e
r 

D
u

rh
a

m
”
 

  A
ll 

a
c
ti
o
n
s
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

P
la

n
 a

re
 s

tr
u
c
tu

re
d
 a

ro
u
n
d
 t

h
is

 o
v
e
ra

rc
h
in

g
 v

is
io

n
. 

T
h
e
 P

la
n
 a

ls
o
 o

u
tl
in

e
s
 

fi
v
e
 p

ri
o
ri
ty

 t
h

e
m

e
s
 w

h
ic

h
 
w

ill
 e

n
a
b

le
 u

s
 t

o
 d

e
liv

e
r 

th
e
 v

is
io

n
, 

a
s
 
w

e
ll 

a
s
 a

n
 a

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 

p
ri
o
ri

ty
 t

h
e

m
e
 

s
p
e
c
if
ic

a
lly

 a
ro

u
n

d
 t
h

e
 c

o
n
ti
n
u

in
g

 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 
o
f 

th
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il.

 T
h
e
s
e
 p

ri
o

ri
ty

 t
h
e
s
e
s
 a

re
; 

 

•
 

A
lt

o
g

e
th

e
r 

w
e

a
lt

h
ie

r 
–
 f

o
c
u
s
in

g
 o

n
 c

re
a
ti
n
g
 a

 v
ib

ra
n
t 
e
c
o

n
o
m

y
 a

n
d

 p
u
tt

in
g

 r
e

g
e
n
e
ra

ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 

Page 20



 
7

                                              

e
c
o
n
o
m

ic
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
a
n
t 

th
e
 h

e
a
rt

 o
f 

o
u
r 

p
la

n
s
; 

 •
 

A
lt

o
g

e
th

e
r 

h
e

a
lt

h
ie

r 
–
 i
m

p
ro

v
in

g
 h

e
a

lt
h

 a
n

d
 w

e
llb

e
in

g
; 

 •
 

A
lt

o
g

e
th

e
r 

s
a

fe
r 

–
 c

re
a
ti
n
g
 a

 s
a
fe

r 
a
n
d

 m
o
re

 c
o
h
e
s
iv

e
 C

o
u
n
ty

; 

 •
 

A
lt

o
g

e
th

e
r 

b
e
tt

e
r 

fo
r 

c
h
il

d
re

n
 a

n
d
 y

o
u
n

g
 p

e
o
p
le

 –
 e

n
a

b
lin

g
 c

h
ild

re
n

 a
n
d
 y

o
u

n
g
 p

e
o
p

le
 

to
 d

e
v
e

lo
p
 a

n
d
 a

c
h

ie
v
e
 t

h
e

ir
 a

s
p
ir
a
ti
o
n
s
, 

a
n
d
 t

o
 m

a
x
im

is
e
 t
h
e

ir
 p

o
te

n
ti
a

l 
in

 l
in

e
 w

it
h
 E

v
e
ry

 C
h

ild
 

M
a
tt
e
rs

 A
g
e

n
d
a
; 

 •
 

A
lt

o
g

e
th

e
r 

g
re

e
n

e
r 

–
 e

n
s
u
ri
n
g
 a

n
 a

tt
ra

c
ti
v
e

 a
n

d
 ‘
liv

e
a

b
le

; 
lo

c
a
l 
e
n

v
ir
o

n
m

e
n
t 
, 

a
n
d
 

c
o
n
tr

ib
u

ti
n
g
 t

o
 t
a
c
k
lin

g
 e

n
v
ir

o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
c
h
a

lle
n
g

e
s
; 

 •
 

A
lt

o
g

e
th

e
r 

B
e
tt

e
r 

C
o

u
n
c
il

 –
 e

n
s
u
ri

n
g
 c

o
rp

o
ra

te
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 a
re

 a
c
h
ie

v
e
d

 a
g
a

in
s
t 
th

e
 

fi
v
e
 p

ri
o
ri
ty

 t
h
e
m

e
s
. 

 
T

h
e
 A

lt
o

g
e
th

e
r 

B
e
tt
e
r 

C
o
u

n
c
il 

s
tr

a
n
d

 a
lig

n
s
 c

lo
s
e
s
t 

to
 B

e
re

a
v
e
m

e
n
t 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 ,
 b

y
:  

 

•
 

Im
p
ro

v
in

g
 e

ff
ic

ie
n
c
y
 a

n
d
 v

a
lu

e
 f

o
r 

m
o
n
e

y
 

•
 

W
o
rk

in
g
 t
o
 s

a
ti
s
fy

 c
u
s
to

m
e
r 

n
e
e
d
s
 a

n
d
 e

x
p
e
c
ta

ti
o

n
s
 

T
h

e
 G

a
te

s
h

e
a

d
 2

0
3
0

 V
is

io
n

 

 T
h
e
 V

is
io

n
 f

o
r 

G
a
te

s
h

e
a
d
 i
n
 2

0
3
0
 i
s
 ‘
lo

c
a
l 
p
e

o
p
le

 r
e
a

lis
in

g
 t

h
e
ir
 f

u
ll 

p
o
te

n
ti
a
l 
e
n
jo

y
in

g
 t

h
e
 b

e
s
t 
q
u

a
lit

y
 o

f 

lif
e
 i
n
 a

 h
e
a

lt
h

y
, 

e
q
u

a
l,
 p

ro
s
p
e
ro

u
s
 a

n
d
 s

u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 G
a
te

s
h
e
a
d

’.
 

T
h
e
 V

is
io

n
 p

ro
m

o
te

s
 6

 b
id

 i
d
e
a
s
 w

h
ic

h
 f

o
rm

 t
h
e
 b

a
s
is

 f
o
r 

a
ll 

G
a
te

s
h

e
a

d
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

p
la

n
s
 a

n
d
 p

ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 f

o
r 

th
e
 n

e
x
t 
2
0

 y
e

a
rs

. 

T
h
e
 s

ix
 b

ig
 i
d
e

a
s
 a

re
: 

•
 

C
it
y
 o

f 
G

a
te

s
h
e

a
d

 

•
 

G
a
te

s
h
e
a

d
 g

o
e
s
 G

lo
b
a

l 

•
 

C
re

a
ti
v
e
 G

a
te

s
h

e
a
d

 

•
 

S
u
s
ta

in
a

b
le

 G
a
te

s
h

e
a
d

 

•
 

A
c
ti
v
e
 a

n
d
 H

e
a

lt
h
 G

a
te

s
h
e

a
d

 

•
 

G
a
te

s
h
e
a

d
 V

o
lu

n
te

e
rs

 

 

Page 21



 
8

                                              

G
a
te

s
h
e
a

d
 C

o
u
n
c
il’

s
 k

e
y
 p

ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 w

h
ic

h
 p

ro
v
id

e
 t
h

e
 b

a
s
is

 f
o
r 

th
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il’

s
 c

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti
o
n
 t

o
 t
h

e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

 

•
 

B
u
ild

in
g
 S

tr
o
n
g

e
r 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
 

•
 

E
m

p
o
w

e
ri

n
g
 C

h
ild

re
n
 a

n
d
 Y

o
u

n
g
 P

e
o

p
le

 

•
 

E
m

p
o
w

e
ri

n
g
 O

ld
e
r 

P
e

o
p
le

 a
n
d
 E

n
s
u
ri

n
g
 H

e
a

lt
h

ie
r 

C
o

m
m

u
n
it
ie

s
 

•
 

Im
p
ro

v
in

g
 A

c
c
e
s
s
ib

ili
ty

, 
c
o

n
n
e
c
ti
v
it
y
 a

n
d
 E

c
o

n
o
m

ic
 P

ro
s
p
e
ri
ty

 

•
 

S
e
rv

in
g
 o

u
r 

C
u
s
to

m
e
rs

 

•
 

E
n
s
u
ri

n
g
 a

 S
u
s
ta

in
a
b

le
 G

a
te

s
h
e
a
d

 

 

O
u
r 

v
is

io
n
 f

o
r 

o
u
r 

C
re

m
a
to

ri
u
m

 c
u
ts

 a
c
ro

s
s
 a

 n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

th
e
 k

e
y
 p

ri
o
ri

ti
e
s
 a

n
d
 i
s
 m

o
s
t 
c
lo

s
e
ly

 a
lig

n
e
d

 t
o
 

‘s
e
rv

in
g
 o

u
r 

C
u
s
to

m
e
rs

’ 
in

 t
h
e
 s

a
m

e
 w

a
y
 a

s
 D

u
rh

a
m

 C
o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
ils

 p
ri

o
ri
ti
e
s
. 
It
 d

o
e
s
 s

o
 b

y
; 

•
 

Im
p
ro

v
in

g
 e

ff
ic

ie
n
c
y
 a

n
d
 v

a
lu

e
 f

o
r 

m
o
n
e

y
 

•
 

W
o
rk

in
g
 t
o
 s

a
ti
s
fy

 c
u
s
to

m
e
r 

n
e
e
d
s
 a

n
d
 e

x
p
e
c
ta

ti
o

n
s
 

1
.2

 G
o

v
e

rn
a

n
c

e
 -

  
T

h
e

 M
o

u
n

ts
e

tt
 J

o
in

t 
C

re
m

a
to

ri
u

m
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e
 

M
o
u
n

ts
e
tt
 C

re
m

a
to

ri
u
m

 J
o
in

t 
C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 c

o
m

p
ri
s
e
s
 o

f 
9
 D

u
rh

a
m

 C
o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u

n
c
ilo

rs
’ 

a
n
d

 7
 G

a
te

s
h
e
a

d
 

C
o
u
n
c
ilo

rs
’.
  
T

h
e
 k

e
y
 e

le
m

e
n
ts

 t
h

a
t 
c
o
m

p
ri
s
e
 t
h
e
 J

o
in

t 
C

o
m

m
it
te

e
’s

 g
o

v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 a

rr
a
n
g
e
m

e
n
ts

 i
n
c
lu

d
e
: 

•
 

D
e
fi
n
in

g
 
a
n

d
 
d
o
c
u
m

e
n
ti
n
g

 
th

e
 
ro

le
s
 
a
n
d
 
re

s
p

o
n
s
ib

ili
ti
e
s
 
o
f 

th
e
 
M

o
u

n
ts

e
tt
 
C

re
m

a
to

ri
u
m

 
J
o
in

t 

C
o
m

m
it
te

e
 m

e
m

b
e
r 

a
n
d
 o

ff
ic

e
r 

fu
n
c
ti
o
n
s
, 

w
it
h
 c

le
a
r 

d
e
le

g
a
ti
o
n
 a

rr
a
n
g

e
m

e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 p

ro
to

c
o

ls
 f

o
r 

e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
 c

o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n

 

•
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
in

g
, 

c
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
n

g
 

a
n

d
 

e
m

b
e
d
d

in
g

 
c
o
d
e
s
 

o
f 

c
o
n
d
u
c
t,
 

d
e
fi
n

in
g

 
th

e
 

s
ta

n
d
a
rd

s
 

o
f 

b
e
h
a

v
io

u
r 

fo
r 

m
e
m

b
e
rs

 a
n
d
 o

ff
ic

e
rs

 

R
e
v
ie

w
in

g
 a

n
d
 u

p
d
a
ti
n

g
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
in

s
tr

u
c
ti
o

n
s
 a

n
d
 s

u
p

p
o
rt

in
g
 p

ro
c
e

d
u
re

 n
o
te

s
/m

a
n
u
a

ls
, 

w
h

ic
h
 c

le
a
rl

y
 

d
e
fi
n
e
 h

o
w

 d
e
c
is

io
n
s
 a

re
 t

a
k
e
n
 a

n
d
 t
h

e
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
e
s
 a

n
d

 c
o
n
tr

o
ls

 r
e

q
u
ir

e
d
 i
n
 m

a
n
a
g

in
g
 r

is
k
s
. 

D
u
rh

a
m

 
C

o
u
n
ty

 
C

o
u

n
c
il 

a
n
d
 
M

o
u

n
ts

e
tt
 
C

re
m

a
to

ri
u
m

 
J
o
in

t 
C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 
C

o
n
s
ti
tu

ti
o
n
s
 
s
e
t 

o
u
t 

h
o

w
 
th

e
y
 

o
p
e
ra

te
, 

h
o

w
 
d
e
c
is

io
n
s
 
a
re

 
m

a
d
e
 
a
n

d
 
th

e
 
p
ro

c
e
d

u
re

s
 
w

h
ic

h
 
a
re

 
fo

llo
w

e
d
 
to

 
e
n
s
u
re

 
th

a
t 

th
e
s
e
 
a
re

 

e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
, 
tr

a
n
s
p

a
re

n
t 

a
n
d

 a
c
c
o
u
n
ta

b
le

 t
o
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 u

s
e
rs

. 
 

A
 r

is
k
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

a
p
p
ro

a
c
h
 i

s
 i

n
 o

p
e
ra

ti
o

n
 t

h
a
t 

a
id

s
 t

h
e
 a

c
h
ie

v
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 o
b
je

c
ti
v
e
s
, 

s
u
p
p

o
rt

s
 

S
T

A
G

E
 1

: 
T

h
e
 p

u
rp

o
s
e
 o

f 
o

u
r 

S
e

rv
ic

e
 a

n
d

 h
o

w
 i
t 

m
a

y
 b

e
 c

h
a
n

g
in

g
 i
n

 t
h

e
 

fu
tu

re
  

Page 22



 
9

    

d
e
c
is

io
n
 m

a
k
in

g
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
e
s
, 

p
ro

te
c
ts

 t
h
e
 r

e
p
u

ta
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 o

th
e
r 

a
s
s
e
ts

 o
f 

th
e
 C

re
m

a
to

ri
u
m

 a
n
d
 i
s
 c

o
m

p
lia

n
t 

w
it
h
 
s
ta

tu
to

ry
 
a

n
d
 
re

g
u
la

to
ry

 
o

b
lig

a
ti
o

n
s
. 

T
h
is

 
in

v
o

lv
e
s
 
re

g
u
la

r 
re

p
o
rt

s
 
b

y
 
in

te
rn

a
l 

a
u
d

it
, 

to
 
s
ta

n
d
a
rd

s
 

d
e
fi
n
e
d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 C

IP
F

A
 c

o
d

e
 o

f 
p
ra

c
ti
c
e
, 

a
n

d
 i
n
 a

c
c
o
rd

a
n
c
e
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 A

c
c
o
u

n
ts

 a
n

d
 A

u
d

it
 R

e
g
u

la
ti
o

n
s
 2

0
0

3
. 

T
h
e
s
e
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
 t

h
e
 H

e
a

d
 o

f 
In

te
rn

a
l 
A

u
d
it
’s

 i
n
d

e
p

e
n
d

e
n

t 
o
p
in

io
n
 o

n
 t

h
e
 a

d
e
q
u

a
c
y
 a

n
d
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
n

e
s
s
 o

f 
th

e
 

s
y
s
te

m
 o

f 
in

te
rn

a
l 
c
o

n
tr

o
l,
 a

t 
th

e
 c

re
m

a
to

ri
u
m

, 
to

g
e
th

e
r 

w
it
h

 r
e
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s
 f

o
r 

im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t.
 

T
h
e
 

a
n
n
u
a

l 
re

p
o
rt

 
a

n
d
 

a
c
c
o
u
n
ts

 
in

c
lu

d
e
s
 

a
 

g
o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 

s
ta

te
m

e
n
t 

w
h

ic
h
 

is
 

a
p
p
ro

v
e
d
 

b
y
 

th
e
 

jo
in

t 

c
o
m

m
it
te

e
. 

1
.3

  
 T

h
e

 s
c

o
p

e
 o

f 
o

u
r 

S
e

rv
ic

e
 A

s
s

e
t 

M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

P
la

n
 

T
h
e
 M

o
u
n

ts
e
tt
 C

re
m

a
to

ri
a
 S

A
M

P
 i

s
 i

n
te

n
d

e
d
 t

o
 s

h
o

w
 h

o
w

 o
u
r 

p
ro

p
e
rt

y
 a

s
s
e
ts

 s
h
o
u

ld
 b

e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

e
d
 t

o
 

m
e
e
t 

o
u
r 

c
o
n
ti
n
u

in
g
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 o
b

lig
a
ti
o
n
s
 a

n
d
 a

s
p
ir
a
ti
o
n
s
, 

a
n
d
 i

s
 a

ls
o
 a

 m
e
a
n
s
 b

y
 w

h
ic

h
 w

e
 c

a
n
 

m
a
p
 h

o
w

 o
u
r 

c
u
rr

e
n
t 

p
ro

p
e
rt

y
 a

s
s
e
ts

 m
a
tc

h
 t

h
e
 f

u
tu

re
 n

e
e

d
s
 o

f 
o
u
r 

S
e
rv

ic
e

. 
 I

t 
is

 a
 s

tr
a
te

g
ic

 d
o
c
u
m

e
n
t 

w
h
ic

h
 w

ill
 p

ro
v
id

e
 u

s
 w

it
h
 a

 c
le

a
r 

d
ir
e
c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
tr

a
v
e

l 
fo

r 
th

e
 f

u
tu

re
. 

T
h
e
 m

a
in

 s
ta

g
e
s
 i
n
 t

h
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

th
e
 S

A
M

P
 a

re
 o

u
tl
in

e
d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 l
e
ft

 c
o
lu

m
n
 a

n
d
 a

re
 c

o
v
e
re

d
 i
n
 m

o
re

 

d
e
ta

il 
th

ro
u

g
h
o

u
t 
th

e
 d

o
c
u

m
e
n
t.
 

T
h
e
 
S

A
M

P
 
p
ro

v
id

e
s
 
th

e
 
fr

a
m

e
w

o
rk

 
b

y
 
w

h
ic

h
 
o
u
r 

e
x
is

ti
n

g
 
p
ro

p
e
rt

y
 
a
s
s
e
ts

 
a
re

 
a
lig

n
e

d
 
to

 
o
u
r 

s
e
rv

ic
e

 

d
e
liv

e
ry

 p
ri

o
ri
ti
e
s
. 

O
v
e
ra

ll 
it
 e

n
s
u
re

s
 t

h
a
t 

o
u
r 

b
u
ild

in
g
s
 a

n
d
 l

a
n

d
 c

a
n

 s
u
p

p
o
rt

 s
e
rv

ic
e
 n

e
e
d
s
 a

n
d
 p

ro
v
id

e
 

th
e
 o

p
p
o
rt

u
n

it
y
 t

o
 l
e
a

d
 a

n
d
 e

n
a
b

le
 c

h
a
n
g

e
. 

 

T
h
e
 S

A
M

P
 w

ill
 a

ls
o
 b

e
 a

n
 i
m

p
o
rt

a
n
t 

to
o
l 
w

h
ic

h
, 

a
lo

n
g
s
id

e
 t

h
o
s
e
 d

o
c
u
m

e
n
ts

 f
ro

m
 o

th
e
r 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 a

re
a
s
, 

w
ill

 

in
fo

rm
 t

h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il’

s
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 A

s
s
e
t 

M
a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

P
la

n
, 

a
n
d
 t

h
e
 M

o
u

n
ts

e
tt
 C

re
m

a
to

ri
u
m

 M
a
in

te
n
a

n
c
e
 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
. 
T

h
is

 w
ill

 e
n
a

b
le

 u
s
 t
o
; 

•
 

fo
rm

u
la

te
 a

 p
la

n
n
e

d
 m

a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 r

e
p
a

ir
 p

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
, 

•
 

C
o
n
s
id

e
r 

p
ro

p
e
rt

y
 a

lt
e
ra

ti
o

n
s
, 
re

fu
rb

is
h
m

e
n
t 
w

o
rk

s
 a

n
d
 n

e
w

 b
u

ild
 p

ro
je

c
ts

. 

 T
h
e
 S

A
M

P
 p

ro
v
id

e
s
 a

n
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 l
in

k
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 t

h
e
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

C
re

m
a
to

ri
u
m

 u
ti
lis

e
d

 a
s
s
e
ts

 t
o
 e

n
s
u
re

 

th
e
 e

ff
ic

ie
n
t 

a
n

d
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 n

e
e
d
. 

In
 o

rd
e
r 

to
 a

c
h
ie

v
e
 t

h
is

 i
t 

is
 e

s
s
e
n
ti
a

l 
th

a
t 

w
e
 a

n
a
ly

s
e

 

o
u
r 

e
x
is

ti
n
g

 
p
ro

p
e
rt

y
 
p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 
a
n
d

 
c
a
rr

y
 
o
u
t 

a
 
c
o
m

p
re

h
e
n
s
iv

e
 
re

v
ie

w
 
o
f 

o
u
r 

C
re

m
a
to

ri
u
m

. 
A

s
s
e
t 

in
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 b

u
ild

in
g
 c

o
n

d
it
io

n
 d

a
ta

 a
n
d
 t

h
e

 o
u
tc

o
m

e
s
 o

f 
a
c
c
e
s
s
 a

u
d
it
s
 w

ill
 b

e
 d

e
ta

ile
d
 i

n
 t

h
e

 

A
n
 i
n
tr

o
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 t

o
 o

u
r 

S
e
rv

ic
e
; 

o
u
r 

ro
le

s
 a

n
d
 

re
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ti
e
s
, 
o

u
r 

lin
k
s
 t
o
 

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 P

ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
, 
th

e
 

s
c
o
p
e
 o

f 
th

is
 P

la
n
, 

a
n
d
 t

h
e
 

a
n
ti
c
ip

a
te

d
 c

h
a
n
g

e
s
 t
o
 o

u
r 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 o

v
e
r 

th
e
 n

e
x
t 
1

0
 

y
e

a
rs

 

S
T

A
G

E
 2

: 
T

h
e
 f

u
tu

re
 

n
e
e
d

s
 o

f 
o

u
r 

S
e

rv
ic

e
 

a
lo

n
g

s
id

e
 o

u
r 

e
x
is

ti
n

g
 

p
o

rt
fo

li
o

  
 

C
o
n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o
n
 o

f 
w

h
a
t 

o
u
r 

‘id
e

a
l’ 

a
s
s
e
ts

 
s
h
o
u
ld

 l
o
o
k
 l
ik

e
 i
n
 t

h
e
 

fu
tu

re
, 
a
n
 a

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

o
u
r 

e
x
is

ti
n

g
 p

o
rt

fo
lio

 
a
n
d
 h

o
w

 i
t 

is
 

p
e
rf

o
rm

in
g
, 
a
n

d
 a

n
 

a
n
a

ly
s
is

 o
f 

h
o

w
 o

u
r 

‘id
e
a

ls
’ 
d

if
fe

r 
fr

o
m

 o
u
r 

e
x
is

ti
n

g
 a

s
s
e
t 
b

a
s
e

 

S
T

A
G

E
 3

: 
T

h
e
 k

e
y
 a

re
a
s
 

o
f 

c
h

a
n

g
e
 f

o
r 

o
u

r 
S

e
rv

ic
e
  

 

 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
 p

ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 f

o
r 

o
u
r 

a
s
s
e
ts

 o
v
e
r 

th
e
 n

e
x
t 
1

0
 

y
e

a
rs

, 
e

v
a

lu
a
ti
n
g
 h

o
w

 w
e
 

in
te

n
d
 t

o
 d

e
liv

e
r 

th
e
s
e

 
(w

it
h
in

 a
v
a

ila
b

le
 f

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
re

s
o
u
rc

e
s
),

 a
n
d
 t

h
e
 i
m

p
a
c
t 

th
a
t 

p
ri
o
ri

ti
e
s
 w

ill
 h

a
v
e
 

u
p
o
n

 o
u
r 

e
x
is

ti
n

g
 p

o
rt

fo
lio

 

Page 23



 
1
0

S
A

M
P

 a
n

d
 r

e
fl
e
c
te

d
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 d

a
ta

 d
e
ta

ile
d
 i
n
 S

e
c
ti
o
n

 4
. 

T
h
is

 b
a
s
e

lin
e
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 e

n
a
b

le
s
 

u
s
 t

o
 v

ie
w

 t
h
e
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 o

f 
M

o
u
n
ts

e
tt
 C

re
m

a
to

ri
u
m

 a
n
d
 p

ro
v
id

e
s
 a

 h
ig

h
 l

e
v
e

l 
o
v
e
rv

ie
w

 o
f 

in
v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 

n
e
e
d

. 

 
 2

. 
O

u
r 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 

B
e
re

a
v
e
m

e
n
t 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 p

ro
v
id

e
s
 p

ro
fe

s
s
io

n
a
l,
 s

y
m

p
a
th

e
ti
c
, 

s
u

p
p
o
rt

iv
e
 a

n
d
 c

o
n
fi
d
e
n
ti
a

l 
a
d

v
ic

e
 o

n
 f

u
n
e
ra

l 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 a

rr
a
n
g

e
m

e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 c

a
n
 g

iv
e
 a

s
s
is

ta
n
c
e
 i
n
 c

o
-o

rd
in

a
ti
n

g
 t

h
e
 f

u
n

e
ra

l 
p
ro

c
e
s
s
 i
f 

re
q
u
ir

e
d
. 
O

v
e
ra

ll 
th

e
 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 
p
ro

v
id

e
d
 
is

 
a
 
v
a

lu
e
d
 
o
n

e
 
th

a
t 

h
a
s
 
a
c
h
ie

v
e

d
 
a
 
G

o
ld

 
s
ta

n
d

a
rd

 
th

ro
u
g
h

 
th

e
 
IC

C
M

 
(I

n
s
ti
tu

te
 
o
f 

C
e
m

e
te

ry
 a

n
d
 C

re
m

a
to

ri
u

m
 M

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t)

. 
T

h
e
re

 a
re

 a
ls

o
 s

ix
 g

re
e
n
 f

la
g
s
 a

w
a
rd

e
d
 t

o
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

c
e
m

e
te

ri
e
s
 

a
n
d
 c

re
m

a
to

ri
u
m

s
 i

n
c
lu

d
in

g
 M

o
u
n
ts

e
tt

, 
in

 r
e
c
o
g

n
it
io

n
 o

f 
th

e
ir
 m

a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e

 a
n

d
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 i

n
v
o

lv
e
m

e
n
t.
 

In
 2

0
1
1
, 

B
e
re

a
v
e
m

e
n
t 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 w

a
s
 r

a
te

d
 b

y
 I
C

C
M

 a
s
 t

h
e
 e

ig
h
th

 b
e
s
t 
p

e
rf

o
rm

in
g
 i
n
 t
h
e

 c
o
u
n
tr

y
. 

T
h
e
re

 a
re

 a
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

a
re

a
s
 o

f 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 t

h
a
t 

h
a

v
e
 a

ff
e
c
te

d
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

o
u
r 

s
e
rv

ic
e

. 
T

h
e
 m

a
in

 c
h
a
lle

n
g
e
 t

o
 

th
e
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 w

a
s
 t
h
e
 r

e
q
u

ir
e

m
e
n
t 
(f

ro
m

 1
s
t  J

a
n
u
a
ry

 2
0
1

3
) 

fo
r 

5
0
%

 o
f 

a
ll 

c
re

m
a
ti
o
n
s
 t
o
 b

e
 m

e
rc

u
ry

 a
b

a
te

d
. 
  

 

A
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

re
c
e
n
t 

in
d
e
p

e
n
d
e
n

t 
a

n
d
 g

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 

s
tu

d
ie

s
 h

a
v
e
 i

n
d

ic
a
te

d
 t

h
a
t 

4
8
%

 o
f 

m
e
n
 a

n
d
 4

3
%

 o
f 

B
ri
ta

in
’s

 a
d
u

lt
 p

o
p

u
la

ti
o
n
 c

o
u
ld

 b
e
 o

b
e
s
e
 b

y
 t

h
e
 y

e
a
r 

2
0
3
0

. 
W

it
h
 2

5
%

 o
f 

a
d
u
lt
s
 n

o
w

 t
h
o
u

g
h
t 

to
 b

e
 o

b
e
s
e

, 

s
h
o
u
ld

 
th

is
 
tr

e
n
d
 
c
o
n

ti
n

u
e

 
a
s
 
in

d
ic

a
te

d
, 

w
e
 
w

ill
 
h

a
v
e
 
to

 
a
d

a
p
t 

to
 
d
e

a
lin

g
 
w

it
h
 
la

rg
e
r 

c
lie

n
ts

 
fo

r 
th

e
 

fo
re

s
e
e
a
b
le

 f
u
tu

re
. 

 W
e
 n

e
e
d
 t

o
 m

o
n
it
o
r 

th
is

 t
re

n
d
 a

n
d
 i

n
 t

h
e
 l

o
n
g
 t

e
rm

, 
c
o
n
s
id

e
r 

a
d
a
p
ta

ti
o
n
s
 t

o
 o

u
r 

e
x
is

ti
n

g
 c

re
m

a
to

ri
a
 f

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 a

n
d
 e

q
u

ip
m

e
n
t.
  
  
  

  
  
  

 

S
in

c
e
 

L
o
c
a

l 
G

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 

R
e
v
ie

w
 

w
e
 

h
a

v
e
 

c
a
rr

ie
d
 

o
u
t 

s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 

in
v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 

w
it
h

in
 

M
o
u

n
ts

e
tt

 

c
re

m
a
to

ri
u
m

, 
s
o
m

e
 o

f 
th

is
 w

o
rk

 h
a
s
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
d
: 

B
u

il
d

in
g

s
 

 
 

R
e
p
a

ir
 p

a
th

s
 a

n
d
 e

x
te

rn
a
l 
p
e
d
e
s
tr

ia
n
 p

a
v
e
d

 a
re

a
s
 

£
 

6
,8

3
6
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
 

R
e
n
e

w
 h

o
t 

w
a
te

r 
h
e

a
te

rs
  

£
 

  
  
 8

,7
6
4

 

Im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 
to

 f
la

g
g
e

d
 a

re
a
 

£
 

4
9
0
  

  

In
te

rn
a

l 
d

e
c
o
ra

ti
o
n

 
£
 

7
,5

0
0

 

R
e
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t 
o
f 

c
a
rp

e
ts

 t
o
 c

h
a
p
e

l 
£
  

 
  
 1

3
,1

9
1

 

R
e
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t 
o
f 

c
u
rt

a
in

s
 i
n
 c

h
a
p
e

l 
£
 

2
,7

4
1

 

P
ro

v
id

e
 t
ri

b
u
te

 s
c
re

e
n
s
 f

o
r 

s
e
rv

ic
e

 
£
 

 1
1
,2

4
2
  

 

V
ie

w
 f
ro

m
 M

o
u
n
ts

e
tt

 
C
re

m
a
to

ri
u
m

 

 

Page 24



 
1
1

R
e
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t 
o
f 

s
e
a
ti
n

g
 w

it
h
in

 c
h

a
p
e

l 
a
re

a
 

£
 

  
  
  
8
,4

9
3

 

C
a
rr

y
 o

u
t 
c
re

m
a
to

r 
h
e
a
rt

h
 r

e
-l
in

e
 

£
 

4
,9

5
0

 

T
o

ta
l 

£
 

6
4
,2

0
7

 

 2
.1

 T
h

e
 V

is
io

n
 f

o
r 

o
u

r 
C

re
m

a
to

ri
a

 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 M

o
u

n
ts

e
tt

 C
re

m
a

to
ri

u
m

  

T
h
e
 b

u
ild

in
g

 a
n

d
 l

a
n

d
 u

ti
lis

e
d
 f

o
r 

o
u
r 

c
re

m
a
to

ri
a
, 

n
e
e

d
s
 t

o
 w

o
rk

 t
o

w
a
rd

s
 d

e
liv

e
ri

n
g
 t

h
e
 o

v
e
ra

ll 
v
is

io
n

 f
o
r 

b
o
th

 D
u
rh

a
m

 C
o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u

n
c
il 

a
n

d
 G

a
te

s
h
e

a
d
 C

o
u
n
c
il,

 a
n
d
 o

u
r 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 V

is
io

n
 d

e
s
c
ri
b
e
d
 i

n
 S

e
c
ti
o
n
 1

. 

B
e
re

a
v
e
m

e
n
t 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 w

o
rk

s
 t

o
w

a
rd

s
 d

e
liv

e
ri
n

g
 t

h
e
 A

lt
o
g
e
th

e
r 

B
e
tt
e
r 

C
o

u
n
c
il 

s
tr

a
n
d
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

P
la

n
. 

In
 a

d
d
it
io

n
 t

h
e
re

 a
re

 m
a
n

y
 e

x
te

rn
a
l 
fa

c
to

rs
 t

h
a
t 

h
a
v
e
 d

ri
v
e

n
 c

h
a
n

g
e
s
 a

c
ro

s
s
 o

u
r 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 i
.e

. 
th

e
 c

re
m

a
to

r 

re
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 a

n
d
 M

e
rc

u
ry

 
A

b
a

te
m

e
n
t 

is
s
u
e
s
, 

a
n

d
 t

h
e
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 t
o
 r

e
p

la
c
e
 c

re
m

a
to

ri
a

 

a
b
le

 t
o
 a

c
c
o
m

m
o
d
a
te

 t
h

e
 a

n
ti
c
ip

a
te

d
 i

n
c
re

a
s
e
 i

n
 a

d
u

lt
 o

b
e
s
it
y
. 

T
o
 e

n
a
b

le
 u

s
 t

o
 d

e
liv

e
r 

o
u
r 

v
is

io
n
 w

e
 

re
q
u
ir
e
 b

u
ild

in
g
s
 t

h
a
t 

a
re

 l
e

g
is

la
ti
v
e

ly
 c

o
m

p
lia

n
t 

a
n

d
 p

ro
v
id

e
 a

n
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 a
n
d
 s

y
m

p
a
th

e
ti
c
 e

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t 

fo
r 

th
e
 b

e
re

a
v
e
d
. 

W
e
 w

ill
 a

ls
o

 n
e

e
d

 t
o
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h

a
t 

a
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
 o

f 
c
o
n
ti
n

u
a
l 
m

a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e

 a
n
d
 p

e
ri

o
d
ic

 u
p
g
ra

d
e
 i
s
 e

s
ta

b
lis

h
e

d
 

s
o
 t
h
a
t 

w
e
 c

a
n

 s
u
s
ta

in
 a

n
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 a

n
d
 e

ff
ic

ie
n
t 
p
o
rt

fo
lio

. 
 

W
h
e
n
 c

o
n
s
id

e
ri

n
g
 f

u
tu

re
 i
n

v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 
in

 o
u
r 

p
ro

p
e
rt

y
 p

o
rt

fo
lio

 w
e

 m
u
s
t 
th

e
re

fo
re

 s
e
e
k
 t
o
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h

a
t 

w
e
; 

          

 V
1

 
P

ro
v
id

e
 b

u
ild

in
g
s
 w

h
ic

h
 p

ro
v
id

e
 a

 s
e
n
s
it
iv

e
, 
re

s
p

e
c
tf

u
l 
s
e
rv

ic
e
 f

it
ti
n
g
 f

o
r 

th
e
 b

e
re

a
v
e
d

. 
  

 V
2

 
P

ro
v
id

e
 c

re
m

a
to

rs
 a

n
d
 a

b
a

te
m

e
n
t 
e
q
u
ip

m
e
n
t 
w

h
ic

h
 a

re
 f

it
 f

o
r 

p
u
rp

o
s
e
 a

n
d
 c

o
m

p
ly

 

w
it
h
 t

h
e
 r

e
q
u

ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 s
e
t 
o

u
t 
in

 E
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
P

ro
te

c
ti
o
n
 L

e
g
is

la
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 c

o
m

p
lie

s
 

w
it
h
 E

n
v
ir

o
n
m

e
n
t 
P

ro
te

c
ti
o

n
 A

c
t 
1

9
9
0

 a
n

d
 S

ta
tu

to
ry

 G
u
id

a
n
c
e
 n

o
te

s
 i
s
s
u
e
d
 b

y
 

D
E

F
R

A
. 

V
3

 
M

a
in

ta
in

 a
n
d
 d

e
v
e

lo
p
 t

h
e
 g

ro
u
n
d
s
 a

n
d
 b

u
ild

in
g
s
 o

f 
o

u
r 

c
re

m
a
to

ri
a
 t
o

 g
iv

e
n
 c

o
m

fo
rt

 

a
n
d
 c

o
n
s
o
la

ti
o

n
 i
n
 a

 l
a

n
d
s
c
a
p
e
 s

e
tt

in
g
. 

 

Page 25



 
1
2

3
. 

T
h

e
 a

n
ti

c
ip

a
te

d
 c

h
a
n

g
e
s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 d

e
li

v
e
ry

 o
f 

o
u

r 
C

re
m

a
to

ri
a
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 

o
v
e
r 

th
e
 n

e
x
t 

te
n

 y
e

a
rs

  

A
s
 a

 s
e
rv

ic
e
 w

e
 a

ls
o
 r

e
c
o
g

n
is

e
 t

h
a
t 

o
th

e
r 

c
h
a

lle
n
g

e
s
 m

a
y
 l

ie
 a

h
e
a

d
 i

n
 t

h
e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

o
u
r 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 v

is
io

n
 

a
n
d
 a

s
p

ir
a
ti
o
n
s
 a

n
d
 t

h
a
t 

it
 i
s
 i
m

p
o
rt

a
n
t 

th
a
t 

w
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n

d
 t

o
 a

n
y
 a

n
ti
c
ip

a
te

d
 c

h
a

n
g

e
s
 t

h
a
t 

m
a

y
 i
m

p
a
c
t 

u
p
o
n

 

o
u
r 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 o
v
e
r 

th
e
 c

o
m

in
g
 
y
e
a
rs

, 
w

h
e
th

e
r 

th
is

 b
e
 b

ro
u
g
h

t 
a
b
o

u
t 

b
y
 a

 s
h
if
t 

in
 G

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 

p
o
lic

y
, 
c
h

a
n
g

e
s
 i
n

 d
e

liv
e
ry

 m
e
th

o
d
s
, 
s
o
c
ia

l 
o
r 

d
e
m

o
g
ra

p
h

ic
 c

h
a
n
g

e
s
 e

tc
. 

A
s
 s

u
c
h
, 

th
is

 s
e
c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
o
u

r 
S

A
M

P
 o

u
tl
in

e
s
 t

h
e
 a

n
ti
c
ip

a
te

d
 c

h
a
n

g
e
s
 w

h
ic

h
 w

e
 e

x
p
e
c
t 

to
 a

p
p
e

a
r 

o
n
 t

h
e
 

h
o
ri

z
o
n
 o

v
e
r 

th
e
 s

h
o
rt

 t
e
rm

 (
u
p
 t

o
 2

 y
e

a
rs

),
 m

e
d
iu

m
 t

e
rm

 (
3
 t

o
 5

 y
e

a
rs

) 
a
n
d
 l
o
n
g

e
r 

te
rm

 (
6
 t

o
 1

0
 y

e
a
rs

).
 

In
 e

s
ta

b
lis

h
in

g
 t

h
e
s
e

 c
h
a

n
g

e
s
, 

w
e

 w
ill

 t
h

e
n
 b

e
 a

b
le

 t
o
 m

a
p
 o

u
t 

h
o

w
 o

u
r 

e
x
is

ti
n

g
 p

ro
p
e
rt

y
 p

o
rt

fo
lio

 m
e
e
ts

 

re
q
u
ir
e

d
 n

e
e
d
s
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 c

h
a

n
g
e
s
 w

e
 m

a
y
 n

e
e

d
 t
o
 m

a
k
e
 i
n
 t

h
e
 f

u
tu

re
. 

 

             

S
h

o
rt

-t
e
rm

 c
h

a
n

g
e
s
 (

u
p
 t

o
 2

 y
e
a
rs

) 
 

•
 

T
o
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
e

 t
o
 r

e
s
p

o
n
d

 t
o
 p

ro
p
e
rt

y
 a

n
d
 o

th
e
r 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 c

h
a
n
g

e
s
 b

ro
u

g
h
t 

a
b
o

u
t 
th

ro
u
g
h
 

th
e
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 n

e
w

 c
h
a
n

g
e
s
 w

it
h
 r

e
g
a
rd

s
 t

o
 t
h
e
 d

e
a
th

 c
e
rt

if
ic

a
ti
o
n

 p
ro

c
e
s
s
. 

•
 

 T
o
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
 t
o

 t
h
e

 c
h
a
n

g
e
s
 w

it
h

 r
e
g
a
rd

s
 t

o
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 a
n

d
 t
h

e
 c

h
a

n
g
e
s
 i
d
e

n
ti
fi
e
d
 

in
 t

h
e
 f

e
a
s
ib

ili
ty

 s
tu

d
y
 f

o
r 

th
e
 c

re
m

a
to

ri
u
m

 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

. 
  
 

•
 

T
o
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
 t
o
 a

n
y
 m

a
in

te
n

a
n
c
e
 b

a
c
k
 l
o
g
s
 d

u
ri
n

g
 t
h

e
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
y
e

a
rs

 2
0
1

4
/1

5
 a

n
d
 

2
0
1
5

/1
6
. 

M
e
d

iu
m

-t
e
rm

 c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 (

u
p
 t
o
 3

 t
o
 5

 y
e

a
rs

) 
 

•
 

A
s
 c

o
rp

o
ra

te
 p

ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 a

re
 r

e
v
ie

w
e

d
 i
n
 l
in

e
 w

it
h
 f

u
tu

re
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

P
la

n
s
, 

w
e

 w
ill

 n
e
e

d
 t
o
 

re
v
is

it
 a

n
d
 a

d
a
p

t 
o
u
r 

o
w

n
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 p

ri
o
ri

ti
e
s
 s

o
 t
h

a
t 
th

e
s
e
 c

o
n
ti
n
u

e
 t
o
 a

lig
n

 w
it
h
 a

n
y
 

c
h
a
n
g

in
g
 l
o
c
a

l 
n

e
e
d
s
. 

•
 

F
u
rt

h
e
r 

to
 t

h
e
 d

ra
ft

 C
e
m

e
te

ry
 P

o
lic

y
 w

e
 w

ill
 c

o
n
ti
n
u

e
 t
o

 s
e
e
k
 t
o
 h

a
v
e
 a

 s
u
s
ta

in
a
b

le
 

c
re

m
a
to

ri
a
 a

n
d
 c

e
m

e
te

ry
 p

o
rt

fo
lio

 w
h
ic

h
 i
s
 f

it
 f

o
r 

p
u
rp

o
s
e
. 
 

Page 26



 
1
3

                     

L
o

n
g

-t
e
rm

 c
h

a
n

g
e
s
 (

u
p
 t

o
 6

 t
o
 1

0
 y

e
a
rs

) 
 

•
 

It
 i
s
 a

n
ti
c
ip

a
te

d
 t

h
a
t 
th

e
 d

e
a

th
 r

a
te

 i
s
 e

x
p
e
c
te

d
 t

o
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 f

ro
m

 2
0
1
8
 n

a
tu

ra
lly

 p
la

c
in

g
 

g
re

a
te

r 
p
re

s
s
u
re

s
 u

p
o

n
 t
h

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 t

h
a
t 

w
e
 w

ill
 n

e
e

d
 t
o

 p
ro

v
id

e
. 
W

e
 w

ill
 n

e
e
d
 t

o
 m

o
n
it
o
r 

c
h
a
n
g
e
s
 a

n
d
 a

d
a

p
t/

im
p
ro

v
e
/r

e
p
la

c
e
 o

u
r 

C
re

m
a
to

ri
a
 a

n
d
 C

e
m

e
te

ri
e
s
 a

s
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

. 
  

•
 

T
h
e
 a

n
ti
c
ip

a
te

d
 l
if
e
s
p
a
n
 o

f 
o
u
r 

C
re

m
a
to

rs
 i
s
 i
n
 e

x
c
e
s
s
 o

f 
1
0
 y

e
a
rs

. 
A

n
n
u

a
l 
c
o

n
tr

ib
u
ti
o

n
s
 

a
re

 b
e

in
g
 m

a
d
e
 t
o
 a

 r
e
s
e
rv

e
 f

u
n
d
 w

h
ic

h
 w

ill
 e

n
a
b

le
 t

h
e

 i
n
s
ta

lla
ti
o
n
 o

f 
n
e

w
 c

re
m

a
to

rs
 

a
n
d
 m

e
rc

u
ry

 a
b
a

te
m

e
n
t 
e
q

u
ip

m
e
n
t 

w
it
h
o

u
t 
th

e
 n

e
e
d
 t

o
 s

o
u
rc

e
 c

a
p

it
a

l 
fu

n
d

in
g
. 
W

e
 w

ill
 

n
e
e
d

 t
o
 m

o
n
it
o
r 

a
n

y
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 i
n
 c

o
s
ts

 a
n
d
 s

o
u
rc

e
 a

d
d

it
io

n
a
l 
o
r 

a
lt
e
rn

a
ti
v
e
 f

u
n

d
in

g
 

w
h
e
re

 r
e

q
u
ir

e
d
. 

•
 

It
 i
s
 a

n
ti
c
ip

a
te

d
 t

h
a
t 

a
d
u

lt
 o

b
e
s
it
y
 l
e
v
e
ls

 w
ill

 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 s

u
b
s
ta

n
ti
a

lly
 i
n
 t

h
e
 l
o
n

g
 t
e
rm

. 
W

e
 

w
ill

 n
e
e
d
 t

o
 m

o
n
it
o
r 

th
is

 t
re

n
d
 a

n
d
 a

d
a
p

t 
o
u
r 

c
re

m
a
to

ri
a
 t
o
 a

c
c
o
m

m
o
d
a
te

 o
u
r 

la
rg

e
r 

c
lie

n
ts

. 
  

Page 27



 
1
4

 
           

  

T
H

E
 F

U
T

U
R

E
 N

E
E

D
S

 O
F

 O
U

R
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
 

A
L

O
N

G
S

ID
E

 O
U

R
 E

X
IS

T
IN

G
 P

R
O

P
E

R
T

Y
 

P
O

R
T

F
O

L
IO

  

Page 28



 
1
5

    
  
  
  
  

  
 

     
  
  
  
  

  
  

                                       

 4
. 

A
s
s
e
t 

S
u

p
p

ly
 P

ro
fi

le
 

If
 w

e
 a

re
 t

o
 a

c
h
ie

v
e
 o

u
r 

a
m

b
it
io

n
 t

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 a

 s
e
n
s
it
iv

e
, 

re
s
p

e
c
tf

u
l 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 f

it
ti
n

g
 f

o
r 

th
e

 b
e
re

a
v
e
d
, 

w
e

 

m
u
s
t 

h
a
v
e
 a

 l
a

n
d
 a

n
d
 p

ro
p
e
rt

y
 p

o
rt

fo
lio

 w
h
ic

h
 a

s
s
is

ts
 u

s
. 

T
h
is

 m
e
a
n
s
 w

e
 m

u
s
t 

p
ro

v
id

e
 b

u
ild

in
g
s
 a

n
d
 

g
ro

u
n

d
s
 t
h
a
t 

g
iv

e
 c

o
m

fo
rt

 a
n
d
 c

o
n
s
o

la
ti
o
n

. 
 

W
h
ils

t 
m

a
jo

r 
s
te

p
s
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n

 t
a
k
e
n
 o

v
e
r 

re
c
e
n
t 

y
e

a
rs

 t
o
 i

m
p
ro

v
e
 o

u
r 

e
x
is

ti
n
g

 C
re

m
a
to

ri
a
 t

h
e
re

 a
re

 s
ti
ll 

s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

t 
s
te

p
s
 t

h
a
t 

w
e
 n

e
e
d
 t

o
 t

a
k
e
 t

o
 r

e
a

lis
e
 o

u
r 

v
is

io
n
, 

a
n
d
 a

s
 s

u
c
h
 i
t 

is
 e

s
s
e
n

ti
a

l 
th

a
t 

w
e
 h

a
v
e
 u

p
 t

o
 

d
a
te

 k
n
o

w
le

d
g

e
 o

f 
o
u
r 

e
x
is

ti
n
g
 a

s
s
e
t 
b
a
s
e

 a
n

d
 h

o
w

 i
t 
is

 p
e
rf

o
rm

in
g
. 
 

4
.1

 O
u

r 
e

x
is

ti
n

g
 p

ro
p

e
rt

y
 a

s
s

e
ts

  

4
.1

.1
 M

o
u

n
ts

e
tt

 C
re

m
a

to
ri

u
m

  

T
h
e
 C

re
m

a
to

ri
u
m

 i
s
 o

w
n

e
d

 a
n
d

 o
p
e
ra

te
d
 b

y
 a

 J
o

in
t 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 o

n
 b

e
h

a
lf
 o

f 
D

u
rh

a
m

 C
o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u

n
c
il 

a
n
d

 

G
a
te

s
h
e
a

d
 C

o
u
n
c
il.

 

T
h
e
 C

re
m

a
to

ri
u
m

 i
s
 n

e
s
tl
e

d
 o

n
 t

h
e
 o

u
ts

k
ir
ts

 o
f 

D
ip

to
n
 o

n
 t

h
e
 (

A
6
9

2
) 

a
n

d
 s

e
rv

e
s
 t

h
e

 r
e
s
id

e
n
ts

 o
f 

th
e

 

w
h
o
le

 o
f 

C
o
u
n
ty

 D
u
rh

a
m

 a
n
d
 G

a
te

s
h
e
a

d
. 

It
 i
s
 ‘
T

 s
h
a
p

e
d
’,
 g

iv
in

g
 p

a
n
o
ra

m
ic

 v
ie

w
s
 o

v
e
r 

th
e

 m
e
a
d
o

w
la

n
d

 

s
u
rr

o
u
n
d
in

g
 t

h
e
 b

u
ild

in
g
 a

n
d
 o

f 
th

e
 d

is
ta

n
t 

w
o

o
d

la
n

d
 s

u
rr

o
u
n
d

in
g

 t
h
e

 s
it
e
. 

T
h
e
re

 
a
re

 
tw

o
 
b
u

ild
in

g
s
 
th

a
t 

th
e
 
p

u
b

lic
 
h

a
v
e
 
a
c
c
e
s
s
 
to

 
w

it
h
in

 
th

e
 
c
re

m
a
to

ri
u
m

. 
T

h
e
 
C

h
a
p
e

l,
 
w

h
ic

h
 

in
c
o
rp

o
ra

te
s
 t

w
o
 s

e
ts

 o
f 

la
d
ie

s
 a

n
d
 g

e
n
t’
s
 w

a
s
h
ro

o
m

s
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 C

h
a
p

e
l 
o
f 

R
e
m

e
m

b
ra

n
c
e
 w

h
ic

h
 h

o
ld

s
 t

h
e
 

B
o
o
k
 o

f 
R

e
m

e
m

b
ra

n
c
e
. 
  

 A
re

a
s
 a

re
 s

e
t 

a
s
id

e
 f

o
r 

th
e
 s

c
a
tt
e
ri
n
g
 o

f 
c
re

m
a
te

d
 t

h
ro

u
g
h

o
u
t 

th
e
 c

re
m

a
to

ri
u
m

 l
a
n
d
 a

n
d
 a

n
 a

tm
o
s
p
h
e
re

 

o
f 

p
e
a
c
e
 a

n
d
 t
ra

n
q
u

ill
it
y
 p

re
v
a

ils
 i
n
 t

h
e
 s

u
rr

o
u

n
d

in
g

 o
f 

th
e
 C

re
m

a
to

ri
u
m

. 

M
o
re

 r
e
c
e

n
tl
y
 M

o
u
n

ts
e
tt
 C

re
m

a
to

ri
u
m

 w
a
s
 g

ra
n
te

d
 G

re
e
n
 F

la
g
 s

ta
tu

s
 f

o
r 

th
e
 s

e
c
o
n
d
 y

e
a
r 

ru
n
n

in
g

, 

In
 e

x
c
e
s
s
 i
f 

1
,2

0
0
 c

re
m

a
ti
o
n
s
 a

re
 c

a
rr

ie
d
 o

u
t 
e
a
c
h

 y
e

a
r.

 

4
.1

.2
 C

re
m

a
to

ri
u

m
 C

h
a

p
e

l 
  
  

  
 

T
h
e
 
C

re
m

a
to

ri
u
m

 
C

h
a
p
e
l 

p
ro

v
id

e
s
 
s
e
a
ti
n

g
 
fo

r 
u
p
 
to

 
1

2
0
 

p
e
o

p
le

 
w

it
h
 
s
ta

n
d
in

g
 
ro

o
m

 
fo

r 
o
v
e
r 

1
0
0
. 

 

C
h
a
p
e
l 
o
f 
R
e
m

e
m

b
ra

n
c
e
 

Page 29



 
1
6

                                              

A
d
jo

in
in

g
 t

h
e
 c

h
a
p
e

l 
is

 a
 w

a
it
in

g
 r

o
o
m

. 
T

h
e
 c

o
v
e
re

d
 f

lo
ra

l 
d
is

p
la

y
 a

re
a
 i
s
 s

it
u
a
te

d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 e

x
it
 a

re
a
 o

f 
th

e
 

c
h
a
p
e

l,
 
in

 
w

h
ic

h
 
re

la
ti
v
e
s
 
a
n
d

 
fr

ie
n
d
s
 
c
a
n

 
v
ie

w
 
fl
o

ra
l 

tr
ib

u
te

s
, 

fo
llo

w
in

g
 
th

e
 
s
e

rv
ic

e
. 

A
ll 

a
re

a
s
 
o
f 

th
e

 

c
re

m
a
to

ri
u
m

 a
re

 a
c
c
e
s
s
ib

le
 t
o
 p

e
o
p

le
 i
n
 w

h
e
e

lc
h
a

ir
s
. 

F
o
r 

th
e
 h

a
rd

 o
f 

h
e
a
ri
n

g
, 

in
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 l

o
o
p
s
 a

re
 i

n
s
ta

lle
d
 i

n
 t

h
e
 C

h
a
p

e
l.
 S

p
e
c
ia

lly
 a

d
a
p
te

d
 t

o
ile

t 
fa

c
ili

ti
e
s
, 

s
u
it
a
b

le
 f

o
r 

d
is

a
b

le
d
 p

e
rs

o
n
s
, 

a
re

 p
ro

v
id

e
d
 a

d
jo

in
in

g
 t

h
e
 w

a
it
in

g
 r

o
o
m

 o
p
p
o
s
it
e
 t

h
e
 C

h
a

p
e

l 
e
n
tr

a
n
c
e
. 

G
u
id

e
 d

o
g
s
 a

n
d

 a
s
s
is

ta
n
c
e

 d
o
g
s
 a

re
 p

e
rm

it
te

d
 t

o
 e

n
te

r 
a
ll 

p
a
rt

s
 o

f 
th

e
 b

u
ild

in
g
s
 a

n
d
 g

ro
u
n
d
s
. 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 t

im
e
s
 a

re
 e

v
e
ry

 4
5
 m

in
u
te

s
 a

n
d
 h

a
lf
 h

o
u
r,

 a
llo

w
in

g
 s

o
m

e
 2

0
 m

in
u
te

s
 f

o
r 

e
a
c
h
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 a

n
d
, 

g
iv

in
g
 

ti
m

e
 f

o
r 

th
e
 C

h
a
p

e
l 
to

 b
e
 t
id

ie
d
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 e

a
c
h
 f

u
n
e
ra

l 
s
e
rv

ic
e
. 

T
h
e
 s

ty
le

, 
c
h

a
ra

c
te

r 
a

n
d
 c

o
n
d
it
io

n
 o

f 
th

e
 b

u
ild

in
g
 a

re
 i
n

 k
e
e
p
in

g
 w

it
h

 t
h
e

 c
re

m
a
to

ri
u
m

. 

4
.1

.3
 C

h
a

p
e

l 
o

f 
R

e
m

e
m

b
ra

n
c

e
 

T
h
e
 C

h
a
p
e

l 
o
f 

R
e
m

e
m

b
ra

n
c
e
 i

s
 s

it
u
a
te

d
 t

o
 t

h
e

 r
ig

h
t 

h
a
n
d

 s
id

e
 o

f 
th

e
 c

re
m

a
to

ri
u
m

 i
n
 a

n
 a

re
a
 d

e
s
ig

n
e
d
 

fo
r 

fl
o
ra

l 
tr

ib
u
te

. 

It
 i

s
 a

 h
e
x
a
g

o
n
a

l 
b

u
ild

in
g

 w
h
ic

h
 i

n
c
o
rp

o
ra

te
s
 t

h
e
 b

o
o

k
 o

f 
R

e
m

e
m

b
ra

n
c
e
 a

lo
n
g
 w

it
h
 a

 b
o
o
k
 v

ie
w

 s
y
s
te

m
 

w
h
ic

h
 i

s
 t

o
u
c
h
 s

c
re

e
n
 t

o
 e

n
a
b

le
 t

h
e
 w

h
o
le

 b
o
o
k
 o

f 
re

m
e
m

b
ra

n
c
e
 t

o
 b

e
 v

ie
w

e
d

. 
T

h
e
re

 i
s
 a

ls
o
 a

 f
a
c
ili

ty
 

a
v
a

ila
b

le
 t

o
 p

la
c
e
 f

lo
w

e
rs

 w
it
h

in
 t

h
e
 b

u
ild

in
g
 a

n
d
 v

a
s
e
s
 a

re
 s

u
p
p

lie
d
. 

  
  

 4
.2

 H
o

w
 o

u
r 

E
x

is
ti

n
g

 C
re

m
a

to
ri

a
 a

re
 P

e
rf

o
rm

in
g

  
 

A
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e
 A

u
th

o
ri
ty

’s
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 P

ro
p

e
rt

y
 D

a
ta

b
a

s
e
, 

d
e
ta

ils
 w

h
e
re

 a
v
a

ila
b

le
, 

a
re

 h
e
ld

 o
n
 a

ll 
a
s
s
e
ts

 

u
ti
lis

e
d
 

b
y
 

B
e
re

a
v
e
m

e
n
t 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 

M
o
u

n
ts

e
tt

 
C

re
m

a
to

ri
u
m

, 
w

it
h
 
re

g
a
rd

s
 
to

 
th

e
ir
 
c
o
n
d
it
io

n
, 

s
u
ff

ic
ie

n
c
y
, 
s
u

it
a

b
ili

ty
 a

c
c
e
s
s
ib

ili
ty

 a
n
d
 e

n
e
rg

y
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
. 
  
  

4
.2

.1
 C

o
n

d
it

io
n

/o
u

ts
ta

n
d

in
g

 r
e

p
a

ir
s
 

A
 c

o
n

d
it
io

n
 s

u
rv

e
y
 w

a
s
 c

a
rr

ie
d
 o

u
t 

in
 r

e
s
p

e
c
t 

o
f 

M
o

u
n
ts

e
tt
 C

re
m

a
to

ri
u
m

 i
n
 2

0
1
2
 a

n
d
 s

h
o

w
s
 t

h
a
t 

th
e

 

p
re

m
is

e
s
 

a
re

 
in

 
g
o
o
d
 

c
o

n
d
it
io

n
, 

o
n

ly
 

re
q

u
ir

in
g
 

in
te

rn
a
l 

/ 
e
x
te

rn
a
l 

d
e
c
o
ra

ti
o

n
 

in
 

2
0

1
3
/1

4
.T

h
e
re

 
a
re

 

h
o

w
e

v
e
r 

a
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

w
o
rk

s
 i
d
e
n

ti
fi
e
d

 w
h

ic
h
 w

ill
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 t

h
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 o

ff
e
re

d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 b

e
re

a
v
e
d
. 

T
h
is

 h
a
s
 a

 

c
o
n
d
it
io

n
a
l 

e
s
ti
m

a
te

d
 s

u
rv

e
y
 n

e
e
d
 o

f 
£
2
,8

1
3
,4

3
9
.0

0
, 

£
8

1
,5

0
0
 c

o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 a

s
 w

o
rk

s
 w

h
ic

h
 a

re
 u

rg
e

n
t 

/ 

e
s
s
e
n
ti
a

l 
w

h
ic

h
 h

a
v
e

 n
o

t 
b

e
e
n
 i

n
c
lu

d
e

d
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e

 c
re

m
a
to

ri
u
m

 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

w
o
rk

s
 a

n
d
 b

u
d
g

e
te

d
 f

o
r 

in
 

2
0
1
4

/1
5
. 

£
9
0

,7
7

5
 
is

 
d

e
s
ir

a
b
le

 
w

o
rk

s
 
w

h
ic

h
 
h
a

v
e
 
b

e
e
n

 
in

c
lu

d
e
d
 
w

it
h

in
 
th

e
 
c
re

m
a
to

ri
u
m

 
im

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

 

C
re

m
a
to

ri
u
m

 C
h
a
p
e
l 
 

Page 30



 
1
7

                                              

w
o
rk

s
 f

o
r 

2
0
1
5
/1

6
, 

d
e
s
ir
a

b
le

 w
o
rk

s
 w

h
ic

h
 a

re
 n

o
t 

in
c
lu

d
e
d
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e

 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

w
o
rk

s
 a

re
 £

4
2
,9

5
0
 

a
n
d
 £

2
,5

9
8
,2

1
4
.0

0
 i
s
 l
o
n
g

e
r 

te
rm

 w
o
rk

s
. 
 

P
re

m
is

e
s
 C

o
n
d
it

io
n
 S

u
m

m
a
ry

 

   
  
  
  
  

  

  
  
  
  

  
  
  
  
T

O
T

A
L

 M
A

IN
T

E
N

A
N

C
E

 N
E

E
D

 B
Y

 P
R

IO
R

IT
Y

 (
£
) 

  
 P

R
O

P
E

R
T

Y
 

 P
R

IO
R

IT
Y

  
1
  

U
R

G
E

N
T

,E
S

S
E

N
T

I
A

L
  
IN

C
L
U

D
E

D
 I

N
 

C
R

E
M

A
T

O
R

IU
M

 
IM

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
 

W
O

R
K

S
 

 
  
(1

4
/1

5
 )

 

 

P
R

IO
R

IT
Y

 2
 

L
O

N
G

E
R

 T
E

R
M

 
D

E
S

IR
A

B
L

E
 

W
O

R
K

S
 W

H
IC

H
 

H
A

V
E

 B
E

E
N

 
IN

C
L
U

D
E

D
 I

N
 

C
R

E
M

A
T

O
R

IU
M

 
IM

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
 

W
O

R
K

S
 (

1
5
/1

6
) 

 

P
R

IO
R

IT
Y

 3
 

L
O

N
G

E
R

 T
E

R
M

 
D

E
S

IR
A

B
L

E
 

W
O

R
K

S
 W

H
IC

H
 

H
A

V
E

 B
E

E
N

 
IN

C
L
U

D
E

D
 I

N
 

C
R

E
M

A
T

O
R

IU
M

 
IM

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
 

W
O

R
K

S
 (

 1
6
/1

7
) 

 

 

P
R

IO
R

IT
Y

 4
 

L
O

N
G

E
R

 T
E

R
M

 
W

O
R

K
S

 
  

(1
7
/1

8
 o

n
w

a
rd

s
) 

  M
o
u

n
ts

e
tt
 

C
re

m
a
to

ri
u
m

 

 £
  
  
  
  

8
1
,5

0
0

 

 £
  
  
 9

0
,7

7
5

 

 £
  
  
  

4
2
,9

5
0

 

 £
  
  
 2

,5
9

8
,2

1
4

 

  T
O

T
A

L
 

 
 

  £
2
,8

1
3
,4

3
9

 

 T
h
e
 t

a
b
le

 a
b

o
v
e
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 

in
c
lu

d
e
 a

n
y
 r

e
q
u
ir

e
m

e
n
ts

 o
r 

c
o
s
ts

 i
n
 r

e
la

ti
o
n
 t

o
 t

h
e
 f

u
tu

re
 r

e
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

th
e

 

C
re

m
a
to

rs
. 

In
 
s
e
e
k
in

g
 
to

 
a
d
d
re

s
s
 
th

e
 
c
o
n
d
it
io

n
 
n
e

e
d
s
 
o
f 

o
u
r 

c
re

m
a
to

ri
u
m

, 
w

e
 
ro

u
ti
n
e

ly
 

p
ri
o
ri
ti
s
e
 
a
n

d
 
a
d
d
re

s
s
 

m
a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 w

h
e
re

 p
o
s
s
ib

le
 t

h
ro

u
g
h
 o

u
r 

R
e
p
a

ir
s
 a

n
d
 M

a
in

te
n

a
n
c
e
 B

u
d
g

e
t 

a
n
d
 R

e
p
a
ir
s
 R

e
s
e
rv

e
. 

In
v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 

h
a
s
 
b
e
e

n
 
m

a
d
e
 
in

 
re

c
e
n
t 

y
e

a
rs

 
to

 
a
d
d
re

s
s
 
th

e
 
m

a
in

te
n

a
n
c
e
 
b
a
c
k
lo

g
 
a
n
d
 
o
th

e
r 

re
p
a

ir
s
 

id
e

n
ti
fi
e

d
 b

y
 t
h

e
 p

re
m

is
e
s
 m

a
n
a
g
e
r 

th
ro

u
g

h
 a

 p
re

m
is

e
s
 s

u
it
a

b
ili

ty
 a

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t.
  

 4
.2

.2
. 
S

u
ff

ic
ie

n
c

y
 

U
n
fo

rt
u
n
a
te

ly
 s

u
ff

ic
ie

n
c
y
 a

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
ts

 h
a
v
e
 n

o
t 

b
e
e

n
 u

n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
n
 o

n
 o

u
r 

a
s
s
e
ts

 t
o
 d

a
te

 a
lt
h
o
u

g
h
 t

h
is

 w
ill

 

b
e
 a

d
d
re

s
s
e
d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 c

o
m

in
g
 y

e
a
rs

 a
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e
 C

o
u
n

c
il’

s
 a

g
re

e
d
 c

o
rp

o
ra

te
 p

ro
p

e
rt

y
 r

e
v
ie

w
 p

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
. 

Page 31



 
1
8

                                              

S
u
c
h
 a

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
ts

 w
ill

 a
s
c
e
rt

a
in

 w
h

e
th

e
r 

o
u
r 

e
x
is

ti
n

g
 p

re
m

is
e
s
 a

re
 o

p
ti
m

a
lly

 u
ti
lis

e
d
, 
h
a
s
 s

p
a
re

 s
p
a
c
e
 o

r 

n
o
t,
 w

h
e
th

e
r 

th
e
re

 i
s
 a

n
 o

p
p
o
rt

u
n

it
y
 t
o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 j
o
in

e
d
-u

p
 f

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 a

lo
n
g
s
id

e
 o

th
e
r 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 w

h
ic

h
 

w
ill

 e
n
a
b

le
 u

s
 t
o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 a

 b
e
tt
e
r 

v
a

lu
e

 f
o
r 

m
o
n
e

y
 N

e
ig

h
b
o

u
rh

o
o
d
 D

ir
e
c
to

ra
te

 a
n

d
 B

e
re

a
v
e
m

e
n
t 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 

a
s
s
e
t 
p
o
rt

fo
lio

 f
ro

m
 w

h
ic

h
 o

u
r 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 c

a
n

 b
e
 d

e
liv

e
re

d
. 
In

 g
e
n

e
ra

l 
te

rm
s
, 
w

h
e
re

 t
h
e
 s

p
a
c
e
 i
s
 n

o
t 

s
u
ff

ic
ie

n
t 

in
 a

 p
ro

p
e
rt

y
 i
t 
m

ig
h
t 
m

e
a
n
 t
h
a

t 
w

e
 n

e
e
d
 t

o
 l
o
o
k
 a

t 
c
re

a
ti
n

g
 a

d
d
it
io

n
a

l 
s
p
a
c
e
 i
n
 t
h

e
 f

u
tu

re
 e

it
h
e
r 

th
ro

u
g

h
 r

e
-p

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

r 
a
n
 e

x
te

n
s
io

n
. 
  

 H
o

w
e

v
e
r 

M
o
u

n
ts

e
tt
 

C
re

m
a
to

ri
u
m

 
is

 
o
p
ti
m

a
lly

 
u
s
e
d

 
b

y
 

re
s
id

e
n

ts
 

o
f 

D
u
rh

a
m

 
C

o
u
n
ty

 
C

o
u
n
c
il 

a
n

d
 

G
a
te

s
h
e
a

d
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

p
ro

v
id

in
g
 s

u
ff

ic
ie

n
t 

n
e
e

d
s
 f

o
r 

th
e

 b
e
re

a
v
e

d
; 

h
o

w
e

v
e
r 

th
is

 m
a
y
 o

n
ly

 b
e
c
o
m

e
 a

n
 i
s
s
u
e
 

fo
r 

M
o
u
n
ts

e
tt

 w
h

e
re

 d
e
a
th

 r
a
te

s
 d

o
 i

n
c
re

a
s
e
 c

o
n
s
id

e
ra

b
ly

. 
S

u
ff

ic
ie

n
c
y
 w

ill
 w

h
e
re

 r
e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 a

llo
w

, 
b
e

 

lo
o
k
e
d
 

a
t 

a
s
 

o
n

e
 

p
a
rt

 
o
f 

th
e
 

C
o
u
n
c
ils

 
P

ro
p
e
rt

y
 

R
e
v
ie

w
 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 

a
lt
h

o
u
g

h
 

th
e

 
p
ro

p
e
rt

y
 

re
v
ie

w
 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 c

o
v
e
rs

 w
h

o
le

 p
o
rt

fo
lio

 a
re

a
s
 r

a
th

e
r 

th
a
n
 o

n
e
 i
n
d

iv
id

u
a
l 
p
ro

p
e
rt

y
 s

u
c
h

 a
s
 M

o
u

n
ts

e
tt
. 

  
  
  

 

4
.2

.3
 S

u
it

a
b

il
it

y
  

F
u
ll 

s
u
it
a
b

ili
ty

 
s
u
rv

e
y
s
 

a
c
ro

s
s
 

th
e
 

w
h
o
le

 
o
f 

th
e
 

B
e
re

a
v
e
m

e
n
t 

S
e
rv

ic
e

 
p
ro

p
e
rt

y
 

p
o
rt

fo
lio

, 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 

M
o
u
n

ts
e
tt
 C

re
m

a
to

ri
u
m

 h
a
v
e
 n

o
t 

b
e
e
n

 c
a
rr

ie
d

 o
u
t 

a
n

d
 w

ill
 n

e
e
d

 t
o

 b
e
 a

d
d
re

s
s
e

d
 t

o
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
 w

h
e
th

e
r 

th
e
 c

u
rr

e
n
t 

b
u

ild
in

g
s
 a

re
 s

u
it
a

b
le

 i
n
 t

e
rm

s
 o

f 
s
e
rv

ic
e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 a
n
d
 i

n
 t

h
e
 r

ig
h
t 

lo
c
a
ti
o
n

. 
T

h
e
 m

a
n
a
g
e
r 

o
f 

M
o
u
n

ts
e
tt
 C

re
m

a
to

ri
u
m

 h
a
s
 c

a
rr

ie
d
 o

u
t 

 a
 b

a
s
ic

 s
u
it
a

b
ili

ty
 a

u
d
it
, 

th
e
 r

e
s
u

lt
s
 o

f 
w

h
ic

h
 a

re
 s

e
t 

o
u
t 

b
e
lo

w
 a

t 

S
e
c
ti
o
n
 6

 (
G

a
p
 a

n
a

ly
s
is

) 
 

It
 i
s
 t

h
e
 A

u
th

o
ri
ty

’s
 i
n
te

n
ti
o
n

 t
o
 u

n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
 n

e
w

 s
u

it
a
b

ili
ty

 a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
ts

 o
n
 a

ll 
a
s
s
e
ts

 u
ti
lis

e
d

 b
y
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 i
n

 

th
e
 c

o
m

in
g
 m

o
n
th

s
/y

e
a
rs

 a
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

it
s
 r

o
lli

n
g
 c

o
rp

o
ra

te
 p

ro
p
e
rt

y
 r

e
v
ie

w
 p

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
. 

Is
s
u
e
s
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d

 a
s
 

p
a
rt

 o
f 

th
e
s
e
 a

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
ts

 w
ill

 t
h
e

n
 p

ro
v
id

e
 u

p
 t

o
 d

a
te

 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 u

p
o
n
 h

o
w

 w
e

ll 
e
a
c
h
 a

s
s
e
t 

m
e
e
ts

 t
h
e
 

n
e
e
d
s
 
o
f 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 u

s
e
rs

 a
n

d
 a

ls
o
 
h
o

w
 
w

e
ll 

e
a
c
h
 c

o
n

tr
ib

u
te

s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 
o
f 

th
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il’

s
 
p
ri
o
ri

ti
e
s
. 

H
o

w
e

v
e
r 

p
ro

v
id

in
g
 i

n
v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 

in
to

 t
h
e
 c

u
rr

e
n

t 
b
u

ild
in

g
 w

ill
 p

ro
v
id

e
 s

u
it
a
b
ili

ty
 i

n
 t

e
rm

s
 o

f 
s
e
rv

ic
e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 

a
n
d
 t

h
e
 r

ig
h
t 

lo
c
a

ti
o

n
. 

S
u
it
a
b

ili
ty

 i
s
 a

b
o

u
t 

w
h

e
th

e
r 

th
e
 p

ro
p
e
rt

y
 u

s
e
rs

/c
u
s
to

m
e
rs

 c
o
n
s
id

e
r 

th
a
t 
th

e
 p

re
m

is
e
s
 m

e
e
t 
re

q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 

in
 t

e
rm

s
 o

f 
u
s
e
. 
A

 s
e
ri
e
s
 o

f 
q
u
e
s
ti
o
n
s
 a

re
 a

s
k
e
d
 a

ro
u
n

d
 w

h
e

th
e
r 

s
ta

ff
/c

u
s
to

m
e
rs

 f
in

d
 t
h

e
 

h
e
a
ti
n
g

/l
ig

h
ti
n

g
/v

e
n
ti
la

ti
o
n
/d

e
c
o
ra

ti
o
n
 s

ta
ff

 f
a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 a

n
d
 g

e
n
e
ra

l 
a
e
s
th

e
ti
c
s
 e

tc
 i
n
 t

h
e
ir
 o

p
in

io
n
 a

s
 

g
o
o
d

/f
a
ir
/p

o
o
r.

 T
h
is

 d
e
ta

il 
h

e
lp

s
 t

o
 i
n
fo

rm
 f

u
tu

re
 i
n
v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 
re

q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

. 
In

 t
h

is
 i
n
s
ta

n
c
e
, 
th

e
 p

re
m

is
e
s
 

m
a
n
a
g
e
r 

a
d
v
is

e
d
 i
n

 h
is

 o
p
in

io
n
 w

h
a
t 
th

e
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 w

e
re

 i
n
 t
e
rm

s
 o

f 
s
u
it
a
b

ili
ty

 a
n

d
 t
h

is
 e

n
a
b

le
d

 t
h
e

 g
a

p
s
 t

o
 

 

C
re

m
a
to

ri
u
m

 f
ro

n
t 

e
n
tr

a
n
c
e
 

Page 32



 
1
9

      

b
e
 d

ra
w

n
 o

u
t.
 I
t 

is
 p

o
s
s
ib

le
 a

lt
h

o
u
g

h
, 

w
e
 u

s
u
a

lly
 f

in
d
 t
h

a
t 
th

e
 p

re
m

is
e
s
 m

a
n
a
g
e
r 

is
 t
h
e
 b

e
s
t 
s
o
u
rc

e
 o

f 

k
n
o
w

le
d
g
e

, 
th

a
t 
th

e
re

 m
a

y
 b

e
 o

th
e
r 

s
u
it
a
b

ili
ty

 i
s
s
u
e
s
 t

h
a
t 
s
ta

ff
/c

u
s
to

m
e
rs

 m
a

y
 b

e
 a

b
le

 t
o

 h
ig

h
lig

h
t 

w
h
ic

h
 

c
o
u
ld

, 
s
u
b
je

c
t 
to

 s
e
rv

ic
e

 a
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
a

n
d
 o

f 
c
o
u
rs

e
 r

e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 a

re
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 p

re
m

is
e
s
 I
n
v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 
P

la
n

. 

4
.2

.4
 A

c
c

e
s

s
ib

il
it

y
 

A
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il’

s
 r

e
c
o
g
n

is
e
d
 d

u
ty

 t
o
 p

la
n
 f

o
r 

im
p
ro

v
e

d
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 t

o
 f

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 f

o
r 

d
is

a
b
le

d
 o

r 
im

p
a
ir
e
d
 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 u

s
e
rs

, 
s
ta

ff
 a

n
d
 v

is
it
o
rs

, 
M

o
u
n

ts
e
tt
 C

re
m

a
to

ri
a

 h
a
s
 b

e
e

n
 t

h
e
 s

u
b
je

c
t 

o
f 

a
n
 a

c
c
e
s
s
ib

ili
ty

 a
u
d
it
. 

A
 

fe
a
s
ib

ili
ty

 r
e
p

o
rt

 t
o
 d

e
liv

e
r 

th
e
s
e
 w

o
rk

s
 h

a
d
 b

e
e
n
 c

a
rr

ie
d
 o

u
t 
b

y
 o

u
r 

in
 h

o
u
s
e
 D

e
s
ig

n
 T

e
a
m

. 
 

4
.2

.5
 E

n
e

rg
y
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e
 

A
n
n

u
a

l 
e
n

e
rg

y
 
p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 
d
e
ta

ils
 
a
re

 
c
o

lla
te

d
 
o

n
 
a

ll 
a
s
s
e
ts

 
u
ti
lis

e
d
 
b

y
 
B

e
re

a
v
e
m

e
n
t 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 
a
n

d
 

in
c
lu

d
e
 

in
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 

a
ro

u
n

d
 

e
n

e
rg

y
 

c
o
n
s
u
m

p
ti
o
n
 

(e
le

c
tr

ic
it
y
 

a
n

d
 

g
a
s
),

 
w

a
te

r 
c
o
n
s
u
m

p
ti
o
n
 

a
n

d
 

C
O

2
 

e
m

is
s
io

n
s
 i
f 

o
u
r 

b
u
ild

in
g
s
. 

T
h
e
s
e
 f

ig
u
re

s
 a

re
 r

e
p
o
rt

e
d
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 A

s
s
e
t 

M
a
n
a

g
e
m

e
n
t 

P
la

n
. 

T
h
e
 l

a
te

s
t 

fi
g
u
re

s
 a

v
a
ila

b
le

 f
o
r 

2
0
1
3
/1

4
 s

h
o

w
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
 e

n
e
rg

y
 c

o
n
s
u
m

p
ti
o
n
 f

o
r 

M
o
u
n

ts
e
tt
 C

re
m

a
to

ri
u
m

 

w
a
s
 i
n
 e

x
c
e
s
s
 o

f 
9
1
2
,4

3
0
 k

ilo
w

a
tt
-h

o
u
rs

 (
k
W

h
) 

w
h
ic

h
 e

q
u
a

te
s
 t

o
 a

 s
u
m

 o
f 

1
6
2
8
 k

W
h
 p

e
r 

s
q
u
a
re

 m
e
tr

e
 o

f 

p
ro

p
e
rt

y
 (

b
a
s
e
d
 o

n
 a

 g
ro

s
s
 i

n
te

rn
a
l 

a
re

a
 o

f 
5

6
0
.3

1
 s

q
m

. 
 I

n
 m

o
n
e
ta

ry
 t

e
rm

s
, 

th
is

 c
o
n
s
u
m

p
ti
o
n

 c
o
s
t 

th
e

 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

in
 e

x
c
e
s
s
 o

f 
£
3
1

,2
4

1
.0

5
 d

u
ri

n
g
 2

0
1

3
/1

4
. 
  

T
h
e
 t

o
ta

l 
w

a
te

r 
c
o

n
s
u
m

p
ti
o

n
 i
n

 2
0

1
3
/1

4
, 

w
a
s
 a

ls
o

 i
n

 e
x
c
e
s
s
 o

f 
1
9
9
m

3
 w

h
ic

h
 e

q
u

a
te

s
 t

o
 a

 s
u
m

 o
f 

0
.3

5
m

3
 

p
e
r 

s
q
u
a
re

 m
e
tr

e
; 

a
g
a

in
 i
n
 m

o
n
e
ta

ry
 t

e
rm

s
 t

h
is

 c
o
n
s
u
m

p
ti
o
n
 c

o
s
t 

in
 e

x
c
e
s
s
 o

f 
£
1
,5

0
8
.1

7
 (

a
 c

o
s
t 

o
f 

£
2
.6

9
 

p
e
r 

s
q
u
a
re

 m
e
tr

e
) 

In
 a

d
d

it
io

n
 t

o
 t

h
e
s
e
 c

o
n
s
u

m
p
ti
o
n
 f

ig
u
re

s
, 

th
e
 C

re
m

a
to

ri
u
m

 w
a
s
 a

ls
o
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

le
 f

o
r 

e
m

it
ti
n
g
 1

7
5
 t

o
n
n
e
s
 

o
f 

c
a
rb

o
n
 d

io
x
id

e
 o

v
e
r 

th
e
 2

0
1
3
-1

4
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
p
e
ri

o
d

s
 (

e
q
u
a

ti
n

g
 t

o
 a

 s
u
m

 o
f 

0
.3

1
 t

o
n
n
e
s
 o

f 
C

O
2
 p

e
r 

s
q
u
a
re

 

m
e
tr

e
. 

T
h
e
 t

a
b
le

s
 b

e
lo

w
 p

ro
v
id

e
 a

 s
u
m

m
a
ry

 o
f 

th
e

 e
n

e
rg

y
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 o

f 
M

o
u
n
ts

e
tt

 C
re

m
a
to

ri
u
m

 d
u
ri
n
g
 2

0
1
3
-

1
4
. 

In
 

fu
tu

re
 

S
A

M
P

’s
 

w
e

 
w

ill
 

s
e
e
k
 

to
 

re
p
o
rt

 
th

e
 

tr
e
n
d
s
 

in
 

th
e
s
e
 

fi
g
u
re

s
, 

w
it
h
 

a
 

v
ie

w
 

to
 

m
a
k
in

g
 

im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 y
e
a
r 

o
n
 y

e
a
r.

 A
n

y
 s

u
c
h
 t

re
n
d
 a

n
a

ly
s
is

 w
ill

 b
e
 c

a
lc

u
la

te
d

 o
n
 u

p
o
n

 t
h
e
 c

o
n
s
u
m

p
ti
o

n
 f

ig
u
re

s
 

(r
a
th

e
r 

th
a
n
 t

h
e
 m

o
n
e
ta

ry
 v

a
lu

e
 a

tt
a
c
h
e

d
 t

o
 e

n
e
rg

y
) 

d
u
e
 t

o
 t

h
e
 e

v
e
r 

in
c
re

a
s
in

g
 c

o
s
ts

 a
s
s
o
c
ia

te
d
 w

it
h

 

e
le

c
tr

ic
it
y
 a

n
d
 g

a
s
. 

In
 l

ig
h
t 

o
f 

o
u
r 

c
o
m

m
it
m

e
n
t 

to
 s

u
p
p

o
rt

 t
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il’

s
 s

u
s
ta

in
a
b

ili
ty

 a
n
d
 c

lim
a
te

 c
h

a
n
g
e

 

a
g
e
n

d
a
s
 w

e
 r

e
c
o
g

n
is

e
 t

h
e
 n

e
e
d

 t
o

 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 t

h
e
s
e

 e
n

e
rg

y
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 s

ta
ti
s
ti
c
s
 o

v
e
r 

th
e

 c
o
m

in
g
 y

e
a
rs

, 

p
a
rt

ic
u

la
rl

y
 i
n
 r

e
s
p

e
c
t 
o
f 

c
a
rb

o
n
 e

m
is

s
io

n
s
 f

ro
m

 o
u
r 

b
u
ild

in
g
s
. 
  
  

 

 

B
o
o
k
c
a
s
e
 w

it
h
in

 C
h
a
p
e
l 

Page 33



 
2
0

E
n
e

rg
y
 P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c

e
 S

u
m

m
a
ry

 (
2

0
1

3
-1

4
) 

 

  
 P

R
O

P
E

R
T

Y
 

 
T

O
T

A
L

 E
N

E
R

G
Y

 
C

O
N

S
U

M
P

T
IO

N
 

(k
W

h
) 

 
T

O
T

A
L

 E
N

E
R

G
Y

 
C

O
N

S
U

M
P

T
IO

N
 

P
E

R
 S

Q
M

 
 (

k
W

h
2
) 

 
T

O
T

A
L

 W
A

T
E

R
 

C
O

N
S

U
M

P
T

IO
N

 
(m

3
) 

 
T

O
T

A
L

 W
A

T
E

R
 

C
O

N
S

U
M

P
T

IO
N

 
P

E
R

 S
Q

M
 

 (
m

3
/m

2
)  

  M
o
u

n
ts

e
tt
 

C
re

m
a
to

ri
u
m

 

 

9
1
2
,4

3
0

 

 

1
6
2
8

 

 

1
9
9

 

 

0
.3

5
 

 A
s
 M

o
u
n
ts

e
tt

 C
re

m
a
to

ri
u
m

 b
u
ild

in
g
s
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 c

re
m

a
to

r 
is

 u
p
d

a
te

d
 a

n
d
/o

r 
re

p
la

c
e
d
 i
t 
s
h
o

u
ld

 b
e
 t

h
e
 p

ri
m

e
 

o
b
je

c
ti
v
e
 t

o
 r

e
d

u
c
e
 a

ll 
th

e
s
e
 f

ig
u
re

s
. 

T
h
e
 d

a
ta

 c
o

lla
te

d
 s

h
o

w
s
 u

s
 t
h
a
t 

•
 

F
o
r 

o
b

v
io

u
s
 r

e
a
s
o
n
s
 t

h
e
 C

re
m

a
to

ri
u
m

 c
o
n
s
u
m

e
s
 a

 f
a
r 

g
re

a
te

r 
a
m

o
u
n
t 
o
f 

g
a
s
 a

n
d
 e

le
c
tr

ic
it
y
 

(b
a
s
e
d
 o

n
 k

W
h
 u

s
a
g
e
) 

th
a
n
 t
h
e

 C
o
u

n
c
il 

a
v
e
ra

g
e
. 
 T

h
is

 i
s
 c

o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 t

o
 h

a
v
e

 a
 c

o
n
s
e
q
u

e
n
t 

k
n
o
c
k
 o

n
 e

ff
e
c
t 
o
n
 C

O
2
  
e
m

is
s
io

n
s
  

•
 

W
a
te

r 
c
o
n
s
u
m

p
ti
o
n
 i
s
 b

e
lo

w
 t

h
e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

a
v
e
ra

g
e
. 
   

 E
n

e
rg

y
 P

ro
p

o
s

a
ls

 

P
ro

p
o
s
a

ls
 c

o
u

ld
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
 f

u
lly

 e
x
p

lo
ri

n
g
 t

h
e
 p

o
s
s
ib

ili
ti
e
s
 t
h
a
t 
m

a
y
 a

llo
w

 u
s
e
 o

f 
th

e
 w

a
s
te

 h
e

a
t 
g

e
n
e
ra

te
d

 b
y
 

th
e
 i
n
s
ta

lla
ti
o

n
 o

f 
a
 h

e
a
t 

e
x
c
h
a
n
g
e
r 

s
y
s
te

m
 t
o
 h

e
a
t 

th
e

 b
u
ild

in
g

. 

A
s
 w

e
ll
 a

s
 t

h
e
 p

o
s
s
ib

il
it
y
 o

f 
th

e
 i
n
s
ta

ll
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
s
o
la

r 
e
n
e
rg

y
 p

a
n
e
ls

 t
o
 t

h
e
 b

u
il
d
in

g
. 

 5
. 

A
s
s
e
t 

D
e
m

a
n

d
 P

ro
fi

le
 

B
e
in

g
 m

in
d
fu

l 
o
f 

th
e
 a

n
ti
c
ip

a
te

d
 c

h
a

n
g
e
s
 t

h
a
t 

o
u
r 

S
e

rv
ic

e
 i

s
 l

ik
e
ly

 t
o
 f

a
c
e
 o

v
e
r 

th
e
 n

e
x
t 

1
0
 y

e
a
rs

, 
it
 i

s
 

im
p
o
rt

a
n
t 

th
a
t 

w
e
 c

o
n
s
id

e
r 

w
h
a
t 

o
u
r 

‘id
e
a

l’ 
p
ro

p
e
rt

y
 p

o
rt

fo
lio

 s
h
o
u

ld
 l

o
o
k
 l

ik
e
 t

o
 r

e
fl
e
c
t 

o
u
r 

fu
tu

re
 n

e
e
d
s
. 

In
 t

h
is

 s
e
c
ti
o

n
 o

f 
o
u
r 

S
A

M
P

 w
e
 t

h
e
re

fo
re

 t
a
k
e
 a

 ‘
b

la
n
k
 p

ie
c
e
 o

f 
p
a
p

e
r’
 t

o
 s

e
t 

o
u
t 

w
h
a
t 

o
u
r 

re
a

l 
a
s
s
e
t 

n
e
e
d
s
 a

re
, 

w
it
h

o
u
t 

b
e
in

g
 r

e
s
tr

ic
te

d
 b

y
 o

u
r 

e
x
is

ti
n
g
 p

o
rt

fo
lio

. 

T
h
e
s
e
 ‘
id

e
a
ls

’ 
a
re

 h
o

w
e
v
e
r 

te
m

p
e
re

d
 b

y
 a

 r
e
a

lis
ti
c
 a

p
p

re
c
ia

ti
o
n
 t

h
a
t 

w
e
 d

o
n
 n

o
t 

h
a
v
e

 i
n
fi
n

it
e

 r
e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
. 
  

 

C
re

m
a
to

ri
u
m

 g
e
n
e
ra

l 
v
ie

w
 

Page 34



 
2
1

5
.1

 O
u

r 
id

e
a
l 

p
ro

p
e

rt
y
 a

s
s

e
ts

 f
o

r 
th

e
 f

u
tu

re
 

In
 a

s
s
e
s
s
in

g
 w

h
a
t 

o
u
r 

id
e
a

l 
C

re
m

a
to

ri
u
m

 s
h
o
u
ld

 l
o

o
k
 l
ik

e
 w

e
 h

a
v
e
 a

n
a
ly

s
e
d
 t

h
e
 n

e
e
d
s
 o

f 
o
u
r 

S
e
rv

ic
e
. 

In
 

d
o
in

g
 
s
o
 
w

e
 
h
a

v
e
 
re

c
o

g
n

is
e
d
 
th

a
t 

o
u
r 

a
s
s
e
ts

 
n
e
e
d
 
to

 
b
e
 
fi
t 

fo
r 

p
u
rp

o
s
e
 
a
n
d
 
p
ro

v
id

e
 
fo

r 
c
h
a
n
g

e
s
 
in

 

le
g

is
la

ti
o

n
 a

n
d
 g

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 

g
u

id
a

n
c
e
 w

h
ils

t 
d
e

liv
e
ri

n
g

 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 m

a
x
im

is
in

g
 t

h
e
 o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
y
 t

o
 

a
c
h
ie

v
e
 v

a
lu

e
 f

o
r 

m
o
n
e

y
. 

 

T
h
e
 t
a
b
le

 b
e

lo
w

 s
e
ts

 o
u
t 

th
e
 c

o
n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o
n
s
 f

o
r 

o
u
r 

C
re

m
a
to

ri
a
: 
  

                

 

C
h
a
p
e
l 

 L
o

c
a
ti

o
n

 
 

•
 

A
 w

o
o
d

la
n

d
 o

r 
p

a
rk

la
n
d
 s

e
tt
in

g
 i

n
 a

n
 a

re
a
 o

f 
u

n
d
u

la
ti
n

g
 g

ro
u
n
d

 w
it
h
 g

o
o
d

 n
a

tu
ra

l 
fe

a
tu

re
s
 a

n
d
 m

a
tu

re
 t
re

e
s
 

•
 

A
c
c
e
s
s
ib

le
 b

y
 p

u
b
lic

 t
ra

n
s
p

o
rt

 

•
 

S
e
c
ti
o
n
 5

 o
f 

th
e
 C

re
m

a
to

ri
a
 A

c
t 
1
9

0
2
 s

ti
p
u

la
te

s
 t
h
a

t 
n
o

 c
re

m
a
to

ri
u
m

 s
h
a
ll 

b
e
 :

 
o

 
2
0
0
 y

a
rd

s
 o

f 
a

n
y
 d

w
e

lli
n
g

 h
o
u
s
e

 
o

 
1
0
0
 y

a
rd

s
 w

it
h

 c
o
n
s
e
n
t 

o
 

5
0
 y

a
rd

s
 o

f 
a
n

y
 p

u
b

lic
 h

ig
h

w
a

y
 n

o
r 

in
 a

n
y
 c

o
n
s
e
c
ra

te
d

 p
a
rt

 o
f 

a
 b

u
ri
a

l 
g
ro

u
n

d
 

S
iz

e
  

 

•
 

A
 m

in
im

u
m

 o
f 

tw
o
 h

e
c
ta

re
s
 (

a
p
p
ro

x
im

a
te

ly
 f

iv
e
 a

c
re

s
) 

p
e
r 

e
s
ti
m

a
te

d
 1

0
0
0

 
c
re

m
a
ti
o
n
s
 p

e
r 

a
n
n

u
m

 
 

L
a

y
o

u
t 

a
n

d
 i
m

a
g

e
 

 

•
 

E
n
tr

a
n
c
e
s
 

a
n

d
 

e
x
it
s
 

s
h

o
u
ld

 
b

e
 

n
o
t 

b
e

 
in

 
c
lo

s
e
 

p
ro

x
im

it
y
 

to
 

in
c
o
m

p
a
ti
b

le
 

e
s
ta

b
lis

h
m

e
n
ts

 

•
 

E
n
tr

a
n
c
e
s
 a

n
d

 e
x
it
s
 s

h
o

u
ld

 n
o
t 

b
e
 l
o
c
a
te

d
 o

n
 m

a
in

 t
ru

n
k
 r

o
a
d
s
 

•
 

T
h
e
 
fl
o
w

 
o
f 

tr
a
ff

ic
 
to

 
th

e
 
b
u
ild

in
g

 
s
h
o
u

ld
 
b
e

 
s
im

p
le

, 
d
ig

n
if
ie

d
, 

u
n

in
te

rr
u
p
te

d
 
a
n
d

 
s
c
re

e
n
e
d
. 

•
 

S
h
a
re

d
 v

e
h

ic
u
la

r 
e
n
tr

a
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 e

x
it
 r

o
a

d
s
 s

h
o
u

ld
 b

e
 a

t 
le

a
s
t 
fi
v
e
 m

e
tr

e
s
 w

id
e

. 

•
 

E
n
tr

a
n
c
e
s
 a

n
d

 e
x
it
s
 t

o
 a

n
c
ill

a
ry

 r
o
o
m

s
 s

h
o
u
ld

 f
lo

w
 t

h
ro

u
g
h
 t

h
e
 b

u
ild

in
g
 i
n
 s

e
q
u

e
n
c
e
. 

•
 

A
d
e

q
u
a
te

 c
a
r 

p
a
rk

in
g
 f

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 w

h
ic

h
 a

re
 D

D
A

 c
o
m

p
lia

n
t.

 

•
 

U
n
d
e
rc

o
v
e
r 

e
n
tr

a
n
c
e
s
 

•
 

T
h
e
 e

n
tr

a
n
c
e
 h

a
ll 

o
r 

v
e
s
ti
b

u
le

 s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 s

p
a
c
io

u
s
 a

n
d

 p
ro

v
id

e
 f

o
r 

to
ile

t 
fa

c
ili

ti
e
s
 

•
 

T
h
e
 w

a
it
in

g
 r

o
o
m

 s
h
o
u
ld

 h
a
v
e

 a
d

e
q
u

a
te

 s
e

a
ti
n
g
 c

a
p
a

c
it
y
, 
to

ile
t 

fa
c
ili

ti
e
s
 a

n
d
 b

e
 s

e
t 

o
u
t 
to

 a
llo

w
 t
h

e
 a

rr
iv

a
l 
o
f 

th
e
 c

o
rt

e
g
e

 t
o
 b

e
 s

e
e
n
 b

y
 t

h
o

s
e
 w

a
it
in

g
  
  

•
 

T
h
e
 v

e
s
tr

y
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 l
o
c
a
te

d
 a

t 
th

e
 f

ro
n
t 
o
f 

th
e
 b

u
ild

in
g

 
 

 

Page 35



 
2
2

                     

 C
o
n
t 

I
  

 

•
 

T
h
e
 c

h
a
p
e
l 
s
h
o
u

ld
 p

ro
v
id

e
 f

o
r 

8
0
/1

0
0
 m

o
u
rn

e
rs

 a
n

d
 s

h
o
u

ld
 b

e
 f

le
x
ib

le
 e

n
o
u
g

h
 t
o
 

a
llo

w
 f

o
r 

fu
n
e
ra

l 
o
f 

d
if
fe

re
n
t 
d
e
n

o
m

in
a
ti
o

n
s
. 
It
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e
 s

e
t 
o

u
t 
in

 s
u
c
h
 a

w
a

y
 t
h

a
t 

th
e
 

p
ro

v
id

e
s
 f

o
r 

th
e

 c
o
m

fo
rt

 a
n
d
 u

s
e
 o

f 
a

ll 
m

o
u
rn

e
rs

 a
n
d

 i
s
 D

D
A

 c
o
m

p
lia

n
t 

•
 

T
h
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

f 
a
 c

re
m

a
to

r 
th

a
t 

is
 c

o
m

p
lia

n
t 

E
n

v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
le

g
is

la
ti
o

n
 a

n
d
 S

e
c
re

ta
ry

 
o
f 

S
ta

te
 g

u
id

a
n
c
e
 p

a
rt

ic
u

la
rl

y
 i
n
 r

e
la

ti
o

n
 t
o

 m
e
rc

u
ry

 a
b

a
te

m
e
n
t 
  

 

•
 

 T
h
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n

 o
f 

a
n
 a

d
e

q
u

a
te

 a
n
d
 s

u
it
a

b
le

 m
u
s
ic

 s
y
s
te

m
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 a

n
 o

rg
a
n

 

•
 

C
C

T
V

 t
o
 a

llo
w

 f
o
r 

tr
a
ff

ic
 m

o
n
it
o
ri

n
g
, 

c
h
a
p

e
l 
a
n
d

 c
re

m
a
to

ry
 a

rr
a
n

g
e
m

e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 s

e
c
u

ri
ty

. 

•
 

A
 s

u
it
a
b

ly
 d

e
s
ig

n
e

d
 a

n
d
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri
a

te
 f

o
r 

u
s
e
 c

a
ta

fa
lq

u
e

 

•
 

T
h
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

f 
a
 C

o
m

m
it
ta

l 
H

a
ll 

a
n

d
 v

ie
w

in
g
 r

o
o
m

 

•
 

P
ro

v
is

io
n
 o

f 
a
d

e
q
u

a
te

 a
n
d

 s
u
it
a
b

le
 a

n
c
ill

a
ry

 a
c
c
o
m

m
o
d
a
ti
o
n
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 a

 B
e
a
re

rs
 

R
o
o
m

 C
h
a
p
e

l 
o
f 

R
e
s
t,
 C

o
ff

in
 S

to
ra

g
e

 F
a
c
ili

ti
e
s
, 
T

re
a
tm

e
n
t 
R

o
o
m

 f
o
r 

C
re

m
a
te

d
 

R
e
m

a
in

s
 a

n
d
 s

ta
ff

 f
a
c
ili

ti
e
s
. 
  
 

 
C

u
s
to

m
e
r 

n
e

e
d

s
 

 

•
 

P
ro

v
is

io
n
 

fo
r 

c
o
m

m
e
m

o
ra

ti
v
e
 

fl
o
ra

l 
tr

ib
u
te

s
 

to
 

b
e
 

a
c
c
o
m

m
o
d
a
te

d
 

w
it
h
in

 
th

e
 

g
e
n
e
ra

l 
v
ic

in
it
y
 o

f 
m

e
m

o
ri
a
ls

. 

•
 

P
ro

v
is

io
n
 
o
f 

c
h
a
m

fe
re

d
 
te

rr
a
-c

o
tt
a
 
b
ri
c
k
 
o
r 

s
to

n
e
 

e
d
g
in

g
 
to

 
th

e
 

w
a
lk

s
 
o
f 

th
e
 

G
a
rd

e
n
 o

f 
R

e
m

e
m

b
ra

n
c
e
 t
o
 a

llo
w

 f
o
r 

th
e
 f

ix
in

g
 o

f 
m

e
m

o
ri
a
l 
p
la

te
s
. 

•
 

P
ro

v
is

io
n
 o

f 
a
 B

o
o
k
 o

f 
R

e
m

e
m

b
ra

n
c
e
 

•
 

P
ro

v
is

io
n
 o

f 
a
 C

o
lu

m
b
a
ri
a

 
  O

th
e
r 

R
e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

ts
 

 

•
 

T
h
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

f 
a
 C

h
a

p
e

l 
o

f 
R

e
m

e
m

b
ra

n
c
e
, 
h
e
x
a
g

o
n
a

l 
s
h
a
p

e
d
 8

’ 
s
id

e
s
, 
s
it
u
a
te

d
 

to
 t
h

e
 r

ig
h
t 
h

a
n
d
 s

id
e

 o
f 

th
e

 c
re

m
a
to

ri
u
m

 i
n
 a

n
 a

re
a
 d

e
s
ig

n
e

d
 f

o
r 

th
e
 f

lo
ra

l 
tr

ib
u
te

. 
T

h
e
 b

u
ild

in
g
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 d

e
s
ig

n
e
d

 s
o
 t
h

a
t 
it
 c

a
n
 b

e
 u

s
e

d
 f

o
r 

th
e
 s

to
ri
n

g
 a

n
d
 d

is
p
la

y
 

o
f 

th
e
 B

o
o
k
s
 o

f 
R

e
m

e
m

b
ra

n
c
e
, 
in

 s
u
it
a
b

le
 c

a
b

in
e
ts

. 
Id

e
a
lly

 t
h

is
 c

h
a
p
e

l 
s
h

o
u
ld

 b
e
 

s
e
p
a
ra

te
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e
 m

a
in

 b
u
ild

in
g
 a

n
d
 c

lo
s
e

 t
o
 t

h
e
 G

a
rd

e
n
 o

f 
R

e
m

e
m

b
ra

n
c
e
. 

V
is

it
o
rs

, 
w

h
o

 w
is

h
 t

o
 v

ie
w

 t
h
e
 B

o
o
k
s
 o

f 
R

e
m

e
m

b
ra

n
c
e
, 
o
r 

q
u

ie
tl
y
 m

e
d
ia

te
 i
n
 t

h
e
 

c
h
a
p
e

l,
 s

h
o

u
ld

 n
o
t 

b
e
 d

is
tu

rb
e
d
 b

y
 m

o
u
rn

e
rs

 a
tt

e
n
d

in
g

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

n
d
 v

ic
e
 v

e
rs

a
. 

 

Page 36



 
2
3

     
  
  
  
  

  
  

 6
. 
 S

u
p

p
ly

 a
n

d
 D

e
m

a
n

d
 C

o
m

p
a
ri

s
o

n
 (

G
a
p

 A
n

a
ly

s
is

) 
 T

h
e
 

a
im

 
o
f 

th
e
 

g
a
p
 

a
n

a
ly

s
is

 
is

 
to

 
re

v
ie

w
 

o
u
r 

e
x
is

ti
n
g
 

C
re

m
a
to

ri
u
m

 
a
g
a
in

s
t 

o
u
r 

a
n
ti
c
ip

a
te

d
 

fu
tu

re
 

re
q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

. 
W

e
 
n
e
e
d
 
to

 
p
ro

v
id

e
 
th

e
 
ri
g

h
t 

e
n

v
ir
o

n
m

e
n
ts

, 
a
n
d
 
p
a
rt

ic
u
la

rl
y
 
th

e
 
ri
g

h
t 

b
u
ild

in
g
s
, 

w
h
ic

h
 

p
ro

je
c
t 

th
e

 
ri

g
h
t 

im
a
g
e
 

to
 

o
u
r 

s
e
rv

ic
e

 
u
s
e
rs

 
a

n
d

 
th

e
 

w
id

e
r 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
. 

B
y
 

e
x
a
m

in
in

g
 

o
u
r 

e
x
is

ti
n
g
 

c
re

m
a
to

ri
a
 (

S
e
c
ti
o

n
 4

) 
a
g

a
in

s
t 

o
u
r 

‘id
e
a
l’ 

p
ro

p
e
rt

y
 p

o
rt

fo
lio

 (
S

e
c
ti
o
n
 5

) 
w

e
 c

a
n
 s

e
e
 w

h
a
t 

im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 

a
n
d
 m

o
d
if
ic

a
ti
o
n
s
 t

h
is

 w
ill

 n
e
e
d
 t

o
 e

n
ta

il,
 w

h
ic

h
 i
n

 t
u
rn

 a
llo

w
 u

s
 t

o
 t

a
rg

e
t 

a
v
a

ila
b

le
 r

e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 t

o
w

a
rd

s
 o

u
r 

a
re

a
s
 o

f 
g
re

a
te

s
t 
n
e

e
d
 a

n
d
 i
m

p
o
rt

a
n
c
e
 o

v
e
r 

th
e
 c

o
m

in
g
 y

e
a
rs

. 

 6
.1

 H
o

w
 o

u
r 

‘i
d

e
a

l’
 p

ro
p

e
rt

y
 p

o
rt

fo
li

o
 d

if
fe

rs
 f

ro
m

 o
u

r 
‘e

x
is

ti
n

g
’ 
a

s
s
e

t 
b

a
s

e
 

 In
v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 

h
a
s
 b

e
e
n

 m
a
d
e
 t

o
 r

e
d
u
c
e
 o

u
r 

o
v
e
ra

rc
h
in

g
 m

a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e

 n
e

e
d
 a

n
d

 t
o

 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 f

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 i
n
 l
in

e
 

w
it
h
 o

u
r 

c
h
a
n

g
in

g
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 n
e
e

d
 r

e
q
u

ir
e
m

e
n
ts

. 
S

in
c
e
 L

G
R

 a
 t

o
ta

l 
re

p
a
ir
s
 i
n

v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 

h
is

 i
n
c
lu

d
e
s
 

£
8
2
.5

k
 
o
n
 
th

e
 
c
re

a
ti
o
n
 
o
f 

d
is

a
b

le
d
 
to

ile
ts

, 
fi
re

 
a

la
rm

 
a
n
d
 
e
m

e
rg

e
n
c
y
 
lig

h
ti
n

g
 
s
y
s
te

m
s
. 

D
e
s
p
it
e
 
th

is
 

in
v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 
h
o

w
e

v
e
r,

 t
h
e
re

 a
re

 g
a

p
s
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 o

u
r 

c
u
rr

e
n
t 
a
s
s
e
t 
p

o
rt

fo
lio

 a
n

d
 o

u
r 

‘id
e
a

ls
’ 
fo

r 
th

e
 f

u
tu

re
. 

 

 6
.1

.1
 C

re
m

a
to

r 
R

e
p

la
c

e
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 M
e

rc
u

ry
 A

b
a

te
m

e
n

t 

 T
h
e
 r

e
m

a
in

in
g
 a

n
ti
c
ip

a
te

d
 l
if
e
s
p
a
n
 o

f 
th

e
 C

re
m

a
to

rs
 a

t 
M

o
u

n
ts

e
tt

 C
re

m
a
to

ri
u
m

 i
s
 a

p
p
ro

x
im

a
te

ly
 6

 y
e

a
rs

. 
 

In
 2

0
0
3
/0

4
 p

ri
o
r 

to
 L

G
R

, 
M

o
u
n
ts

e
tt

 C
re

m
a
to

ri
u
m

 J
o
in

t 
C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 e

s
ta

b
lis

h
e
d
 a

 C
re

m
a
to

r 
R

e
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t 

R
e
s
e
rv

e
 F

u
n
d
 w

it
h
 a

n
 a

n
n

u
a
l 

c
o

n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 o

f 
2
0
k
 f

a
c
to

re
d
 i

n
to

 t
h
e
 r

e
v
e

n
u
e
 b

u
d

g
e
t.
 F

o
llo

w
in

g
 L

G
R

, 
th

e
 

C
o
m

m
it
te

e
 u

p
d

a
te

d
 i
ts

 r
e
s
e

rv
e
 p

o
lic

y
 a

p
p
ro

v
in

g
 a

ll 
a

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
s
u
rp

lu
s
 g

e
n

e
ra

te
d
 (

o
v
e
r 

a
n
d

 a
b

o
v
e
 b

u
d

g
e
t)

 

to
 b

e
 t
ra

n
s
fe

rr
e
d
 t
o
 t

h
e
 C

re
m

a
to

r 
R

e
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t 
re

s
e
rv

e
. 

 In
 
o
rd

e
r 

to
 
e
n
s
u
re

 
s
u
ff

ic
ie

n
t 

fu
n
d
in

g
 
fo

r 
th

e
 
fu

tu
re

 
re

p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

c
re

m
a
to

rs
 
in

 
2
0
2

0
 
th

e
 
C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 

a
p
p
ro

v
e

d
 a

n
 i

n
c
re

a
s
e
d
 b

u
d
g
e
te

d
 c

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti
o
n
 a

lo
n
g
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 c

o
n
ti
n
u

e
d
 p

o
lic

y
 t

o
 t

ra
n
s
fe

r 
a
ll 

a
d
d
it
io

n
a

l 

s
u
rp

lu
s
e
s
 t
o
 t

h
e
 C

re
m

a
to

r 
R

e
s
e
rv

e
 i
n

 2
0

1
3
/1

4
. 

   

Page 37



 
2
4

It
 i

s
 e

s
ti
m

a
te

d
 t

h
a
t,

 b
a
s
e
d

 o
n

 t
o

d
a

y
’s

 p
ri
c
e
s
, 

th
e

 f
u
n
d
in

g
 r

e
q
u
ir
e

d
 f

o
r 

th
e
 f

u
tu

re
 c

re
m

a
to

r 
re

p
la

c
e
m

e
n

t 

(e
x
c
 M

e
rc

u
ry

 A
b
a
te

m
e
n
t 
T

e
c
h
n
o

lo
g

y
) 

is
 £

5
0

0
k
 p

e
r 

c
re

m
a
to

r.
 

 In
 2

0
0

4
 D

E
F

R
A

 i
s
s
u
e
d
 g

u
id

e
lin

e
s
 i

n
 t

h
e
 c

re
m

a
ti
o
n
 i

n
d
u
s
tr

y
 a

d
v
is

in
g
 t

h
a
t 

a
t 

le
a
s
t 

5
0
%

 o
f 

a
ll 

c
re

m
a
ti
o
n
s
 

s
h
o
u
ld

 
b
e
 
m

e
rc

u
ry

 
a

b
a
te

d
 
b

y
 
th

e
 
e
n
d
 
o
f 

2
0
1
2
. 

S
h
o

u
ld

 
th

is
 
n
o
t 

b
e
 
a
c
h

ie
v
a
b

le
, 

le
g

is
la

ti
o

n
 
w

o
u

ld
 
b

e
 

in
tr

o
d

u
c
e
d
 w

h
e
re

b
y
 a

ll 
c
re

m
a
to

ri
a
 u

n
d
e
rt

a
k
in

g
 e

x
c
e
s
s
 o

f 
1
9
7
0
 c

re
m

a
ti
o
n
s
 d

u
ri
n

g
 2

0
0
3

 w
o
u

ld
 b

e
 r

e
q
u
ir

e
d
 

to
 i
n
s
ta

ll 
a

b
a
te

m
e
n
t 
e

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t.

 

 T
h
e
 F

e
d
e
ra

ti
o
n
 o

f 
C

re
m

a
ti
o
n
 A

u
th

o
ri

ti
e
s
 f

e
lt
 t
h

a
t 
ra

th
e
r 

th
a
n

 t
h
e

 c
o
s
t 
o
f 

M
e
rc

u
ry

 A
b
a
te

m
e
n
t 
b
e

in
g
 m

e
t 
b

y
  

th
e
 
b

u
s
ie

s
t 

c
re

m
a
to

ri
a
 
th

e
 
c
o
s
t 

s
h
o
u

ld
 
b
e
 
s
h

a
re

d
 
a
ro

u
n

d
 
th

e
 
in

d
u
s
tr

y
 
a

n
d
 
in

tr
o
d
u
c
e

d
 
th

e
 
C

A
M

E
O

 

s
c
h
e
m

e
 (

a
 b

u
rd

e
n
 s

h
a
ri

n
g
 s

c
h
e
m

e
 w

h
e
re

 t
h
o
s
e
 w

h
o
 w

it
h
 a

b
a

te
m

e
n
t 
e
q
u

ip
m

e
n
t 

w
o
u
ld

 r
e
c
e

iv
e
 p

a
y
m

e
n
t 

 

fr
o
m

 t
h
o
s
e
 w

it
h
o

u
t,
 b

a
s
e
d
 o

n
 t
h

e
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

c
re

m
a
ti
o
n
s
 u

n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
n
).

 

 In
 2

0
0
3

 M
o
u
n
ts

e
tt
 C

re
m

a
to

ri
u
m

 c
a
rr

ie
d
 o

u
t 

s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

tl
y
 l
e
s
s
 c

re
m

a
ti
o
n
s
 t

h
a
n

 t
h
e

 t
h
re

s
h
o
ld

 s
e
t 

o
u
t 

in
 t

h
e

 

2
0
0
3

 l
e
g
is

la
ti
o
n

 (
1
,3

2
6
) 

a
n
d
 i

s
 t

h
e
re

fo
re

 n
o
t 

c
o
m

p
e

lle
d
 t

o
 i

n
s
ta

ll 
e
q

u
ip

m
e
n
t 

in
 l

in
e
 w

it
h

 l
e
g
is

la
ti
o
n
. 

In
 

c
o
n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

is
 M

e
m

b
e
rs

 o
f 

th
e
 J

o
in

t 
C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 a

g
re

e
d
 t

h
a
t 

th
e

 M
o

u
n
ts

e
tt

 C
re

m
a
to

ri
u
m

 s
h
o
u
ld

 j
o
in

 

th
e
 

C
A

M
E

O
 

s
c
h
e
m

e
 

a
n

d
 

b
u
rd

e
n
 

s
h

a
re

 
w

it
h

 
D

u
rh

a
m

 
C

re
m

a
to

ri
u
m

, 
ra

th
e
r 

th
a
n
 

in
s
ta

ll 
a

b
a
te

m
e
n
t 

e
q
u

ip
m

e
n
t.
  

 

 W
h
ils

t 
it
 

is
 

e
n
v
is

a
g

e
d
 

th
a

t 
th

e
 

n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

p
ro

je
c
te

d
 

c
re

m
a
ti
o
n
s
 

w
ill

 
c
o
n
ti
n
u

e
 

to
 

b
e
 

lo
w

e
r 

th
a

n
 

th
e

 

le
g

is
la

ti
v
e
 
th

re
s
h
o

ld
, 

th
e
re

 
a
re

 
s
tr

o
n

g
 
e

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
re

a
s
o
n
s
 
w

h
y
, 

w
h

e
n
 
re

p
la

c
in

g
 
c
re

m
a
to

rs
 
in

 
th

e
 

fu
tu

re
, 
th

e
y
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e
 r

e
p

la
c
e
d
 w

it
h
 M

e
rc

u
ry

 A
b
a
te

m
e
n
t 
e
q

u
ip

m
e
n
t.
  

 O
u
r 

C
re

m
a
to

r 
R

e
s
e
rv

e
 f

u
n

d
 a

s
 a

t 
th

e
 1

s
t  A

p
ri
l 
2

0
1

4
 w

a
s
 £

x
y
z
 (

2
0

1
3
/1

4
 J

o
in

t 
C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

),
 w

it
h
 

b
u
d
g

e
te

d
 c

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti
o

n
s
 i

n
to

 t
h
e

 r
e
s
e
rv

e
 o

f 
£
x
y
z
 d

u
ri

n
g

 2
0
1

3
/1

4
 t

h
u
s
 r

e
s
u

lt
in

g
 i

n
 a

n
 e

s
ti
m

a
te

d
 y

e
a
r 

e
n
d

 

re
s
e
rv

e
 b

a
la

n
c
e
 o

f 
£
x
y
z
. 

 

     

Page 38



 
2
5

 

 G
A

P
 1

 

 In
s
ta

lla
ti
o
n
 o

f 
n
e

w
 c

re
m

a
to

ri
u
m

 e
x
te

n
s
io

n
 b

u
ild

in
g
 i

n
 o

rd
e
r 

to
 h

o
u
s
e
 

n
e

w
 c

re
m

a
to

rs
 a

n
d
 a

s
s
o
c
ia

te
d
 p

la
n
t 

 T
a
rg

e
t:

 

2
0
2
0

 

 

 G
A

P
 2

 

 In
s
ta

lla
ti
o
n
 o

f 
n
e

w
 C

re
m

a
to

rs
 t

o
 M

o
u
n
ts

e
tt
 C

re
m

a
to

ri
u

m
 t

h
a
t 

c
o
m

p
ly

 

w
it
h

 t
h
e

 r
e
q

u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 o
f 

th
e
 E

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
P

e
rm

it
ti
n
g

 (
E

n
g

la
n
d
 a

n
d

 

W
a
le

s
) 

R
e
g
u
la

ti
o
n
s
 2

0
0
7

 –
 T

h
e
 E

n
v
ir
o

n
m

e
n
ta

l 
P

ro
te

c
ti
o
n

 (
E

n
g
la

n
d
) 

(C
re

m
a
to

ri
a
 M

e
rc

u
ry

 E
m

is
s
io

n
s
) 

d
ir
e
c
ti
o

n
 2

0
0
8

 

 T
a
rg

e
t:

 

2
0
2
0

 

  
  
  

6
.1

.2
 O

u
ts

ta
n

d
in

g
 R

e
p

a
ir

s
 

 M
o
u
n

ts
e
tt
 C

re
m

a
to

ri
a
 i
s
 w

e
ll 

lo
c
a
te

d
 i
n
 t

e
rm

s
 o

f 
th

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 r

e
q
u

ir
e
d
 a

n
d
 p

ro
v
id

e
s
 a

n
 i
d
e
a

l 
a

tm
o
s
p
h
e
re

  

fo
r 

c
u
s
to

m
e
rs

 a
n
d
 u

s
e
rs

. 
W

e
 c

o
n
s
id

e
r 

th
a
t 

b
o

th
 a

re
 s

u
it
a
b

le
 f

o
r 

u
s
e
 a

n
d
 m

a
tc

h
e
s
 t

h
e
 m

a
jo

ri
ty

 o
f 

th
e

 

c
ri
te

ri
a
 s

e
t 

o
u
t 

a
s
 o

u
r 

‘id
e
a

ls
’.
 T

h
e
re

 a
re

 h
o

w
e
v
e
r,

 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 t
h
a
t 

c
a
n

 b
e

 m
a
d
e
 t

o
 p

o
rt

fo
lio

 w
h
ic

h
 a

re
 

id
e

n
ti
fi
e

d
 b

e
lo

w
: 

R
e
p
a

ir
s
 a

n
d
 m

a
in

te
n

a
n
c
e
 i
n
v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 

fr
o
m

 2
0
1
4
/1

5
 o

n
w

a
rd

s
 i
s
 c

u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 e

s
ti
m

a
te

d
 a

t 
£
2
,8

1
5

,4
3

9
 t

h
ro

u
g
h

 

th
e
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o

n
 o

f 
a
 r

o
b
u
s
t 

re
p
a

ir
s
 a

n
d
 m

a
in

te
n

a
n

c
e
 s

tr
a
te

g
y
. 

T
h
e
re

 a
re

 a
ls

o
 o

th
e
r 

w
o
rk

s
 i
n
 t

h
e
 l
o

n
g

 

te
rm

 c
a
te

g
o
ri
e
s
 i

n
 t

h
e

 c
o
n

d
it
io

n
 s

u
rv

e
y
 t

h
a
t 

w
ill

 n
e
e

d
 t

o
 b

e
 c

o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 g

o
in

g
 f

o
rw

a
rd

. 
T

h
e
 i

n
v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 

d
o
e
s
 n

o
t 
in

c
lu

d
e
 t

h
e
 f

u
tu

re
 C

re
m

a
to

r 
R

e
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t 
re

q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 

 In
 a

d
d
it
io

n
 t

o
 t

h
o
s
e
 w

o
rk

s
 i

d
e

n
ti
fi
e

d
 i

n
 t

h
e
 C

o
n

d
it
io

n
 S

u
rv

e
y
, 

a
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

w
o
rk

s
 w

h
ic

h
 a

re
 o

u
ts

id
e
 t

h
e

 

s
c
o
p
e
 o

f 
th

is
 p

a
rt

ic
u

la
r 

s
u
rv

e
y
 t

y
p
e
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e

n
 i

d
e
n

ti
fi
e
d
. 

A
s
 d

e
ta

ile
d
 b

e
lo

w
 a

n
 i

d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 p

o
rt

fo
lio

 g
a
p
 i

s
 

th
e
 n

e
e

d
 t

o
 h

a
v
e
 a

 m
a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 p

la
n
 w

h
ic

h
 w

ill
 a

d
d
re

s
s
 r

e
p
a
ir
 a

n
d
 i

m
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

n
e
e
d
 g

o
in

g
 f

o
rw

a
rd

. 

T
h
e
 P

la
n
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

e
d
 a

n
d
 i
s
 s

e
t 

o
u
t 

a
t 

S
e
c
ti
o

n
 8

.2
 b

e
lo

w
 a

n
d
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
s
 w

o
rk

 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e

d
 o

u
ts

id
e
 t

h
e

 

c
o
n
d
it
io

n
 s

u
rv

e
y
 r

e
m

it
. 
  

Page 39



 
2
6

 G
A

P
 3

 

 D
e
v
e
lo

p
 
a

 
m

a
in

te
n

a
n
c
e
 
p

la
n

 
th

a
t 

w
ill

 
a

d
d
re

s
s
 
fu

tu
re

 
re

p
a
ir
s
 
a
n

d
 

m
a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
. 

A
s
 i

d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d

 i
n
 t

h
e

 C
o

n
d
it
io

n
 S

u
rv

e
y
 i

n
 A

u
tu

m
n
 2

0
1
3

 

to
 

id
e
n
ti
fy

 
a
n

y
 

n
e

w
 

a
n

d
 

e
m

e
rg

in
g
 

m
a
in

te
n
a

n
c
e
 

p
ri
o
ri

ti
e
s
 

g
o
in

g
 

fo
rw

a
rd

. 
  

  
  
  

 T
a
rg

e
t:

 

J
a
n
u
a
ry

 2
0

1
5

 

 R
e
d

e
c
o

ra
ti

o
n

 

 T
h
e
 M

o
u
n
ts

e
tt

 C
o
n

d
it
io

n
 S

u
rv

e
y
 i

n
c
lu

d
e
s
 r

e
d
e
c
o
ra

ti
o

n
 r

e
q
u

ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 i

n
d

ic
a
ti
v
e
 c

o
s
ts

 (
8
k
) 

w
it
h
 t

h
e
 

m
a
jo

ri
ty

 o
f 

w
o
rk

 r
e
q
u
ir
e
d

 i
n

 2
0
1

5
/1

6
. 

 T
h
e
re

fo
re

 i
t 

is
 p

ro
p
o
s
e
d

 t
h

a
t 

th
is

 i
s
 p

la
c
e

d
 o

n
 a

 t
w

o
 y

e
a
r 

c
y
c
le

 a
n
d

 

th
a
t 

fu
n
d

in
g
 b

e
 s

e
c
u
re

d
 i
n
 o

rd
e
r 

to
 c

a
rr

y
 o

u
t 

th
is

 w
o
rk

. 
 I

t 
is

 h
o

w
e

v
e
r 

a
p
p
re

c
ia

te
d
 t

h
a
t 

re
d

e
c
o
ra

ti
o
n
 w

o
rk

s
 

m
a
y
 n

e
e
d
 t

o
 b

e
 a

lig
n

e
d
 t

o
 t

h
e

 d
e

liv
e
ry

 o
f 

o
th

e
r 

m
a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e

 a
n

d
 i

m
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

w
o
rk

s
. 

(G
A

P
 3

).
 T

h
e

 

s
c
h
e
d
u
le

 m
a

y
 t

h
e
re

fo
re

 n
e

e
d
 t
o

 b
e
 r

e
v
is

it
e

d
 a

n
d
 a

d
a

p
te

d
 t

o
 c

o
in

c
id

e
 w

it
h
 t
h

e
s
e
 w

o
rk

s
. 
  
 

  
  
  

 G
A

P
 4

 

 S
e
c
u
re

 a
 
b
u
d

g
e
t,
 
a
n
d
 
d
e

v
e
lo

p
 a

 2
 
y
e

a
r 

s
c
h
e
d
u

le
 f

o
r 

in
te

rn
a
l 

a
n
d

 

e
x
te

rn
a
l 
re

d
e
c
o
ra

ti
o
n
  

 T
a
rg

e
t:

 

A
p
ri

l 
2

0
1
5

 

  6
.1

.3
 S

u
it

a
b

il
it

y
 

 A
s
 h

ig
h
lig

h
te

d
 i
n
 S

e
c
ti
o

n
 4

 S
u
it
a
b

ili
ty

 S
u
rv

e
y
s
 a

re
 n

o
t 

in
 p

la
c
e
 f

o
r 

m
o
s
t 
o
f 

th
e
 C

o
u

n
ty

 C
o
u

n
c
ils

 p
ro

p
e
rt

y
 

p
o
rt

fo
lio

 a
n

d
 w

ill
 n

e
e
d
 t

o
 b

e
 a

d
d
re

s
s
e
d
 t

o
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
 w

h
e
th

e
r 

th
e
 c

u
rr

e
n
t 
b

u
ild

in
g
s
 a

re
 s

u
it
a
b

le
 i
n
 t

e
rm

s
 o

f 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 a
n

d
 i
n
 t
h

e
 r

ig
h
t 

lo
c
a

ti
o

n
. 
  

T
h
e
 
M

o
u
n
ts

e
tt
 
C

re
m

a
to

ri
u
m

 
p
ro

p
e
rt

y
 
m

a
n
a
g
e
r 

h
a
s
 

c
a
rr

ie
d
 
o
u
t 

a
 
s
u
it
a
b
ili

ty
 

a
u
d
it
 

w
h
ic

h
 

h
a
s
 
s
h
o

w
n

 

g
e
n
e
ra

lly
 t

h
e
 s

u
it
a

b
ili

ty
 o

f 
th

e
 b

u
ild

in
g
 t

o
 d

e
liv

e
r 

th
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 i
s
 g

o
o
d
. 

 

H
e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 S

a
fe

ty
 r

e
q
u

ir
e

m
e
n
ts

 a
re

 b
e
in

g
 s

a
ti
s
fa

c
to

ri
ly

 m
e
t 

a
n
d
 t

h
e
 p

re
m

is
e
s
 a

re
 c

o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 s

u
it
a

b
le

 i
n

 

te
rm

s
 o

f 
in

te
rn

a
l 

la
y
o
u
ts

. 
T

h
e
 l

o
c
a
ti
o
n

 o
f 

th
e
 C

h
a

p
e

l 
o

f 
R

e
m

e
m

b
ra

n
c
e
 i
s
 c

o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 s

u
it
a
b

le
 i

n
 t

e
rm

s
 o

f 

im
a
g
e
 l

o
c
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 e

n
v
ir
o

n
m

e
n
t 

b
e
in

g
 s

it
u

a
te

d
 a

w
a

y
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e
 m

a
in

 c
h
a
p
e

l 
in

 a
 s

e
c
lu

d
e

d
 a

n
d
 p

e
a
c
e
fu

l 

a
re

a
 s

e
tt

in
g

 t
h

e
 r

ig
h
t 
to

n
e
 f

o
r 

th
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 i
t 

p
ro

v
id

e
s
. 

 

 

Page 40



 
2
7

T
h
e
 m

a
in

 a
re

a
s
 o

f 
w

e
a
k
n
e
s
s
 i
n
 t
e
rm

s
 o

f 
s
u
it
a
b

ili
ty

 a
re

:-
  
  

 

C
a
ta

fa
lq

u
e
 e

n
la

rg
e
m

e
n
t 

 C
u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 w

it
h

in
 M

o
u
n
ts

e
tt

 c
re

m
a
to

ri
u
m

 w
e
 a

re
 u

n
a
b
le

 t
o
 c

a
rr

y
 o

u
t 
th

e
 c

re
m

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
la

rg
e
r 

c
o
ff

in
s
 d

u
e
 t

o
 

th
e
 t
ra

n
s
fe

r 
d
o
o
rs

 f
ro

m
 t
h
e
 c

a
ta

fa
lq

u
e
 t
o
 t

h
e
 c

h
a
rg

in
g
 a

re
a
 b

e
in

g
 t

o
o
 s

m
a
ll.

 

 

 G
A

P
 5

 

 C
a
rr

y
 o

u
t 
th

e
 e

n
la

rg
e
m

e
n
t 
o
f 

d
o
o
rs

 f
ro

m
 C

a
ta

fa
lq

u
e
 a

re
a
  

 

 T
a
rg

e
t:

 

M
a
rc

h
 2

0
1
5

 

 R
e
 n

e
w

 s
o

u
th

 P
e
ri

m
e
te

r 
fe

n
c
in

g
 

 T
h
e
 f

e
n
c
in

g
 a

ro
u

n
d
 t

h
e
 s

o
u

th
 p

e
ri

m
e
te

r 
is

 s
h
o

w
in

g
 s

ig
n
s
 o

f 
w

e
a
r 

a
n

d
 t
e

a
r 

a
n

d
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
s
 r

e
p

la
c
in

g
. 

 

 G
A

P
 6

 

  C
a
rr

y
 o

u
t 
th

e
 r

e
p

la
c
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

s
o
u
th

 p
e
ri

m
e
te

r 
fe

n
c
in

g
 

 T
a
rg

e
t:

 

M
a
rc

h
 2

0
1
5

 

 H
a

n
d
 r

a
il

s
 t

o
 B

o
o

k
 o

f 
R

e
m

e
m

b
ra

n
c

e
 

 T
h
e
 h

a
n
d
ra

ils
 l
e
a

d
in

g
 d

o
w

n
 t
o
 t
h

e
 B

o
o
k
 o

f 
R

e
m

e
m

b
ra

n
c
e
 a

re
 i
n
 n

e
e
d
 o

f 
c
le

a
n

in
g

 a
n
d
 r

e
-d

e
c
o
ra

ti
o
n
. 

 

 G
A

P
 7

 

  C
a
rr

y
 o

u
t 
th

e
 r

e
-p

a
in

ti
n

g
 o

f 
h
a
n

d
 r

a
ils

. 
 

 T
a
rg

e
t:

 

M
a
rc

h
 2

0
1
5

 

 O
rd

e
r 

o
f 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 d

is
p
la

y
 s

c
re

e
n

 

 C
u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 w

it
h

in
 M

o
u
n
ts

e
tt
 C

re
m

a
to

ri
u
m

 t
h
e
re

 a
re

 n
o
 f

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 i
n
 w

h
ic

h
 t

o
 d

is
p
la

y
 t

h
e
 o

rd
e
r 

o
f 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 f

o
r 

fa
m

ily
 m

e
m

b
e
rs

. 
T

h
is

 i
s
 a

n
 o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
y
 i

n
 w

h
ic

h
 w

e
 c

a
n
 p

ro
v
id

e
 a

 d
is

p
la

y
 s

c
re

e
n
 o

u
ts

id
e
 o

f 
th

e
 m

a
in

 

Page 41



 
2
8

c
h
a
p
e

l.
 

 

 G
A

P
 8

 

  C
a
rr

y
 o

u
t 
th

e
 i
n
s
ta

lla
ti
o

n
 o

f 
o
rd

e
r 

o
f 

s
e
rv

ic
e

 s
c
re

e
n
. 

 

 T
a
rg

e
t:

 

S
e
p
te

m
b
e
r 

2
0
1
5

 

 C
a
r 

P
a
rk

 E
x
te

n
s
io

n
 

A
 f

e
a
s
ib

ili
ty

 s
tu

d
y
 w

ill
 n

e
e
d
 t

o
 b

e
 c

a
rr

ie
d
 o

u
t,

 s
p
e
c
if
ic

a
lly

 f
o
r 

th
e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

a
 c

a
r 

p
a
rk

 e
x
te

n
s
io

n
 d

u
e

 

to
 t
h

e
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
d
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

v
e
h

ic
le

s
 a

tt
e

n
d
in

g
 f

u
n

e
ra

ls
. 

 G
A

P
 9

 

  C
a
rr

y
 o

u
t 
fe

a
s
ib

ili
ty

 s
tu

d
y
 i
n
 r

e
la

ti
o

n
 t
o

 i
n
c
re

a
s
in

g
 p

a
rk

in
g
 f

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 

 T
a
rg

e
t:

 

S
e
p
te

m
b
e
r 

2
0
1
5

 

 M
a
in

 e
n
tr

a
n

c
e
 a

n
d
 e

x
it

 r
o
a

d
 

A
 f

e
a
s
ib

ili
ty

 s
tu

d
y
 w

ill
 n

e
e

d
 t

o
 b

e
 c

a
rr

ie
d
 o

u
t,
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

a
lly

 f
o
r 

th
e

 r
e
-d

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

th
e
 e

x
is

ti
n

g
 r

o
a

d
w

a
y
 

in
 a

n
d
 o

u
t 

o
f 

th
e
 c

re
m

a
to

ri
u

m
, 
a
s
 l
a
rg

e
r 

v
e
h

ic
le

s
 a

re
 c

a
u
s
in

g
 d

a
m

a
g
e
 t
o
 g

ra
s
s
 a

re
a
s
. 

 G
A

P
 1

0
 

  C
a
rr

y
 o

u
t 
fe

a
s
ib

ili
ty

 s
tu

d
y
 i
n
 r

e
la

ti
o

n
 t
o

 i
n
c
re

a
s
in

g
 w

id
th

 o
f 

ro
a
d

w
a

y
. 

 T
a
rg

e
t:

 

M
a
rc

h
 2

0
1
5

 

 F
la

g
g

e
d
 w

a
lk

w
a
y
 t

o
 e

n
tr

a
n

c
e
 c

h
a

p
e
l 

T
h
e
 f

la
g
g
e

d
 p

a
th

w
a

y
 l
e
a
d

in
g
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e
 c

a
r 

p
a
rk

 t
o
 t

h
e

 e
n
tr

a
n
c
e
 c

h
a
p

e
l 
h
a

v
e

 r
e
c
e
n
tl
y
 b

e
c
o
m

e
 u

n
e
v
e
n

 a
n

d
 

re
q
u
ir
e

 r
e
-s

e
tt
in

g
. 

 G
A

P
 1

1
 

  C
a
rr

y
 o

u
t 

im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 
w

o
rk

s
 t
o
 u

n
e

v
e
n
 f

la
g
g

e
d
 p

a
th

w
a

y
 

 T
a
rg

e
t:

 

M
a
rc

h
 2

0
1
5

 

 

Page 42



 
2
9

R
e
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

R
id

e
 o

n
 G

ra
s
s
 c

u
tt

e
r 

T
h
e
 g

ra
s
s
 c

u
tt
e
r 

c
u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 b

e
in

g
 u

s
e
d
 a

t 
m

o
u
n
ts

e
tt
 h

a
s
 b

e
e

n
 l

o
a

n
e
d

 f
ro

m
 b

e
re

a
v
e
m

e
n
t 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
; 

th
is

 

m
a
c
h
in

e
 i

s
 n

o
w

 o
u

t 
o
f 

d
a
te

 a
n
d
 r

e
q
u
ir

e
s
 r

e
n
e

w
in

g
. 

U
n
fo

rt
u
n
a
te

ly
 t

h
is

 p
ie

c
e
 o

f 
e
q
u
ip

m
e
n
t 

is
 n

o
t 

o
n
 a

 

re
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t 
lis

t 
a
n

d
 i
s
 a

 v
it
a
l 
p

ie
c
e
 o

f 
e
q
u

ip
m

e
n
t 

fo
r 

M
o
u
n
ts

e
tt

. 

 G
A

P
 1

2
 

  S
o
u
rc

e
 s

u
it
a

b
le

 b
u

d
g

e
t 
to

 r
e
p
la

c
e
 G

ra
s
s
 c

u
tt
e
r.

 

 T
a
rg

e
t:

 

M
a
rc

h
 2

0
1
5

 

 In
s
ta

ll
a
ti

o
n
 o

f 
s
h

o
w

e
r 

in
 s

ta
ff

 c
h
a

n
g
in

g
 r

o
o

m
s
 

T
h
e
 
s
ta

ff
 
c
h
a
n
g
in

g
 
ro

o
m

s
 
c
u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 
h
a

v
e

 
n
o

 
s
h
o

w
e
r 

fa
c
ili

ti
e
s
 
in

 
o
rd

e
r 

to
 
g
e
t 

c
h
a
n
g

e
d

 
a
n

d
 
s
h
o

w
e
re

d
 

b
e
fo

re
 a

n
d
 a

ft
e
r 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
. 

 G
A

P
 1

3
 

  S
o
u
rc

e
 s

u
it
a

b
le

 b
u

d
g

e
t 
to

 i
n
s
ta

ll 
s
h
o

w
e
r 

a
n

d
 t
ile

 a
re

a
. 

 T
a
rg

e
t:

 

M
a

y
 2

0
1
5

 

 R
e
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

S
o

u
n

d
 s

y
s
te

m
 f

o
r 

c
h

a
p
e
l 

T
h
e
 s

o
u
n
d
 s

y
s
te

m
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 c

h
a
p

e
l 

h
a
s
 b

e
e
n
 i

n
 s

it
u
 f

o
r 

a
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

y
e
a
rs

 a
n
d
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
s
 u

p
g
ra

d
in

g
 w

it
h

 

n
e

w
 
e
q

u
ip

m
e
n
t 

to
 
a
llo

w
 
W

e
s
le

y
 
to

 
p
re

p
a
re

 
a
n

d
 
p
la

y
 
la

te
s
t 

m
u
s
ic

 
tr

a
c
k
s
 
a
lo

n
g
 
w

it
h
 
re

p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

s
p
e
a
k
e
rs

. 

 G
A

P
 1

4
 

  S
o
u
rc

e
 

s
u
it
a
b

le
 

b
u

d
g
e
t 

a
n
d
 

c
a
rr

y
 

o
u
t 

re
p

la
c
e
m

e
n
t 

fo
r 

m
u
s
ic

 

s
y
s
te

m
. 

 T
a
rg

e
t:

 

M
a

y
 2

0
1
5

 

 R
e
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

C
C

T
V

 E
q
u
ip

m
e
n
t 

T
h
e
 C

C
T

V
 s

y
s
te

m
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e
 c

re
m

a
to

ri
u
m

 h
a
s
 b

e
e
n
 i
n
 s

it
u
 f

o
r 

a
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

y
e
a
rs

 a
n
d
 r

e
q
u

ir
e
s
 u

p
g
ra

d
in

g
 

w
it
h
 n

e
w

 e
q
u

ip
m

e
n
t.

 

Page 43



 
3
0

 G
A

P
 1

5
 

  S
o
u
rc

e
 

s
u
it
a
b
le

 
b
u
d

g
e
t 

a
n
d
 

c
a
rr

y
 

o
u
t 

re
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t 

fo
r 

C
C

T
V

 

s
y
s
te

m
. 

 T
a
rg

e
t:

 

M
a

y
 2

0
1
5

 

 M
e

m
o
ri

a
l 

P
la

q
u

e
s
 

T
h
e
 J

o
in

t 
C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 a

g
re

e
d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 s

a
le

 o
f 

m
e
m

o
ri
a
l 
p
la

q
u
e
s
 w

h
ic

h
 a

re
 t

o
 b

e
 d

is
p
la

y
e

d
 o

n
 t

h
e
 o

u
te

r 
w

a
lls

 

o
f 

th
e
 c

h
a
p
e
l 

o
f 

re
m

e
m

b
ra

n
c
e
. 

T
h
is

 h
a
s
 p

ro
v
e
d
 p

o
p
u
la

r 
a
n
d
 c

o
n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o
n
 n

e
e
d
s
 t

o
 b

e
 g

iv
e

n
 f

o
r 

th
e
 

in
s
ta

lla
ti
o

n
 o

f 
m

e
m

o
ri
a
l 
to

w
e
rs

 i
n
 c

re
m

a
to

ri
u
m

 g
ro

u
n
d
s
. 

 

 G
A

P
 1

6
 

  C
a
rr

y
 o

u
t 

th
e
 i
n
s
ta

lla
ti
o
n
 o

f 
m

e
m

o
ri
a
l 
to

w
e
rs

 w
it
h

in
 t

h
e
 c

re
m

a
to

ri
u
m

 

g
ro

u
n

d
s
. 

 T
a
rg

e
t:

 

J
u
ly

 2
0
1

5
 

   
  

 

6
.1

.4
 A

c
c

e
s

s
ib

il
it

y
 

 E
q
u

a
lit

y
 c

o
lle

a
g
u
e
s
 h

a
v
e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p
e
d
 a

n
 A

c
c
e
s
s
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 t

h
e
 p

u
rp

o
s
e
 o

f 
w

h
ic

h
, 

is
 t

o
 i
d

e
n
ti
fy

 a
c
c
e
s
s
ib

ili
ty

 

w
o
rk

s
 t

h
ro

u
g
h
 A

u
d
it
s
 a

n
d
 t

o
 a

g
re

e
, 

w
o
rk

in
g
 a

lo
n

g
s
id

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
, 

a
n
d
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 t

h
e
 p

ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 i

d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 i

n
 

S
A

M
P

s
 

a
c
c
e
s
s
ib

ili
ty

 
w

o
rk

s
 

th
a
t 

h
a

v
e
 

b
e
e
n
 

c
a
rr

ie
d
 

o
u
t 

d
u
ri
n
g
 

th
e
 

2
0
1
4
 

y
e
a
r 

e
n
s
u
ri

n
g
 

th
a
t 

o
u
r 

C
re

m
a
to

ri
u
m

 i
s
 f
u
lly

 D
D

A
 c

o
m

p
lia

n
t.
  

  
 6
.1

.5
 E

n
e

rg
y
 

A
s
 i

d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 i

n
 S

e
c
ti
o
n
 4

.2
.5

 o
u
r 

e
n
e
rg

y
 c

o
s
t 

a
n
d
 C

O
2
 e

m
is

s
io

n
s
 a

re
 h

ig
h
, 

fo
r 

o
b
v
io

u
s
 r

e
a
s
o
n
s
, 

w
h
e
n

 

c
o
m

p
a
re

d
 
to

 
th

e
 
re

s
t 

o
f 

th
e
 
C

o
u

n
c
il 

p
o
rt

fo
lio

. 
B

e
n
c
h
m

a
rk

in
g
 
d
a
ta

 
w

it
h
 
o
th

e
r 

lo
c
a
l 

a
u
th

o
ri
ty

 
s
im

ila
r 

p
ro

p
e
rt

y
 t

y
p
e
s
 i
s
 a

v
a
ila

b
le

 t
h
ro

u
g

h
 t

h
e
 C

h
a
rt

e
re

d
 I

n
s
ti
tu

te
 o

f 
P

u
b
lic

 F
in

a
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 A

c
c
o
u
n
ta

n
c
y
 (

C
IP

F
A

) 
a
t 

a
 c

o
s
t 

o
f 

a
p
p
ro

x
im

a
te

ly
 £

2
0

0
 p

lu
s
 V

A
T

 a
n
d
 w

o
u

ld
 a

llo
w

 u
s
 t

o
 m

a
k
e
 a

 l
ik

e
 f

o
r 

lik
e
 c

o
m

p
a
ri
s
o
n
 a

n
d
 h

e
lp

 u
s
 

to
 

m
o
n
it
o
r 

e
n
e
rg

y
 

p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 

im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t.
 

N
o
tw

it
h
s
ta

n
d

in
g
 

th
a
t 

c
o
m

p
a
ra

b
le

 
a
re

 
n
o

t 
p
re

s
e
n
tl
y
 

a
v
a

ila
b

le
; 

w
e
 r

e
m

a
in

 c
o
m

m
it
te

d
 t
o
 r

e
d
u
c
in

g
 o

u
r 

e
n

e
rg

y
 c

o
s
ts

 a
n
d
 C

O
2
 e

m
is

s
io

n
s
. 

T
h
e
 i

n
s
ta

lla
ti
o
n
 o

f 
s
o
la

r 
p

h
o
to

v
o

lt
a

ic
s
 (

P
V

) 
p
a

n
e

ls
 o

n
 o

u
r 

C
re

m
a
to

ri
u
m

 a
n
d
 t

h
e
 p

o
s
s
ib

ili
ty

 o
f 

re
-u

s
in

g
 

Page 44



 
3
1

w
a
s
te

 h
e
a
t 

g
e
n

e
ra

te
d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 i
n
s
ta

lla
ti
o
n

 o
f 

a
 h

e
a
t 

e
x
c
h
a
n
g
e
r 

s
y
s
te

m
 h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n
 i
d

e
n
ti
fi
e

d
 a

s
 a

 m
e
a
n
s
 b

y
 

w
h
ic

h
 w

e
 c

o
u
ld

 p
o
s
s
ib

ly
 h

e
a
t 

o
u
t 

p
re

m
is

e
s
, 

s
a
v
e
 e

n
e

rg
y
 c

o
s
ts

 a
n
d
 r

e
d
u
c
e
 o

u
r 

c
a
rb

o
n
 d

io
x
id

e
 e

m
is

s
io

n
s
. 

F
u
rt

h
e
r 

e
x
p

lo
ra

ti
o
n

 a
ro

u
n
d
 t

h
e
 f

e
a
s
ib

ili
ty

 a
n
d
 a

s
s
o

c
ia

te
d
 c

o
s
ts

 w
ill

 h
o

w
e

v
e
r,

 n
e
e

d
 t

o
 b

e
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
d
. 

 

 G
A

P
 1

7
 

 D
e
te

rm
in

e
 
th

e
 
fe

a
s
ib

ili
ty

 
a
n
d
 
c
o
s
t 

o
f 

in
s
ta

lli
n
g
 
a
 
h

e
a
t 

e
x
c
h
a
n
g

e
r 

s
y
s
te

m
 a

n
d
 o

f 
in

s
ta

lli
n
g
 S

o
la

r 
P

V
 P

a
n
e

ls
  

 

 T
a
rg

e
t:

 

 2
0
2

0
 

  7
. 

C
lo

s
in

g
 t

h
e
 g

a
p

s
 i
n

 o
u

r 
P

ro
v
is

io
n

 
 

 
 

  

A
s
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
d
 b

y
 o

u
r 

G
a
p
 a

n
a

ly
s
is

 t
h
e
re

 i
s
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

 a
re

a
s
 t

h
a
t 

re
q
u

ir
e
 i
n

v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 

s
o
 t

h
a
t 

w
e
 a

re
 a

b
le

 t
o
 

a
c
h
ie

v
e
 o

u
r 

‘id
e

a
l’ 

p
ro

p
e
rt

y
, 

a
n
d
 t

h
u
s
 a

llo
w

 u
s
 t

o
 d

e
liv

e
r 

o
u
r 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 v

is
io

n
. 

In
 o

rd
e
r 

fo
r 

th
e
 S

A
M

P
 t

o
 b

e
 

a
n
d
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 p

la
n
n
in

g
 t

o
o
l 
in

 m
a
p
p
in

g
 o

u
r 

p
ro

g
re

s
s
, 

it
 w

ill
 b

e
 r

e
v
ie

w
e

d
 a

n
n

u
a

lly
 t

o
 t

a
k
e
 a

c
c
o
u
n
t 

o
f 

fu
tu

re
 

e
m

e
rg

in
g
 n

e
e
d
s
, 

w
h
ils

t 
a
ls

o
 r

e
-v

is
it
in

g
 o

u
r 

s
ta

te
d
 p

ri
o
ri

ti
e
s
 (

S
e
c
ti
o
n
 8

) 
  
  

 

 
  
  
  

 

7
.1

 H
o

w
 w

e
 i

n
te

n
d

 t
o

 c
lo

s
e

 t
h

e
 ‘

g
a

p
’ 
 

 
 

W
e
 r

e
c
o
g
n
is

e
 t

h
e
 n

e
e
d

 t
o

 u
s
e
 a

s
s
e
t 

m
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

p
la

n
n

in
g
 a

s
 a

 s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 t
o
o
l 

to
 t

a
c
k
le

 o
u
r 

p
ro

p
e
rt

y
 

re
la

te
d
 i

s
s
u
e
s
 a

n
d
 p

ro
b
le

m
s
, 

a
n
d
 t

o
 s

te
e
r 

in
v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 

in
 l

in
e
 w

it
h
 o

u
r 

p
ri
o
ri

ti
e

s
. 

T
h
e
 k

e
y
 p

ro
je

c
ts

 a
n
d

 

ta
rg

e
ts

 w
h

ic
h
 w

e
 b

e
lie

v
e
 w

ill
 e

n
a
b

le
 u

s
 t

o
 c

lo
s
e
 s

o
m

e
 o

f 
th

e
 ‘

g
a
p
s
’ 

a
re

 s
e
t 

o
u
t 

in
 s

e
c
ti
o

n
 8

, 
a

n
d
 t

h
e

 

p
la

tf
o
rm

s
 w

h
ic

h
 c

a
n

 e
n

a
b

le
 u

s
 t
o
 r

e
a
c
h

 o
u
r 

p
ro

p
e
rt

y
 ‘
id

e
a
ls

’ 
fo

r 
th

e
 f

u
tu

re
 d

e
s
c
ri
b
e

d
 b

e
lo

w
. 

 7
.1

.1
 R

e
s
e

rv
e

 F
u

n
d

  
  

In
 
2
0
0

3
/0

4
 
(p

re
 
L
o
c
a

l 
G

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 

R
e
-o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti
o

n
) 

a
 
ri
n
g
 
fe

n
c
e
d
 
re

s
e
rv

e
 
fu

n
d
, 

m
e
t 

fr
o
m

 
s
u
rp

lu
s
e
s
 

g
e
n
e
ra

te
d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 c

re
m

a
to

ri
u
m

, 
w

a
s
 e

s
ta

b
lis

h
e

d
 f

o
r 

th
e
 p

u
rp

o
s
e
 o

f 
w

h
ic

h
 w

a
s
 t

o
 a

c
c
o
m

m
o
d
a
te

 t
h
e
 f

u
tu

re
 

c
a
p
it
a

l 
in

v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 

re
q
u
ir
e

m
e
n
ts

 
re

g
a
rd

in
g
 
c
re

m
a
to

r 
re

p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t 

a
n

d
 
a
n

y
 
ri
s
k
 
/ 

A
s
s
e
t 

m
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

is
s
u
e
s
 a

s
 t

h
e

y
 m

ig
h
t 

a
ri
s
e
. 

T
h
e
s
e
 r

e
s
e
rv

e
s
 w

e
re

 d
e

v
e
lo

p
e
d

 i
n
 t

h
e
 c

o
n
te

x
t 

o
f 

a
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
s
tr

a
te

g
y
 a

im
e
d
 a

t 

p
ro

v
id

in
g
 s

u
ff

ic
ie

n
t 
fu

n
d
in

g
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e
 M

o
u

n
ts

e
tt
 C

re
m

a
to

ri
u
m

 a
c
c
o
u
n
ts

  

T
h
e
 R

e
s
e
rv

e
 F

u
n
d
 p

re
s
e
n
tl
y
 c

o
m

p
ri
s
e
s
: 

Page 45



 
3
2

R
e
s
e
rv

e
 

B
a
la

n
c
e
 

@
 

1
s
t  

A
p
ri

l 
2

0
1
4
 £

 

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
to

 

R
e
s
e
rv

e
 £

 

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
fr

o
m

 

R
e
s
e
rv

e
 £

 

E
s
ti
m

a
te

d
 

B
a
la

n
c
e
 

@
 

3
1

s
t  

M
a
rc

h
 2

0
1
5
 £

 

C
re

m
a
to

r 

R
e
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t 

(3
6
3
,3

9
7
)  

(1
1
5
,2

9
3
) 

1
0
,2

0
0

 
(4

6
8
,4

9
0
) 

R
e
p
a

ir
s
 

(5
9
,5

5
8
) 

(1
5
,0

0
0
) 

0
 

(7
4
,5

5
8
) 

T
o
ta

l 
(4

2
2
,9

5
5
) 

(1
3
0
,2

9
3
) 

1
0
,2

0
0

 
(5

4
3
,0

4
8
) 

 In
 a

d
d
it
io

n
 t
h

e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 R

e
v
e
n

u
e
 B

u
d
g
e
ts

 a
re

 a
v
a

ila
b
le

 f
o
r 

R
e
p
a

ir
s
 a

n
d
 M

a
in

te
n
a

n
c
e
 

G
e
n
e
ra

l 
re

p
a

ir
s
 

a
n
d
 m

a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e

 

E
q
u

ip
m

e
n
t 

R
e
p
a

ir
s
 a

n
d

 

S
e
rv

ic
in

g
 

R
&

M
 b

u
d

g
e
t 

A
v
a
ila

b
le

 

7
9
,2

0
0

 
3
0
,0

0
0

 
1
0
9
,2

0
0

 

 7
.2

 H
o

w
 w

e
 i

n
te

n
d

 t
o

 m
o

n
it

o
r 

th
e

 ‘
g

a
p

s
’ 
in

 o
u

r 
p

ro
v
is

io
n

  

T
h
e
 M

o
u

n
ts

e
tt
 C

re
m

a
to

ri
u

m
 J

o
in

t 
C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 m

e
e
ts

 Q
u
a
rt

e
rl

y
 t

o
 d

is
c
u
s
s
 a

ll 
is

s
u
e
s
 r

e
la

ti
n
g

 t
o

 M
o

u
n
ts

e
tt

 

C
re

m
a
to

ri
u
m

 w
h
ic

h
 a

re
 h

ig
h
lig

h
te

d
 t

h
ro

u
g
h
 t

h
e
 S

u
p
e
ri

n
te

n
d
e
n
t 

a
n
d
 R

e
g
is

tr
a
rs

 r
e

p
o
rt

s
. 

In
 a

d
d

it
io

n
 t

o
 t

h
e

ir
 

re
m

it
 a

s
 s

e
t 

o
u
t 

in
 S

e
c
ti
o
n

 2
, 

th
e
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 w

ill
 a

ls
o
 b

e
 u

s
e

d
 a

s
 a

 m
e
a
n
s
 t

o
 r

e
fi
n
e
 t

h
e
 r

e
c
o

g
n
is

e
d
 g

a
p

s
 

in
 o

u
r 

p
o
rt

fo
lio

, 
d
ir
e
c
t 
fu

n
d
s
 a

n
d
 m

o
n
it
o
r 

d
e

liv
e
ry

 o
f 

o
u
r 

S
A

M
P

. 
 

  
  

 

 7
.3

 H
o

w
 w

e
 i

n
te

n
d

 t
o

 d
e

te
rm

in
e

 f
u

tu
re

 i
n

v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
p

ri
o

ri
ti

e
s
 a

n
d

 m
it

ig
a

te
 r

is
k
 

M
o
u
n

ts
e
tt
 C

re
m

a
to

ri
u
m

 i
s
 p

ro
v
id

in
g
 t

h
e
 r

e
q
u

ir
e
d
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 t

o
 t

h
e
 r

e
s
id

e
n
ts

 o
f 

C
o
u

n
ty

 D
u
rh

a
m

 a
n
d
 o

th
e
r 

u
s
e
rs

 o
f 

o
u
r 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 h

o
w

e
v
e
r,

 a
s
 w

it
h
 a

n
y
 p

ro
p

e
rt

y
 c

h
a
n
g
e
s
 a

n
d
 i

m
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 a
re

 c
o
n
ti
n
u
a

lly
 r

e
q
u

ir
e
d

 

to
 
k
e
e
p
 
u
p
 
to

 
d
a
te

 
w

it
h
 
2

1
s
t  

c
e
n
tu

ry
 
s
e
rv

ic
e
 
d
e

liv
e
ry

 
n
e

e
d
s
, 

w
it
h
 
ro

u
ti
n

e
 
in

v
e

s
tm

e
n
t 

a
ls

o
 
re

q
u
ir
e

d
 
in

 

re
s
p
e
c
t 
o
f 

re
p
a
ir
s
 a

n
d
 m

a
in

te
n
a

n
c
e
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 t

o
 p

re
v
e

n
t 
p

re
m

is
e
s
 f
ro

m
 f
u
rt

h
e
r 

d
e
te

ri
o
ra

ti
o

n
. 

In
 d

e
v
e

lo
p
in

g
 p

ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 f

o
r 

in
v
e
s
tm

e
n
t,
 a

n
d
 t

o
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
a

t 
re

q
u
ir
e
d

 S
e
rv

ic
e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 a
re

 

m
a
d
e
, 

w
e

 h
a

v
e

 a
d

o
p
te

d
 a

 r
o
b
u
s
t 

o
p
ti
o
n
s
 a

p
p
ra

is
a
l 

p
ro

c
e
s
s
 i

n
 o

rd
e
r 

to
 c

o
n
s
id

e
r 

n
e
e
d
s
 f

u
ll
y
, 

w
h
ils

t 
a

ls
o

 

fo
llo

w
in

g
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n
c
il’

s
 c

o
rp

o
ra

te
 r

is
k
 a

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

p
ro

to
c
o
ls

 w
h
e

n
 a

s
s
e
s
s
in

g
 a

n
y
 p

ro
je

c
t 

o
r 

in
v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 

Page 46



 
3
3

o
p
p
o
rt

u
n

it
y
. 

7
.3

.1
 O

p
ti

o
n

s
 A

p
p

ra
is

a
ls

 a
n

d
 C

ri
te

ri
a

 f
o

r 
D

e
te

rm
in

in
g

 P
ri

o
ri

ti
e
s

  

A
s
 a

 S
e
rv

ic
e
, 

w
e
 a

lw
a

y
s
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 

fu
ll 

o
p
ti
o
n
s
 a

p
p
ra

is
a
ls

 a
re

 u
n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
n
 b

y
 a

 t
e
a
m

 o
f 

m
u
lt
i-
d
is

c
ip

lin
e
d

 

o
ff

ic
e
rs

 
w

h
e
n
 

c
o
n
s
id

e
ri

n
g

 
in

v
e
s
tm

e
n
t,
 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 

re
p

re
s
e
n
ta

ti
v
e
s
 

fr
o
m

 
B

e
re

a
v
e
m

e
n
t 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 

a
n
d

 

c
o
lle

a
g
u

e
s
 
in

 
A

s
s
e
t 

M
a
n
a

g
e
m

e
n
t.
 
A

d
v
ic

e
 
a

n
d
 
s
u

p
p

o
rt

 
is

 
a
ls

o
 
ta

k
e
n
 
fr

o
m

 
o
th

e
r 

a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 
C

o
u

n
c
il 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 w

h
e
re

 r
e
q
u

ir
e
d
. 

T
h
e
 a

im
 o

f 
a
n

y
 o

p
ti
o

n
s
 a

p
p

ra
is

a
l 

is
 t

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 v

a
lu

e
 f

o
r 

m
o
n
e

y
 s

o
lu

ti
o
n
s
 t

h
a

t 

m
e
e
t 
o
u
r 

s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 o
b
je

c
ti
v
e

s
 a

n
d
 w

h
ic

h
 a

ls
o
: 

•
 

C
o
n
s
id

e
r 

a
ll 

d
e
liv

e
ry

 a
v
e
n

u
e
s
 f

o
r 

p
ro

je
c
ts

, 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 c

h
a
n
g
e
s
 i
n
 t

h
e
 w

a
y
 w

e
 p

ro
v
id

e
 o

u
r 

s
e
rv

ic
e

 

•
 

U
n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
 f

e
a
s
ib

ili
ty

 o
p
ti
o

n
s
 f

o
r 

p
ro

je
c
ts

 
w

h
ic

h
 i

n
v
o
lv

e
 m

a
in

te
n
a

n
c
e
 a

n
d

 r
e
fu

rb
is

h
m

e
n
t 

w
o
rk

s
 

a
n
d
, 

•
 

P
re

p
a
re

 f
u
lly

 c
o
s
te

d
 p

ro
je

c
t 

a
p
p
ra

is
a
ls

, 
w

h
ils

t 
a

ls
o
 i
d
e
n

ti
fy

in
g
 p

ro
je

c
t 

b
e
n

e
fi
ts

 a
n
d
 r

is
k
s
 

C
u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 w

e
 h

a
v
e
 2

 o
p
ti
o
n

s
 w

it
h
 r

e
g
a
rd

s
 t
o

 t
h
e

 C
re

m
a
to

ri
u
m

 I
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 
W

o
rk

s
. 

D
e
p
e

n
d
a

n
t 

o
n
 M

e
m

b
e
rs

 a
g
re

e
m

e
n
t,
 t

h
is

 w
o
rk

 c
o
u
ld

 b
e

 f
u
n
d
e
d
 b

y
 a

 m
ix

tu
re

 o
f 

e
a
rm

a
rk

e
d
 r

e
s
e
rv

e
s
 a

n
d
 a

 

lo
a

n
. 

In
 f

u
tu

re
 m

o
n
th

s
/y

e
a
rs

, 
w

e
 w

ill
 n

e
e
d
 t

o
 u

n
d

e
rt

a
k
e
 f

u
ll 

a
n
d
 r

o
b
u
s
t 

o
p
ti
o
n
s
 a

p
p
ra

is
a
ls

 i
n
 r

e
s
p

e
c
t 

o
f 

th
e

 

‘g
a

p
s
’ 

th
a
t 

h
a

v
e

 
b
e

e
n
 
id

e
n
ti
fi
e
d

 
(a

s
 
s
e
t 

o
u
t 

in
 
S

e
c
ti
o
n

 
6
) 

a
n
d
 
h
o

w
 
w

e
 
w

ill
 
d

e
liv

e
r 

v
a
lu

e
 
fo

r 
m

o
n
e

y
 

s
o
lu

ti
o
n
s
 i
n
 r

e
s
p

e
c
t 
o
f 

th
e
s
e
 i
s
s
u
e
s
. 

 

A
 h

ig
h

 l
e

v
e

l 
o
p
ti
o
n
s
 a

p
p
ra

is
a
l 

o
n
 e

a
c
h
 g

a
p
 i

d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d

 i
s
 s

h
o

w
n
 b

e
lo

w
. 

T
h
is

 d
e
ta

ils
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 

h
ig

h
 l

e
v
e

l 

c
o
n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o

n
s
 f

o
r 

ta
k
in

g
 f

o
rw

a
rd

 w
o
rk

 t
o
 m

in
im

is
e
 o

u
r 

id
e

n
ti
fi
e

d
 g

a
p
s
. 

 
 

    H
ig

h
 l

e
v
e
l 

o
p
ti

o
n
s
 t

o
 m

in
im

is
e
 t

h
e
 ‘
g

a
p
s
’ 
in

 o
u
r 

p
o
rt

fo
li

o
 

Page 47



 
3
4

 

 
G

A
P

 I
D

E
N

T
IF

IE
D

 
O

P
T

IO
N

 1
 

O
P

T
IO

N
 2

 

G
A

P
 1

 
In

s
ta

lla
ti
o
n
 o

f 
n
e
w

 c
re

m
a
to

ri
u
m

 e
x
te

n
s
io

n
 b

u
ild

in
g
 i
n
 o

rd
e
r 

to
 h

o
u
s
e
 n

e
w

 c
re

m
a
to

rs
 a

n
d
 a

s
s
o
c
ia

te
d
 p

la
n
t 

D
o
 N

o
th

in
g
 

F
e
a
s
ib

ili
ty

 S
tu

d
y
  

G
A

P
 2

 
D

e
liv

e
ry

 
o
f 

n
e

w
 

C
re

m
a
to

rs
 

to
 

M
o
u
n
ts

e
tt

 
C

re
m

a
to

ri
u
m

 
th

a
t 

c
o
m

p
ly

 
w

it
h
 

th
e
 

re
q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 
o
f 

th
e
 

E
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 

P
e
rm

it
ti
n
g
 (

E
n
g
la

n
d
 a

n
d
 W

a
le

s
) 

R
e
g
u
la

ti
o
n
s
 2

0
0
7
 –

 T
h
e
 E

n
v
ir
o
n

m
e
n
ta

l 
P

ro
te

c
ti
o
n
 (

E
n
g
la

n
d
) 

(C
re

m
a
to

ri
a
 M

e
rc

u
ry

 

E
m

is
s
io

n
s
) 

d
ir
e
c
ti
o
n
 2

0
0
8
 

D
o
 N

o
th

in
g
 

F
e
a
s
ib

ili
ty

 S
tu

d
y
 

G
A

P
 3

 
D

e
v
e
lo

p
 a

 m
a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 p

la
n
 t

h
a
t 

w
ill

 a
d
d
re

s
s
 f

u
tu

re
 r

e
p
a
ir
s
 a

n
d
 m

a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
. 

A
s
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 C

o
n
d
it
io

n
 S

u
rv

e
y
 i
n
 

2
0
1
2
 t

o
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy

 a
n
y
 n

e
w

 a
n
d
 e

m
e
rg

in
g
 m

a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 p

ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 g

o
in

g
 f
o
rw

a
rd

. 
  
  
  

  

D
o
 N

o
th

in
g
 

F
e
a
s
ib

ili
ty

 S
tu

d
y
  

G
A

P
 4

 
S

e
c
u
re

 a
 b

u
d
g
e
t,
 a

n
d
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
 a

 2
 y

e
a
r 

s
c
h
e
d
u
le

 f
o
r 

in
te

rn
a
l 
a
n
d
 e

x
te

rn
a
l 
re

d
e
c
o
ra

ti
o
n
  

D
o
 N

o
th

in
g
 

M
a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 P

la
n
 

G
A

P
 5

 
C

a
rr

y
 o

u
t 

th
e
 e

n
la

rg
e
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
d
o
o
rs

 f
ro

m
 C

a
ta

fa
lq

u
e
 a

re
a
  
 

D
o
 N

o
th

in
g
 

M
a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 P

la
n
 

G
A

P
 6

 
C

a
rr

y
 o

u
t 

re
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
s
o
u
th

 p
e
ri
m

e
te

r 
fe

n
c
e
 

D
o
 N

o
th

in
g
 

M
a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 P

la
n
 

G
A

P
 7

 
C

a
rr

y
 o

u
t 

u
p
g
ra

d
e
 a

n
d
 p

a
in

ti
n
g
 o

f 
h
a
n
d
 r

a
ils

 
D

o
 N

o
th

in
g
  

M
a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 P

la
n
 

G
A

P
 8

 
C

a
rr

y
 o

u
t 

th
e
 i
n
s
ta

lla
ti
o
n
 o

f 
o
rd

e
r 

o
f 
s
e
rv

ic
e
 s

c
re

e
n
. 

D
o
 N

o
th

in
g
 

M
a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 P

la
n
 

G
A

P
 9

 
C

a
rr

y
 o

u
t 

fe
a
s
ib

ili
ty

 s
tu

d
y
 i
n
 r

e
la

ti
o
n
 t

o
 i
n
c
re

a
s
in

g
 p

a
rk

in
g
 f

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 

D
o
 N

o
th

in
g
 

F
e
a
s
ib

ili
ty

 S
tu

d
y
  

G
A

P
 1

0
 

C
a
rr

y
 o

u
t 

fe
a
s
ib

ili
ty

 s
tu

d
y
 i
n
 r

e
la

ti
o
n
 t

o
 i
n
c
re

a
s
in

g
 w

id
th

 o
f 
ro

a
d
w

a
y
. 

D
o
 N

o
th

in
g
 

F
e
a
s
ib

ili
ty

 S
tu

d
y
  

G
A

P
 1

1
 

C
a
rr

y
 o

u
t 

im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

w
o
rk

s
 t

o
 u

n
e
v
e
n
 f

la
g
g
e
d
 p

a
th

w
a
y
 

D
o
 N

o
th

in
g
 

M
a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 P

la
n
 

G
A

P
 1

2
 

S
o
u
rc

e
 s

u
it
a
b
le

 b
u
d
g
e
t 
to

 r
e
p
la

c
e
 G

ra
s
s
 c

u
tt

e
r.

 
D

o
 N

o
th

in
g
 

M
a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 P

la
n
 

G
A

P
 1

3
 

S
o
u
rc

e
 s

u
it
a
b
le

 b
u
d
g
e
t 
to

 i
n
s
ta

ll 
s
h
o
w

e
r 

to
 c

h
a
n
g
in

g
 r

o
o
m

 
D

o
 N

o
th

in
g
  

M
a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 P

la
n
 

G
A

P
 1

4
 

C
a
rr

y
 o

u
t 

th
e
 r

e
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
s
o
u
n
d
 s

y
s
te

m
 w

it
h
in

 C
h
a
p
e
l.
 

D
o
 N

o
th

in
g
 

M
a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 P

la
n
 

G
A

P
 1

5
 

C
a
rr

y
 o

u
t 

th
e
 r

e
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
C

C
T

V
 s

y
s
te

m
 w

it
h
in

 C
h
a
p
e
l.
 

D
o
 N

o
th

in
g
 

M
a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 P

la
n
 

G
A

P
 1

6
 

C
a
rr

y
 o

u
t 

th
e
 e

re
c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
a
 m

e
m

o
ri
a
l 
to

w
e
rs

. 
  

D
o
 N

o
th

in
g
  

M
a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 P

la
n
  

G
A

P
 1

7
 

D
e
te

rm
in

e
 t

h
e
 f

e
a
s
ib

ili
ty

 a
n
d
 c

o
s
t 
o
f 

in
s
ta

lli
n
g
 a

 h
e
a
t 

e
x
c
h
a
n
g
e
r 

s
y
s
te

m
 a

n
d
 o

f 
in

s
ta

lli
n
g
 S

o
la

r 
P

V
 P

a
n
e
ls

 
D

o
 N

o
th

in
g
  

M
a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 P

la
n
  

  
  

 

7
.3

.2
 R

is
k

 A
s

s
e

s
s

m
e
n

ts
  

  

 T
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

h
a
s
 a

 f
o
rm

a
l 
a
d
o
p
te

d
 R

is
k
 M

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

P
o

lic
y
 a

n
d
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 w

h
ic

h
 s

e
ts

 o
u
t 

th
e
 a

p
p
ro

a
c
h
 t

o
 r

is
k
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t.
 

It
 e

n
s
u
re

s
 c

o
n
s
is

te
n
c
y
 o

f 
a
p
p
ro

a
c
h
 a

n
d
 a

n
 u

n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
in

g
 o

f 
th

e
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

b
u
s
in

e
s
s
 r

is
k
s
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t

h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il,

 w
it
h

 

e
a
c
h
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 h

a
v
in

g
 a

 d
e
s
ig

n
a
te

d
 R

is
k
 M

a
n
a
g

e
r 

to
 m

it
ig

a
te

 r
is

k
s
 a

s
s
o
c
ia

te
d
 w

it
h

 B
e
re

a
v
e
m

e
n
t 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 s

tr
a
te

g
ic

 b
u
s
in

e
s
s
 

o
b
je

c
ti
v
e
s
. 

T
h
ro

u
g
h
 t

h
is

 S
A

M
P

 w
e
 t

h
e

re
fo

re
 h

o
p
e

 t
o
 c

o
n
s
id

e
r 

th
e

 a
re

a
s
 o

f 
g
re

a
te

s
t 

ri
s
k
 t

o
 o

u
r 

a
s
s
e
ts

 o
v
e
r 

th
e
 s

h
o
rt

 t
o
 m

e
d
iu

m
 t

e
rm

, 

a
n
d
 p

a
rt

ic
u

la
rl

y
 f

o
r 

th
o
s
e
 ‘

g
a
p
s
’ 

w
h
ic

h
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e

n
 i

d
e

n
ti
fi
e
d

. 
In

 t
u
rn

 t
h

is
 w

ill
 a

ls
o

 h
e
lp

 u
s
 t

o
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
 w

h
e

th
e
r 

a
d

d
it
io

n
a
l 

fi
n
a
n
c
e
s
, 

w
h

ic
h
 
c
a
n
n

o
t 

b
e

 
p
re

s
e
n
tl
y
 
m

e
t 

fr
o
m

 
o
u
r 

R
e
s
e
rv

e
 
F

u
n
d
, 

a
re

 
re

q
u
ir

e
d
 
a
n

d
 
a

v
o

id
 
lo

n
g
e
r-

te
rm

 
s
e
rv

ic
e
 
d

e
liv

e
ry

 

Page 48



 
3
5

p
ro

b
le

m
s
. 

T
h
e
 a

p
p
ro

a
c
h
 t

o
 r

is
k
 a

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

th
ro

u
g
h
 t

h
e
 S

A
M

P
s
 i
s
 a

p
p
ro

a
c
h

e
d
 b

y
 r

e
v
ie

w
in

g
 e

a
c
h

 i
d

e
n
ti
fi
e
d

 g
a
p
 i
n

 t
u
rn

 a
n

d
 

h
ig

h
lig

h
ti
n

g
 p

o
te

n
ti
a

l 
ri
s
k
s
. 

  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  

P
ro

p
e
rt

y
 R

is
k
 A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

(f
o
r’

 g
a

p
s
’ 
in

 e
x
is

ti
n
g
 p

o
rt

fo
li

o
) 

 
G

A
P

 I
D

E
N

T
IF

IE
D

 
R
IS

K
 I

D
E
N

T
IF

IE
D

 
M

IT
IG

A
T
IO

N
 

G
A

P
 1

 
D

e
liv

e
ry

 
o
f 

n
e
w

 
e

x
te

n
s
io

n
 
to

 
M

o
u
n
ts

e
tt
 
C

re
m

a
to

ri
u
m

 
th

a
t 

w
ill

 
a
llo

w
 
u
s
 
to

 

c
o
m

p
ly

 w
it
h
 t

h
e
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 o
f 

th
e
 E

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
P

e
rm

it
ti
n
g
 (

E
n
g
la

n
d
 a

n
d

 

W
a
le

s
) 

R
e
g
u
la

ti
o
n
s
 

2
0
0
7
 

–
 

T
h
e
 

E
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
P

ro
te

c
ti
o
n
 

(E
n
g
la

n
d
) 

(C
re

m
a
to

ri
a
 M

e
rc

u
ry

 E
m

is
s
io

n
s
) 

d
ir
e
c
ti
o
n
 2

0
0
8
 

1
. 

 C
re

m
a
to

r 
R

e
s
e
rv

e
 F

u
n
d
 w

ill
 n

o
t 

 b
e
 s

u
ff

ic
ie

n
t 

 t
o
 

m
e
e
t 
th

e
 n

e
e
d
s
 o

f 
re

p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t 
in

 2
0
2
0
 

2
. 

 U
s
e
 o

f 
s
e
rv

ic
e
 w

ill
 d

e
c
lin

e
 a

n
d
 w

ill
 i

m
p
a
c
t 

o
n
 

R
e
s
e
rv

e
 b

a
la

n
c
e
  
  

3
. 

 M
a
y
 b

e
 s

u
b
je

c
t 
to

 a
d
v
e
rs

e
 p

u
b
lic

it
y
  
  

4
. 

F
a
ilu

re
 b

e
fo

re
 t

a
rg

e
t 

d
a
te

. 

 

1
.D

o
 N

o
th

in
g
 

2
. 

 E
s
ta

b
lis

h
 c

le
a
r 

lin
e
s
 o

f 
c
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
 w

it
h
 

a
ll 

in
te

re
s
te

d
 

p
a
rt

ie
s
 

a
n
d
 

u
n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
 

c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 

3
. 

In
c
re

a
s
e
 c

h
a
rg

e
s
. 

G
A

P
 2

 
D

e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

n
e

w
 C

re
m

a
to

rs
 t

o
 M

o
u
n
ts

e
tt
 C

re
m

a
to

ri
u
m

 t
h
a
t 

c
o
m

p
ly

 
w

it
h
 t

h
e
 

re
q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 
o
f 

th
e
 

E
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
P

e
rm

it
ti
n
g
 

(E
n
g
la

n
d
 

a
n
d
 

W
a
le

s
) 

R
e
g
u
la

ti
o
n
s
 

2
0
0
7
 

–
 

T
h
e
 

E
n
v
ir
o

n
m

e
n
ta

l 
P

ro
te

c
ti
o
n
 

(E
n
g
la

n
d
) 

(C
re

m
a
to

ri
a
 

M
e
rc

u
ry

 E
m

is
s
io

n
s
) 

d
ir
e
c
ti
o
n
 2

0
0
8
 

1
. 

 C
re

m
a
to

r 
R

e
s
e
rv

e
 F

u
n
d
 w

ill
 n

o
t 

 b
e
 s

u
ff

ic
ie

n
t 

 t
o
 

m
e
e
t 
th

e
 n

e
e
d
s
 o

f 
re

p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t 
in

 2
0
2
0
 

2
. 

 U
s
e
 o

f 
s
e
rv

ic
e
 w

ill
 d

e
c
lin

e
 a

n
d
 w

ill
 i

m
p
a
c
t 

o
n
 

R
e
s
e
rv

e
 b

a
la

n
c
e
  
  

3
. 

 M
a
y
 b

e
 s

u
b
je

c
t 
to

 a
d
v
e
rs

e
 p

u
b
lic

it
y
  
  

4
. 

F
a
ilu

re
 b

e
fo

re
 t

a
rg

e
t 

d
a
te

. 

 

1
 &

 2
 R

e
s
e
rv

e
 F

u
n
d
 f

o
r 

c
re

m
a
to

r 
re

p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 
m

e
rc

u
ry

 
a
b
a
te

m
e
n
t 

is
 
o
n
 
ta

rg
e
t 

fo
r 

2
0
2
0
. 

B
a
s
e
d
 

o
n
 

c
u
rr

e
n
t 

e
s
ti
m

a
te

s
 

fo
r 

re
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 

d
e
m

a
n
d
 

it
 

is
 

e
s
ti
m

a
te

d
 

th
a
t 

th
e
 

fu
n
d
 

w
ill

 
h
a
v
e
 

a
 

5
0
%

 

s
u
rp

lu
s
  
  
 

3
. 

 E
s
ta

b
lis

h
 c

le
a
r 

lin
e
s
 o

f 
c
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
 w

it
h
 

a
ll 

in
te

re
s
te

d
 

p
a
rt

ie
s
 

a
n
d
 

u
n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
 

c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 

4
. 

P
a
rt

ia
l 
u
p
g
ra

d
e
 1

 c
re

m
a
to

r 

5
. 

In
c
re

a
s
e
 c

h
a
rg

e
s
. 

G
A

P
 3

 
D

e
v
e
lo

p
 a

 m
a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 p

la
n
 t

h
a
t 

w
ill

 a
d
d
re

s
s
 f

u
tu

re
 r

e
p
a
ir
s
 a

n
d
 m

a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
. 

T
h
a
t 

w
ill

 b
e
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 C

o
n
d
it
io

n
 S

u
rv

e
y
 i
n
 e

a
rl
y
 2

0
1
5
 t

o
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy

 a
n
y
 n

e
w

 

a
n
d
 e

m
e
rg

in
g
 m

a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 p

ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 g

o
in

g
 f
o
rw

a
rd

. 
  

  
  
  

1
. 

 T
h
e
 c

o
s
t 

o
f 
m

a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 r

e
p
a
ir
 w

ill
 b

e
 h

ig
h
 

2
. 

T
h
e
 

R
e
s
e
rv

e
 

fu
n
d
 

re
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 

a
v
a
ila

b
le

 
to

 

im
p
le

m
e
n
t 

a
ll 

n
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 r
e
p
a
ir
s
 a

n
d
 m

a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 

w
ill

 n
o
t 

s
u
ff

ic
e
 

3
. 

T
h
e
re

 
m

a
y
 

b
e
 

n
o
 

a
v
a
ila

b
le

 
re

s
o
u
rc

e
s
 

to
 

im
p
le

m
e
n
t 
a
c
ti
o
n
s
  

1
 

&
 

2
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
 

a
 
s
u
it
a
b
le

 
m

a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 

a
n
d
 

in
v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 

p
la

n
 

to
 

a
d
d
re

s
s
 

a
ll 

u
rg

e
n
t 

a
n
d

 

e
s
s
e
n
ti
a
l 
p
ro

p
e
rt

y
 n

e
e
d
s
  

 

3
. 

 
E

x
p
lo

re
 

th
e
 

p
o
te

n
ti
a
l 

fo
r 

in
c
re

a
s
in

g
 

th
e
 

a
m

o
u
n
t 

o
f 

s
u
rp

lu
s
 
th

a
t 

c
a
n
 
b
e
 
p

la
c
e
d
 
in

 
th

e
 

R
e
p
a
ir
 R

e
s
e
rv

e
 F

u
n
d
. 
  
  
 

G
A

P
 4

 
S

e
c
u
re

 
a
 
b
u
d
g
e
t,

 
a
n
d
 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
 
a
 
2
 
y
e
a
r 

s
c
h
e
d
u
le

 
fo

r 
in

te
rn

a
l 

a
n
d
 
e
x
te

rn
a
l 

re
d
e
c
o
ra

ti
o
n
 

1
. 

T
h
e
 R

e
s
e
rv

e
 f

u
n
d
 r

e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 a

v
a
ila

b
le

 t
o
 c

a
rr

y
 

o
u
t 

re
p
a
ir
s
 o

u
ts

id
e
 t

h
e
 u

rg
e
n
t 

a
n
d
 e

s
s
e
n
ti
a
l 

 c
a
te

g
o
ry

 a
t 

G
a
p
 2

 a
b
o
v
e
 w

ill
 n

o
t 
s
u
ff

ic
e
  

2
. 

 R
e
-d

e
c
o
ra

ti
o
n
 o

n
 a

 2
 y

e
a
r 

c
y
c
le

 w
ill

 n
o
t 

a
lig

n
 

w
it
h
 m

a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 p

la
n
 (

G
a
p
 2

) 
  

1
 

E
x
p
lo

re
 

th
e
 

p
o
te

n
ti
a
l 

fo
r 

in
c
re

a
s
in

g
 

th
e
 

a
m

o
u
n
t 

o
f 
s
u
rp

lu
s
 t

h
a
t 
c
a
n
 b

e
 p

la
c
e
d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 

 R
e
p
a
ir
 R

e
s
e
rv

e
 F

u
n
d
. 
  
  

 

2
  

D
e

v
e
lo

p
 a

 s
u
it
a
b
le

 r
e
-d

e
c
o
ra

ti
o
n
 i
n
v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 

p
la

n
 
a
n
d
 
a
lig

n
 
th

is
 
w

it
h
 
u
rg

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 
e
s
s
e
n
ti
a
l 

Page 49



 
3
6

 
G

A
P

 I
D

E
N

T
IF

IE
D

 
R
IS

K
 I

D
E
N

T
IF

IE
D

 
M

IT
IG

A
T
IO

N
 

c
a
te

g
o
ry

 w
o
rk

s
  
 

G
A

P
 5

 
C

a
rr

y
 o

u
t 

th
e
 e

n
la

rg
e
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
d
o
o
rs

 f
ro

m
 C

a
ta

fa
lq

u
e
 a

re
a
  
 

1
. 

T
h
e
 c

o
s
t 
o
f 
re

p
a
ir
 i
s
 £

2
,0

0
0
 

2
. 

R
e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 m

a
y
 n

o
t 

b
e
 a

v
a
ila

b
le

 t
o
 r

e
p
la

c
e
 i
te

m
s
 

 

1
. 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
 

a
 

s
u
it
a
b
le

 
in

v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 

p
la

n
 

fo
r 

re
p
a
ir
. 

2
 

E
x
p
lo

re
 

th
e
 

p
o
te

n
ti
a
l 

fo
r 

in
c
re

a
s
in

g
 

th
e
 

a
m

o
u
n
t 

o
f 

s
u
rp

lu
s
 
th

a
t 

c
a
n
 
b
e
 
p

la
c
e
d
 
in

 
th

e
 

R
e
p
a
ir
 R

e
s
e
rv

e
 F

u
n
d
 

G
A

P
 6

 
C

a
rr

y
 o

u
t 

th
e
 r

e
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
S

o
u
th

 p
e
ri
m

e
te

r 
fe

n
c
e
. 

1
. 

T
h
e
 c

o
s
t 
o
f 
re

p
a
ir
 i
s
 £

6
,3

0
0
 

2
. 

R
e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 m

a
y
 n

o
t 

b
e
 a

v
a
ila

b
le

 t
o
 r

e
p
la

c
e
 i
te

m
s
 

 

1
. 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
 

a
 

s
u
it
a
b
le

 
in

v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 

p
la

n
 

fo
r 

re
p
a
ir
. 

2
 

E
x
p
lo

re
 

th
e
 

p
o
te

n
ti
a
l 

fo
r 

in
c
re

a
s
in

g
 

th
e
 

a
m

o
u
n
t 

o
f 

s
u
rp

lu
s
 
th

a
t 

c
a
n
 
b
e
 
p

la
c
e
d
 
in

 
th

e
 

R
e
p
a
ir
 R

e
s
e
rv

e
 F

u
n
d
 

G
A

P
 7

 
C

a
rr

y
 o

u
t 

re
-d

e
c
o
ra

ti
o
n
 w

o
rk

 t
o
 h

a
n
d
 r

a
il 

le
a
d
in

g
 t
o
 B

o
o
k
 o

f 
R

e
m

e
m

b
ra

n
c
e
. 

1
. 

T
h
e
 c

o
s
t 
o
f 
re

p
a
ir
 i
s
 £

1
,2

0
0
 

2
. 

R
e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 m

a
y
 n

o
t 

b
e
 a

v
a
ila

b
le

 t
o
 r

e
p
la

c
e
 i
te

m
s
 

1
. 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
 

a
 

s
u
it
a
b
le

 
in

v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 

p
la

n
 

fo
r 

re
p
a
ir
. 

2
 

E
x
p
lo

re
 

th
e
 

p
o
te

n
ti
a
l 

fo
r 

in
c
re

a
s
in

g
 

th
e
 

a
m

o
u
n
t 

o
f 

s
u
rp

lu
s
 
th

a
t 

c
a
n
 
b
e
 
p

la
c
e
d
 
in

 
th

e
 

R
e
p
a
ir
 R

e
s
e
rv

e
 F

u
n
d
 

G
A

P
 8

 
C

a
rr

y
 o

u
t 

th
e
 i
n
s
ta

lla
ti
o
n
 o

f 
o
rd

e
r 

o
f 
s
e
rv

ic
e
 s

c
re

e
n
. 

1
. 

N
o
 S

y
s
te

m
 a

v
a
ila

b
le

 t
o
 d

is
p
la

y
 o

rd
e
r 

o
f 

s
e
rv

ic
e
. 

2
. R

e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 m

a
y
 n

o
t 
b
e
 a

v
a
ila

b
le

 t
o
 c

a
rr

y
 o

u
t 

w
o
rk

  
 

  

1
. 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
 

a
 

s
u
it
a
b
le

 
in

v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 

p
la

n
 

fo
r 

re
p
a
ir
. 

2
 

E
x
p
lo

re
 

th
e
 

p
o
te

n
ti
a
l 

fo
r 

in
c
re

a
s
in

g
 

th
e
 

a
m

o
u
n
t 

o
f 

s
u
rp

lu
s
 
th

a
t 

c
a
n
 
b
e
 
p

la
c
e
d
 
in

 
th

e
 

R
e
p
a
ir
 R

e
s
e
rv

e
 F

u
n
d
 

G
A

P
 9

 
C

a
rr

y
 o

u
t 

fe
a
s
ib

ili
ty

 s
tu

d
y
 i
n
 r

e
la

ti
o
n
 t

o
 i
n
c
re

a
s
in

g
 p

a
rk

in
g
 f

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 

1
. 

 T
h
e
 c

o
s
t 

o
f 
m

a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 r

e
p
a
ir
 w

ill
 b

e
 h

ig
h
 

2
. 

T
h
e
 

R
e
s
e
rv

e
 

fu
n
d
 

re
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 

a
v
a
ila

b
le

 
to

 

im
p
le

m
e
n
t 

a
ll 

n
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 r
e
p
a
ir
s
 a

n
d
 m

a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 

w
ill

 n
o
t 

s
u
ff

ic
e
 

3
. 

T
h
e
re

 
m

a
y
 

b
e
 

n
o
 

a
v
a
ila

b
le

 
re

s
o
u
rc

e
s
 

to
 

im
p
le

m
e
n
t 
a
c
ti
o
n
s
 

1
. 

C
a
rr

y
 
o
u
t 

a
 
fe

a
s
ib

ili
ty

 
s
tu

d
y
 
to

 
d
e
te

rm
in

e
 

w
h
e
th

e
r 

in
c
re

a
s
e
d
 

p
a
rk

in
g
 

fa
c
ili

ti
e
s
 

c
a
n
 

b
e
 

a
c
h
ie

v
e
d
. 

2
 &

 3
 E

x
p
lo

re
 t

h
e
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 

fo
r 

in
c
re

a
s
in

g
 t

h
e
 

a
m

o
u
n
t 

o
f 

s
u
rp

lu
s
 
th

a
t 

c
a
n
 
b
e
 
p

la
c
e
d
 
in

 
th

e
 

R
e
p
a
ir
 R

e
s
e
rv

e
 F

u
n
d
 

G
A

P
 1

0
 

C
a
rr

y
 o

u
t 

fe
a
s
ib

ili
ty

 s
tu

d
y
 i
n
 r

e
la

ti
o
n
 t

o
 i
n
c
re

a
s
in

g
 w

id
th

 o
f 
ro

a
d
w

a
y
. 

1
. 

 T
h
e
 c

o
s
t 

o
f 
m

a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 r

e
p
a
ir
 w

ill
 b

e
 h

ig
h
 

2
. 

T
h
e
 

R
e
s
e
rv

e
 

fu
n
d
 

re
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 

a
v
a
ila

b
le

 
to

 

im
p
le

m
e
n
t 

a
ll 

n
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 r
e
p
a
ir
s
 a

n
d
 m

a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 

w
ill

 n
o
t 

s
u
ff

ic
e
 

3
. 

T
h
e
re

 
m

a
y
 

b
e
 

n
o
 

a
v
a
ila

b
le

 
re

s
o
u
rc

e
s
 

to
 

im
p
le

m
e
n
t 
a
c
ti
o
n
s
 

1
. 

C
a
rr

y
 
o
u
t 

a
 
fe

a
s
ib

ili
ty

 
s
tu

d
y
 
to

 
d
e
te

rm
in

e
 

w
h
e
th

e
r 

ro
a
d
 s

y
s
te

m
s
 c

a
n
 b

e
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
d
. 

2
 &

 3
 E

x
p
lo

re
 t

h
e
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 

fo
r 

in
c
re

a
s
in

g
 t

h
e
 

a
m

o
u
n
t 

o
f 

s
u
rp

lu
s
 
th

a
t 

c
a
n
 
b
e
 
p

la
c
e
d
 
in

 
th

e
 

R
e
p
a
ir
 R

e
s
e
rv

e
 F

u
n
d
 

G
A

P
 1

1
 

C
a
rr

y
 o

u
t 

im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

w
o
rk

s
 t

o
 u

n
e
v
e
n
 f

la
g
g
e
d
 p

a
th

w
a
y
 

1
. 

 T
h
e
 c

o
s
t 

o
f 
m

a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 r

e
p
a
ir
 w

ill
 b

e
 h

ig
h
 

2
. 

T
h
e
 

R
e
s
e
rv

e
 

fu
n
d
 

re
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 

a
v
a
ila

b
le

 
to

 

im
p
le

m
e
n
t 

a
ll 

n
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 r
e
p
a
ir
s
 a

n
d
 m

a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 

w
ill

 n
o
t 

s
u
ff

ic
e
 

1
. 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
 

a
 

s
u
it
a
b
le

 
in

v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 

p
la

n
 

fo
r 

re
p
a
ir
. 

2
 

E
x
p
lo

re
 

th
e
 

p
o
te

n
ti
a
l 

fo
r 

in
c
re

a
s
in

g
 

th
e
 

a
m

o
u
n
t 

o
f 

s
u
rp

lu
s
 
th

a
t 

c
a
n
 
b
e
 
p

la
c
e
d
 
in

 
th

e
 

Page 50



 
3
7

 
G

A
P

 I
D

E
N

T
IF

IE
D

 
R
IS

K
 I

D
E
N

T
IF

IE
D

 
M

IT
IG

A
T
IO

N
 

3
. 

T
h
e
re

 
m

a
y
 

b
e
 

n
o
 

a
v
a
ila

b
le

 
re

s
o
u
rc

e
s
 

to
 

im
p
le

m
e
n
t 
a
c
ti
o
n
s
 

R
e
p
a
ir
 R

e
s
e
rv

e
 F

u
n
d
 

G
A

P
 1

2
 

S
o
u
rc

e
 s

u
it
a
b
le

 b
u
d
g
e
t 
to

 r
e
p
la

c
e
 G

ra
s
s
 c

u
tt

e
r.

 
1
. 

T
h
e
 c

o
s
t 
o
f 
re

p
a
ir
 i
s
 £

1
5
,0

0
0
 

2
. 

R
e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 m

a
y
 n

o
t 

b
e
 a

v
a
ila

b
le

 t
o
 r

e
p
la

c
e
 i
te

m
s
 

 

1
. 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
 

a
 

s
u
it
a
b
le

 
in

v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 

p
la

n
 

fo
r 

re
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t.
 

2
 

E
x
p
lo

re
 

th
e
 

p
o
te

n
ti
a
l 

fo
r 

in
c
re

a
s
in

g
 

th
e
 

a
m

o
u
n
t 

o
f 

s
u
rp

lu
s
 
th

a
t 

c
a
n
 
b
e
 
p

la
c
e
d
 
in

 
th

e
 

R
e
p
a
ir
 R

e
s
e
rv

e
 F

u
n
d
 

G
A

P
 1

3
 

S
o
u
rc

e
 s

u
it
a
b
le

 b
u
d
g
e
t 
to

 i
n
s
ta

ll 
s
h
o
w

e
r 

in
 s

ta
ff
 c

h
a
n
g
in

g
 a

re
a
. 

1
. 

N
o
 S

h
o
w

e
r 

fa
c
ili

ti
e
s
 a

v
a
ila

b
le

 f
o
r 

s
ta

ff
 t

o
 c

h
a
n
g
e
. 

2
.R

e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 m

a
y
 n

o
t 
b
e
 a

v
a
ila

b
le

 t
o
 c

a
rr

y
 o

u
t 

w
o
rk

  
 

 

1
. 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
 

a
 

s
u
it
a
b
le

 
in

v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 

p
la

n
 

fo
r 

in
s
ta

lla
ti
o
n
. 

2
 

E
x
p
lo

re
 

th
e
 

p
o
te

n
ti
a
l 

fo
r 

in
c
re

a
s
in

g
 

th
e
 

a
m

o
u
n
t 

o
f 

s
u
rp

lu
s
 
th

a
t 

c
a
n
 
b
e
 
p

la
c
e
d
 
in

 
th

e
 

R
e
p
a
ir
 R

e
s
e
rv

e
 F

u
n
d
 

G
A

P
 1

4
 

S
o
u
rc

e
 s

u
it
a
b
le

 b
u
d
g
e
t 
to

 r
e
p
la

c
e
 s

o
u
n
d
 s

y
s
te

m
. 

1
. 

S
o
u
n
d
 s

y
s
te

m
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 i
n
 p

la
c
e
 f

o
r 

a
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

y
e
a
rs

 a
n
d
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
s
 u

p
g
ra

d
in

g
. 

2
.R

e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 m

a
y
 n

o
t 
b
e
 a

v
a
ila

b
le

 t
o
 c

a
rr

y
 o

u
t 

w
o
rk

  
 

 

1
. 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
 

a
 

s
u
it
a
b
le

 
in

v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 

p
la

n
 

fo
r 

re
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t.
 

2
 

E
x
p
lo

re
 

th
e
 

p
o
te

n
ti
a
l 

fo
r 

in
c
re

a
s
in

g
 

th
e
 

a
m

o
u
n
t 

o
f 

s
u
rp

lu
s
 
th

a
t 

c
a
n
 
b
e
 
p

la
c
e
d
 
in

 
th

e
 

R
e
p
a
ir
 R

e
s
e
rv

e
 F

u
n
d
 

G
A

P
 1

5
 

S
o
u
rc

e
 s

u
it
a
b
le

 b
u
d
g
e
t 
to

 r
e
p
la

c
e
 C

C
T

V
 s

y
s
te

m
. 

1
. 

C
C

T
V

 s
y
s
te

m
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 i
n
 p

la
c
e
 f

o
r 

a
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

y
e
a
rs

 a
n
d
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
s
 u

p
g
ra

d
in

g
. 

2
.R

e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 m

a
y
 n

o
t 
b
e
 a

v
a
ila

b
le

 t
o
 c

a
rr

y
 o

u
t 

w
o
rk

  
 

 

1
. 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
 

a
 

s
u
it
a
b
le

 
in

v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 

p
la

n
 

fo
r 

re
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t.
 

2
 

E
x
p
lo

re
 

th
e
 

p
o
te

n
ti
a
l 

fo
r 

in
c
re

a
s
in

g
 

th
e
 

a
m

o
u
n
t 

o
f 

s
u
rp

lu
s
 
th

a
t 

c
a
n
 
b
e
 
p

la
c
e
d
 
in

 
th

e
 

R
e
p
a
ir
 R

e
s
e
rv

e
 F

u
n
d
 

G
A

P
 1

6
 

S
o
u
rc

e
 s

u
it
a
b
le

 b
u
d
g
e
t 
to

 i
n
s
ta

ll 
m

e
m

o
ri
a
l 
to

w
e
rs

 i
n
 c

re
m

a
to

ri
u
m

 g
ro

u
n
d
s
. 

1
. 

M
e
m

o
ri
a
l 

p
la

q
u
e
 s

a
le

s
 a

re
 i

n
c
re

a
s
in

g
 a

n
d
 o

th
e
r 

a
lt
e
rn

a
ti
v
e
s
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
 i
n
v
e
s
ti
g
a
ti
o
n
. 

2
. R

e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 m

a
y
 n

o
t 
b
e
 a

v
a
ila

b
le

 t
o
 c

a
rr

y
 o

u
t 

w
o
rk

  
 

 

1
. 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
 

a
 

s
u
it
a
b
le

 
in

v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 

p
la

n
 

fo
r 

in
s
ta

lla
ti
o
n
. 

2
 

E
x
p
lo

re
 

th
e
 

p
o
te

n
ti
a
l 

fo
r 

in
c
re

a
s
in

g
 

th
e
 

a
m

o
u
n
t 

o
f 

s
u
rp

lu
s
 
th

a
t 

c
a
n
 
b
e
 
p

la
c
e
d
 
in

 
th

e
 

R
e
p
a
ir
 R

e
s
e
rv

e
 F

u
n
d
 

G
A

P
 1

7
 

D
e
te

rm
in

e
 t

h
e
 f

e
a
s
ib

ili
ty

 a
n
d
 c

o
s
t 
o
f 

in
s
ta

lli
n
g
 a

 h
e
a
t 

e
x
c
h
a
n
g
e
r 

s
y
s
te

m
 a

n
d
 o

f 

in
s
ta

lli
n
g
 S

o
la

r 
P

V
 P

a
n
e
ls

 

 
1
. 

E
n
e
rg

y
 

c
o
s
ts

 
a
n
d
 

c
o
2
 

e
m

is
s
io

n
s
 

w
ill

 
n
o
t 

b
e
 

re
d
u
c
e
d
. 

 
2
. 

A
s
s
o
c
ia

te
d
 p

ro
je

c
t 

d
e
liv

e
ry

 c
o
s
ts

 a
n
d
 f

e
a
s
ib

ili
ty

 

w
ill

 p
ro

h
ib

it
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 
th

e
 p

ro
je

c
t.
 

 

1
. 

C
a
rr

y
 
o
u
t 

a
 
fe

a
s
ib

ili
ty

 
s
tu

d
y
 
to

 
d
e
te

rm
in

e
 

a
s
s
o
c
ia

te
d
 

c
o
s
ts

 
a
n
d
 

p
o
te

n
ti
a
l 

to
 

d
e
liv

e
r 

p
ro

je
c
t.
 

2
. 

E
x
p
lo

re
 

th
e
 

p
o
te

n
ti
a
l 

fo
r 

in
c
re

a
s
in

g
 

th
e
 

a
m

o
u
n
t 

o
f 

s
u
rp

lu
s
 
th

a
t 

c
a
n
 
b
e
 
p

la
c
e
d
 
in

 
th

e
 

R
e
p
a
ir
 R

e
s
e
rv

e
 F

u
n
d
. 

 

Page 51



 
3
8

 

8
. 

O
u

r 
P

ri
o

ri
ti

e
s
 f

o
r 

D
e
li

v
e
ry

 
 

 
In

 t
e
rm

s
 o

f 
o
u
r 

p
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 o

v
e
r 

th
e
 s

h
o
rt

, 
m

e
d
iu

m
 a

n
d
 l
o
n
g
 t

e
rm

, 
w

e
 h

a
v
e
 a

lr
e
a
d

y
 e

s
ta

b
lis

h
e

d
 o

u
r 

p
ro

p
e

rt
y
 g

a
p
s
, 

th
is

 s
e
c
ti
o

n
 

 
o
f 

th
e
 S

A
M

P
 s

u
m

m
a
ri
s
e
s
 o

u
r 

k
e

y
 p

ro
je

c
ts

 r
e
q
u

ir
e
d
 t

o
 c

lo
s
e
 t

h
e
s
e
 g

a
p
s
. 

 T
h
e
s
e
 p

ro
je

c
ts

 a
re

 d
e
ta

ile
d
 a

t 
A

p
p

e
n
d

ix
 A

 a
n

d
 

 
s
h
o

w
 h

o
w

 t
h
e
s
e
 
p
ro

je
c
ts

 a
re

 a
lig

n
e
d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 i

d
e
n
ti
fi
e

d
 g

a
p
s
. 

T
h
e
 
A

p
p

e
n
d

ix
 a

ls
o
 d

e
m

o
n
s
tr

a
te

s
 h

o
w

 t
h
e
s
e

 p
ro

je
c
ts

 a
lig

n
 

 
th

e
m

s
e
lv

e
s
 w

it
h
 o

u
r 

V
is

io
n
 a

s
 s

e
t-

o
u
t 

in
 S

e
c
ti
o
n
 1

. 
T

h
e

s
e
 w

ill
  

b
e
 s

u
b
je

c
t 
to

 u
p

d
a
te

s
 a

s
 t
h

e
 S

A
M

P
 m

o
v
e
s
 f

o
rw

a
rd

. 
  
  

  

  
 8

.1
 C

re
m

a
to

r 
R

e
p

la
c

e
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 R
e

li
n

in
g

 

 
 

 
 In

 t
h
e
 l

o
n

g
 t

e
rm

 (
1
0
 y

e
a
rs

) 
o
u
r 

p
ri
o
ri

ty
 w

ill
 b

e
 t

o
 e

n
s
u

re
 o

u
r 

th
a
t 

o
u
r 

c
re

m
a
to

rs
 a

re
 r

e
p
la

c
e

d
 t

o
 c

o
n

tr
o
l 

m
e
rc

u
ry

 e
m

is
s
io

n
s
 

fr
o
m

 t
h
e
 C

re
m

a
to

ri
u
m

 –
 T

h
e
 E

n
v
ir
o

n
m

e
n
ta

l 
P

ro
te

c
ti
o

n
 (

E
n
g
la

n
d
) 

(C
re

m
a
to

ri
a
 M

e
rc

u
ry

 E
m

is
s
io

n
s
) 

D
ir
e
c
ti
o
n

 2
0
0
8

, 
a
d

v
is

in
g
 

th
a
t 

a
t 
le

a
s
t 
5

0
%

 o
f 

a
ll 

c
re

m
a
ti
o
n
s
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e

 m
e
rc

u
ry

 a
b
a
te

d
 b

y
 1

s
t  J

a
n

u
a
ry

 2
0

1
3
 a

n
d
 1

0
0
%

 b
y
 2

0
2

0
. 

 
 

 
N

o
tw

it
h
s
ta

n
d
in

g
 
th

e
 
le

g
is

la
ti
v
e
 
im

p
e
ra

ti
v
e
 
a
b
o

v
e
, 

th
e
re

 
a
ls

o
 
e
x
is

ts
 
th

e
 
is

s
u
e
 
o
f 

o
p
e
ra

ti
o
n
a

l 
c
o
s
ts

 
a
n
d
 
C

O
2
 
e
m

is
s
io

n
s
 

(S
e
c
ti
o

n
 4

 a
b

o
v
e
) 

a
n

d
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 

ri
s
in

g
 m

a
in

te
n

a
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 r

e
p

a
ir
 c

o
s
ts

. 
T

h
e
 c

re
m

a
to

rs
 l

if
e
s
p
a
n

 i
n

 2
0

0
2
 w

a
s
 e

s
ti
m

a
te

d
 t

o
 b

e
 

a
p
p
ro

x
im

a
te

ly
 1

0
 y

e
a
rs

 a
n

d
 a

s
 t

h
e
 c

re
m

a
to

rs
 g

e
t 

o
ld

e
r 

c
o
s
ts

 a
s
s
o
c
ia

te
d
 w

it
h
 m

a
in

te
n

a
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 r

e
p
a

ir
 w

ill
 r

is
e
, 

a
n

d
 p

a
rt

s
 w

ill
 

b
e
 o

b
s
o

le
te

. 
A

 3
 y

e
a
r 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 c

o
n
tr

a
c
t 

is
 i

n
 p

la
c
e
 w

it
h
 P

h
o
e
n

ix
 P

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 t
o
 c

o
v
e
r 

th
e
 p

e
ri
o

d
 o

f 
2
0
1

3
-2

0
1
6
 i

n
c
lu

s
iv

e
 t

o
 

e
n
s
u
re

 o
p
ti
m

u
m

 l
e
v
e
ls

 o
f 

m
a
in

te
n
a

n
c
e
. 

  
In

 t
h
e
 s

h
o
rt

 t
o
 m

e
d
iu

m
 a

n
d
 l

o
n
g
 t

e
rm

 w
e
 w

ill
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
e
 t

o
 m

a
in

ta
in

 o
u
r 

c
re

m
a
to

ri
u
m

 a
n
d
 r

e
lin

e
 o

u
r 

c
re

m
a

to
rs

. 
C

re
m

a
to

r 

re
lin

in
g
 w

ill
 b

e
 c

a
rr

ie
d
 o

u
t:

 

 

•
 

N
o
1
 C

re
m

a
to

r 
  
  
  

  
2
0

1
4
, 

2
0
1
8
, 

  

•
 

N
o
2
 C

re
m

a
to

r 
  
  
  

  
2
0

1
6
, 

2
0
2
0
, 

 

  
C

re
m

a
to

r 
H

e
a
rt

h
 R

e
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t:

 

 

•
 

N
o
1
 C

re
m

a
to

r 
  
  
  
  

2
0
1

6
, 
2

0
2
0

, 

•
 

N
o
2
 C

re
m

a
to

r 
  
  
  

  
2
0

1
5
, 

2
0
1
9
, 

 

C
h
a
p
e
l 

 

Page 52



 
3
9

    
 

 

 
8

.2
 

O
u

ts
ta

n
d

in
g

 R
e

p
a

ir
s
 (

Id
e

n
ti

fi
e

d
 i

n
 t

h
e

 C
o

n
d

it
io

n
 S

u
rv

e
y
) 

 

 
In

 
th

e
 
s
h
o
rt

 
(2

0
1

4
/1

5
) 

to
 
m

e
d
iu

m
 
te

rm
 
(2

0
1
6
/1

7
) 

o
u
r 

a
im

 
is

 
to

 
a
d
d
re

s
s
 
th

o
s
e
 
u
rg

e
n
t 

re
p

a
ir
 
a
n

d
 
m

a
in

te
n
a

n
c
e
 
w

o
rk

s
, 

id
e

n
ti
fi
e

d
 i
n
 o

u
r 

C
o
n

d
it
io

n
 S

u
rv

e
y
 a

n
d
 t

h
o
s
e
 r

e
p
a
ir

s
 i
d
e

n
ti
fi
e
d

 b
y
 t
h

e
 B

e
re

a
v
e
m

e
n
t 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 M

a
n
a

g
e
r.

 

 
P

re
v
io

u
s
ly

 
w

e
 
h
a
d
 
c
a
rr

ie
d

 
o
u
t 

a
 
F

e
a
s
ib

ili
ty

 
s
tu

d
y
 
w

h
ic

h
 
in

 
tu

rn
 
le

a
d
 
to

 
th

e
 
re

d
e

v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 

w
o
rk

 
in

 
c
re

a
ti
n

g
 
a
d
d

it
io

n
a
l 

d
is

a
b

le
d

 t
o

ile
t 
fa

c
ili

ti
e
s
. 

 
T

h
e
re

 
w

ill
 
a
ls

o
 
b

e
 
th

e
 
re

q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
t 

fo
r 

u
s
 
to

 
c
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 
a

n
 
u
p
 
to

 
d
a
te

 
C

o
n
d
it
io

n
 
S

u
rv

e
y
. 

T
h
is

 
w

ill
 
e
n
s
u

re
 
a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 

in
v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 
is

 m
a
d
e
 a

c
ro

s
s
 o

u
r 

c
re

m
a
to

ri
u
m

 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 t

h
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
o
f 

a
 m

a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e

 a
n

d
 i
n

v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 
p
la

n
. 
T

h
is

 w
ill

 f
o
rm

 

p
a
rt

 o
f 

a
n
 o

v
e
ra

ll 
5
 y

e
a
r 

in
v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 
p
la

n
 f

o
r 

th
e
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 
o
f 

o
u
r 

c
re

m
a
to

ri
u
m

. 

 
  

 
 8

.2
.1

 M
a

in
te

n
a

n
c

e
 P

la
n

  
  
 

  
O

u
r 

c
re

m
a
to

ri
u
m

 w
ill

 b
e
 s

u
b
je

c
t 

to
 a

n
 a

n
n

u
a

l 
m

a
in

te
n

a
n
c
e
 r

e
g
im

e
 t

o
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h

a
t 

is
 m

a
in

ta
in

e
d
 t

o
 a

n
 a

p
p

ro
p
ri
a
te

 s
ta

n
d
a
rd

 

w
it
h
, 

fi
n
a
n
c
ia

l 
a
n

d
 o

th
e
r 

ri
s
k
s
 a

ls
o
 c

o
n
tr

o
lle

d
. 

A
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
is

 w
e

 r
e
g

im
e
, 
w

e
 r

e
c
o
g

n
is

e
 t

h
a
t 

th
e

 m
a
in

te
n
a

n
c
e
 o

f 
o
u
r 

a
s
s
e
ts

 w
ill

 

fa
ll 

in
to

 t
w

o
 d

is
ti
n
c
t 
c
a
te

g
o
ri

e
s
: 

 

•
 

R
e
a

c
ti

v
e
 

M
a
in

te
n

a
n
c

e
 

- 
i.
e
. 

th
e
 

re
p
a

ir
 

o
f 

c
o

m
p
o
n
e
n
ts

 
u
p
o

n
 

fa
ilu

re
. 

R
e
p
a

ir
 

m
a

y
 

h
a

v
e

 
to

 
ta

k
e
 

p
la

c
e

 

im
m

e
d
ia

te
ly

 (
e
m

e
rg

e
n
c
y
 r

e
p
a
ir
s
) 

o
r 

a
lm

o
s
t 

im
m

e
d
ia

te
ly

 (
u
rg

e
n
t 

re
p

a
ir
s
) 

in
 o

rd
e
r 

th
a
t 

th
e
 p

re
m

is
e
s
 m

a
y
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
e

 

to
 f

u
n
c
ti
o

n
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e

ly
 o

r 
s
a
fe

ly
, 
a

n
d

 

•
 

P
la

n
n

e
d
 M

a
in

te
n

a
n

c
e

 –
 i
.e

. 
c
a
rr

ie
d
 o

u
t 

to
 r

e
d

u
c
e
 t

h
e
 l
e
v
e
l 
o
f 

re
a
c
ti
v
e
 m

a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
, 

b
y
 r

e
p
la

c
in

g
 c

o
m

p
o
n
e
n
t 

a
n
d
 e

le
m

e
n
ts

 o
f 

re
p
a
ir
 b

e
fo

re
 t

h
e

y
 h

a
v
e

 d
e
te

ri
o
ra

te
d
 t

o
 a

 c
ri
ti
c
a

l 
le

v
e
l.
 T

h
is

 w
ill

 c
o

m
p
ri
s
e
 o

f 
b
o
th

 r
e
g
u
la

r 
s
e
rv

ic
in

g
 

o
f 

e
q
u

ip
m

e
n
t 

a
n

d
 i

n
s
p
e
c
ti
o
n
/t
e
s
ti
n
g

 i
n
 a

c
c
o
rd

a
n
c
e
 w

it
h

 t
h
e

 r
e
q

u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 o
f 

re
g
u

la
ti
o
n
s
 (

ro
u
ti
n
e
 m

a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
) 

a
n
d
 p

la
n

n
e

d
 r

e
p
a

ir
 o

r 
re

p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

d
e
te

ri
o
ra

te
d
 c

o
m

p
o
n
e
n
ts

, 
s
u
c
h
 a

s
 m

a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 c

a
rr

ie
d
 o

u
t 

a
c
c
o
rd

in
g
 t

o
 

p
la

n
n
e

d
 r

e
c
u
rr

e
n
t 

c
y
c
le

s
 (

fo
r 

e
x
a
m

p
le

, 
re

d
e
c
o
ra

ti
o

n
) 

o
r 

a
c
c
o
rd

in
g
 t

o
 t

h
e
 l

if
e
c
y
c
le

 o
f 

th
e
 c

o
m

p
o
n
e
n
t/
e

le
m

e
n
t 

(f
o
r 

e
x
a
m

p
le

 r
e
-r

o
o
fi
n
g
) 

 

 

C
re

m
a
to

ri
u
m

 

Page 53



 
4
0

 
O

v
e
r 

th
e
 n

e
x
t 

y
e

a
r 

w
e
 w

ill
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
e

 t
o
 a

d
d
re

s
s
 a

n
y
 r

e
a

c
ti
v
e

 n
e

e
d
s
 i
n
 t
h

e
 e

s
ta

te
, 
a

s
 a

n
d
 w

h
e
n
 t

h
e

y
 m

a
y
  
a
ri
s
e
, 

a
n
d
 

w
e
 

w
ill

 

 
a
ls

o
 s

e
e
k
 t

o
 u

n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
 p

la
n
n
e
d
 m

a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 w

o
rk

s
. 

T
h
o
s
e
 w

o
rk

s
 w

h
ic

h
 n

e
e
d
 t

o
 b

e
 c

o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 f

o
r 

in
v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 

a
re

 l
is

te
d

 

 
b
e
lo

w
, 

w
it
h
 a

n
y
 w

o
rk

s
 n

o
t 
a

d
d
re

s
s
e
d
 d

u
ri
n

g
 2

0
1
4
/1

5
-1

5
/1

6
, 

ro
lle

d
 f

o
rw

a
rd

. 

 
 

 
T

h
e
 w

o
rk

s
 a

n
d
 c

o
s
ts

 l
is

te
d

 b
e
lo

w
 a

re
 e

s
ti
m

a
te

d
 a

n
d
 a

s
 s

u
c
h
 a

re
 i

n
d
ic

a
ti
v
e
 c

o
s
ts

 o
n
ly

. 
A

 F
e

a
s
ib

ili
ty

 S
tu

d
y
 w

ill
 b

e
 r

e
q
u

ir
e
d

 

 
b
e
fo

re
 f

in
a
l 
b
u

d
g
e
t 

c
o
s
ts

 c
a
n
 b

e
 e

s
ta

b
lis

h
e
d
. 
  

 
P

la
n

n
e
d
 M

a
in

te
n

a
n

c
e
 2

0
1

4
/1

5
 P

ri
o

ri
ty

 1
 

 

P
R

O
J

E
C

T
 

B
u

d
g

e
t 

 
E

S
T

 C
O

S
T

  
  

  
  

 

U
p

g
ra

d
e

 a
n

d
 p

a
in

t 
h
a

n
d

 r
a

ils
  
 

 P
re

m
is

e
s
 

£
 

  
1

,2
0
0
 

R
e

n
e

w
 S

o
u

th
 p

e
ri
m

e
te

r 
(m

a
in

 r
o

a
d

) 
fe

n
c
e

  
 P

re
m

is
e
s
 

£
 

  
  

6
,3

0
0
 

C
a

rr
y
 o

u
t 

im
p

ro
v
e

m
e

n
t 
to

 c
a

ta
fa

lq
u
e

 d
o
o

rs
 

P
re

m
is

e
s
 

£
 

2
,0

0
0
 

R
o

a
d

 w
id

e
n

in
g
 

P
re

m
is

e
s
 

£
 

3
5

,0
0
0
 

C
a

rr
y
 o

u
t 

R
e

-l
in

in
g

 o
f 
c
re

m
a

to
rs

 x
1

 
P

re
m

is
e

s
 

£
 

2
2

,0
0
0
 

R
e

-p
la

c
e

m
e

n
t 
o

f 
g

ra
s
s
 c

u
tt

e
r 

R
e

s
e

rv
e

s
 

£
 

1
5

,0
0
0
 

E
S

T
IM

A
T

E
D

 T
O

T
A

L
 S

P
E

N
D

 
 

£
 

8
1

,5
0
0
 

  
  

 
P

la
n

n
e
d
 M

a
in

te
n

a
n

c
e
 2

0
1

5
/1

6
 P

ri
o

ri
ty

 2
 

P
R

O
J

E
C

T
 

B
u

d
g

e
t 

 
E

S
T

 C
O

S
T

 

In
s
ta

ll 
S

h
o

w
e

r 
to

 c
h
a

n
g
in

g
 r

o
o
m

 
P

re
m

is
e

s
 

£
 

1
0

,0
0
0

* 
 

P
ro

v
id

e
 o

rd
e

r 
o

f 
s
e

rv
ic

e
 s

c
re

e
n

. 
P

re
m

is
e

s
 

£
 

2
,1

0
0

 *
 

R
e

-p
la

c
e

m
e

n
t 
o

f 
S

o
u
n

d
 s

y
s
te

m
 w

it
h

in
 C

h
a
p

e
l 

P
re

m
is

e
s
 

£
 

1
0

,6
7
5
 

R
e

-p
la

c
e

m
e

n
t 
o

f 
C

C
T

V
 s

y
s
te

m
 w

it
h

in
 C

re
m

a
to

ri
u
m

 
P

re
m

is
e

s
 

£
 

3
,0

0
0

* 

In
s
ta

lla
ti
o

n
 o

f 
M

e
m

o
ri

a
l 
T

o
w

e
r 

P
re

m
is

e
s
 

£
 

5
,0

0
0

* 

T
a

rm
a

c
 r

o
a

d
s
 a

n
d
 c

a
r 

P
a

rk
 

P
re

m
is

e
s
 

£
 

5
0

,0
0
0
 

R
e

-p
la

c
e

m
e

n
t 
o

f 
h

e
a

rt
h
 

P
re

m
is

e
s
 

£
 

2
,5

0
0
 

R
e

-d
e

c
o
ra

ti
o

n
 w

o
rk

s
 

P
re

m
is

e
s
 

£
 

7
,5

0
0
 

E
S

T
IM

A
T

E
D

 T
O

T
A

L
 S

P
E

N
D

 
 

£
 

9
0

,7
7
5
 

   

Page 54



 
4
1

 
P

la
n

n
e
d
 M

a
in

te
n

a
n

c
e
 2

0
1

6
/1

7
 P

ri
o

ri
ty

 3
 

P
R

O
J

E
C

T
 

B
u

d
g

e
t 

 
E

S
T

 C
O

S
T

 

R
e

-D
e

c
o

ra
ti
o

n
 W

o
rk

s
 

P
re

m
is

e
s
 

£
 

7
,5

0
0
 

C
a

rr
y
 o

u
t 

R
e

-l
in

in
g

 o
f 
c
re

m
a

to
rs

 x
1

 
P

re
m

is
e

s
 

£
 

2
7

,9
5
0
 

C
a

rr
y
 o

u
t 

R
e

-l
in

in
g

 o
f 
h

e
a

rt
h

s
 x

1
 

P
re

m
is

e
s
 

£
 

2
,5

0
0
 

In
s
ta

lla
ti
o

n
 o

f 
M

e
m

o
ri

a
l 
T

o
w

e
r 

P
re

m
is

e
s
 

£
 

5
,0

0
0

* 

E
S

T
IM

A
T

E
D

 T
O

T
A

L
 S

P
E

N
D

 
 

£
 

4
2

,9
5
0
 

 
 

  
P

la
n

n
e
d
 M

a
in

te
n

a
n

c
e
 2

0
1

7
 o

n
w

a
rd

s
 P

ri
o
ri

ty
 4

 
 

P
R

O
J

E
C

T
 

B
u

d
g

e
t 

 
E

S
T

 C
O

S
T

 

R
e

-D
e

c
o

ra
ti
o

n
 W

o
rk

s
 

P
re

m
is

e
s
 

£
 

1
5

,0
0
0
 

C
a

rr
y
 o

u
t 

e
x
te

n
s
io

n
 t

o
 c

re
m

a
to

ri
u

m
 

 P
re

m
is

e
s
 

£
 

1
,4

9
2

,3
1

4
 

C
a

rr
y
 o

u
t 

u
p
g

ra
d

e
 t

o
 e

le
c
tr

ic
it
y
 s

u
p
p

ly
 

 P
re

m
is

e
s
 

£
 

7
5

,0
0
0

  
  

C
a

rr
y
 o

u
t 

in
s
ta

lla
ti
o

n
 o

f 
c
re

m
a

to
rs

 a
n

d
 M

e
rc

u
ry

 A
b

a
te

m
e

n
t 

 P
re

m
is

e
s
 

£
 

9
5

5
,0

0
0

  
  

C
a

rr
y
 o

u
t 

R
e

-l
in

in
g

 o
f 
c
re

m
a

to
rs

 x
2

 
P

re
m

is
e

s
 

£
 

5
5

,9
0
0
 

C
a

rr
y
 o

u
t 

R
e

-l
in

in
g

 o
f 
h

e
a

rt
h

s
 x

2
 

P
re

m
is

e
s
 

£
 

5
,0

0
0
 

E
S

T
IM

A
T

E
D

 T
O

T
A

L
 S

P
E

N
D

 
 

£
 

2
,5

9
8

,2
1

4
 

  
8

.3
 S

u
it

a
b

il
it

y
  

  
  
 

 
In

 t
h
e
 s

h
o
rt

 t
e
rm

 (
2
0
1
4
/1

5
),

 o
u
r 

a
im

 i
s
 t

o
 a

d
d
re

s
s
 t

h
o
s
e
 i

s
s
u
e
s
 w

o
rk

s
 w

h
ic

h
 h

a
v
e
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 

h
e

a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 s

a
fe

ty
 i

m
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
s
. 

O
u
r 

p
ri
o
ri
ty

 w
ill

 a
ls

o
 b

e
 t

o
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h

a
t 

o
u
r 

c
re

m
a
to

ri
u

m
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
e
s
 t

o
 m

e
e
t 

th
e
 e

x
p
e
c
ta

ti
o
n
s
 o

f 
a
ll 

o
u
r 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 u

s
e
rs

, 
a
n
d
 

d
e
m

o
n
s
tr

a
te

s
 a

 p
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a
l 

a
n
d
 d

ig
n
if
ie

d
 s

e
rv

ic
e
. 

 I
n
 t

h
e
 m

e
d
iu

m
 t

e
rm

 (
2
0
1
6
-1

7
) 

o
u
r 

a
im

 i
s
 t

h
e
re

fo
re

, 
to

 a
d
d
re

s
s
 t

h
o
s
e

 

is
s
u
e
s
 i
d

e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 f

e
a
s
ib

ili
ty

 r
e
p

o
rt

. 

  
8

.4
 A

c
c

e
s

s
ib

il
it

y
  

  
 

  
O

u
r 

a
im

 i
s
 t
o
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
a

t 
a
re

 p
re

m
is

e
s
 a

re
 D

D
A

 c
o
m

p
lia

n
t.

 

 

Page 55



 
4
2

9
. 

 
F

in
a
n

c
ia

l 
R

e
s
o

u
rc

e
s
 A

v
a
il

a
b

le
 t

o
 D

e
li

v
e
r 

o
u

r 
P

ri
o

ri
ti

e
s
 

  
In

v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 

in
 o

u
r 

C
re

m
a
to

ri
u
m

 i
s
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

e
d
 t

h
ro

u
g
h
 o

u
r 

C
re

m
a
to

ri
u
m

 R
e
p
a
ir
 R

e
s
e
rv

e
s
. 

T
h
is

 i
s
 r

e
v
ie

w
e

d
 a

n
n
u

a
lly

 b
y
 t

h
e

 

M
o
u
n

ts
e
tt
 C

re
m

a
to

ri
a
 J

o
in

t 
C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 a

n
d
 i
s
 a

lig
n
e

d
 t

o
 i
ts

 b
u
d
g

e
t 
s
e
tt

in
g
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
e
s
. 

 
In

 O
rd

e
r 

to
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 

th
e

 r
e
p
a
ir
s
 i

d
e

n
ti
fi
e

d
 w

it
h
in

 t
h

is
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 A

s
s
e
t 

M
a
n

a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

P
la

n
 c

a
n
 b

e
 c

a
rr

ie
d
, 

fu
n
d
in

g
 i

s
 t

o
 b

e
 

a
llo

c
a
te

d
 f

ro
m

 a
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
:-

 

  
R

e
p
a

ir
s
 a

n
d

 M
a

in
te

n
a

n
c
e
 R

e
v
e
n
u

e
 B

u
d
g

e
t 

 
C

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
s
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e
 R

e
p

a
ir
s
 R

e
s
e
rv

e
 

 
R

e
d
u
c
e

d
 c

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o

n
s
 t
o
 t

h
e
 R

e
p

a
ir
s
 R

e
s
e
rv

e
 i
n
 f

u
tu

re
 y

e
a
rs

 

 
P

ru
d
e

n
ti
a
l 
B

o
rr

o
w

in
g

 
 

 

Page 56



 

 

 

Page 57



Page 58

This page is intentionally left blank



Mountsett Crematorium Joint Committee 
 

3 October 2014 
 
Financial Management System (FMS) – 
Transfer to SAGE Accounting Software 
 
 

 
 
 

Joint Report of Terry Collins – Corporate Director: Neighbourhood 
Services; Don McLure – Corporate Director: Resources & Treasurer to 
the Joint Committee 

 
Purpose of the Report 

1. The purpose of this report is to present for Member’s consideration, the business case 
and implementation requirements for the transfer of the Financial Management 
Information from the current FMS – Oracle to a standalone SAGE system. Similar 
arrangements are in place at the Central Durham Crematorium.    

 
Background Information 

2. In accordance with Durham County Council’s Annual Internal Audit plan, a review of the 
Mountsett Crematorium was undertaken in February 2014 

 
3. In its review, Internal Audit issued the following recommendation  

 

• A business case for the implementation of the SAGE Accounting System be 
presented and considered by the Joint Committee. 

 

4. Members considered an action plan arising from the Audit at the April 2014 meeting and 
requested that a full report, identifying the set up requirements, will be brought to the 
October meeting of the Joint Committee. 
 

5. The SAGE 50 Financial Package has proven to be an effective financial management 
system at Central Durham Crematorium, reducing duplication and improving efficiency. 
It is envisaged that the processes at Mountsett Crematorium would mirror those 
currently undertaken at Durham Crematorium. The implementation of SAGE will allow 
us to better segment the Mountsett Crematorium Accounts and has a number of other 
inventory recording benefits including Purchase Orders and Customer Invoices. The 
need for the Crematorium to ensure internal control and sound financial management 
would be better satisfied by the introduction of the Sage Software package.  
 
 

Set up requirements for the transfer to SAGE  

Purchase and ICT Installation 

 

 

Agenda Item 5

Page 59



6. The SAGE 50 Financials software provides multi user access to a financial management 
system that enables robust Financial, Budget, Customer, Supplier and Purchase Order 
Management.  

 
7. The Sage 50 Financial Package, which includes Sage Cover, an element of Training 

and an invoice starter pack, would provide best value for money in line with the Joint 
Committees requirements. This package is currently successfully used by the Central 
Durham Crematorium. The cost of this package is £280. In addition, in order to access 
the system at both the Crematorium and at County Hall, it is anticipated that an 
additional 5 licences costing £1,425 would be required. An annual subscription fee of 
approximately £1,000 is also required. 

 

8. Discussions with Durham County Council’s ICT Service have identified that the current 
PC and network provision at Mountsett Crematorium is compatible for SAGE Software 
installation and there will be no charge for the ICT installation works. 

 

Bank Account 
 

9. Mountsett Crematorium Joint Committee’s financial transactions are currently 
undertaken via the Durham County Council and through its bank account. In order to 
transfer to SAGE the Joint Committee would need to set up a separate bank account  
 

10. In November 2013 Durham County Council received notification that the incumbent 
banking supplier (Co-operative Bank) will be exiting the local authority market. The 
Council’s current contract with the Co-operative is due to expire on 31 March 2016 and 
the Council is required to appoint a new supplier in advance of this date. The Council’s 
strategy is to appoint a new provider by January 2015 and to commence migration to 
the new banking arrangements. 

 
11.  Durham County Council’s Ledger Manager has advised that the new supplier appointed 

by January 2015 will also have the ability to include Mountsett Crematorium within its 
Portfolio. 

 

Project Management / Implementation 
 

12. Members will recall from the previous report that the SAGE System was implemented at 
the Central Durham Crematorium during 2010/11 due to the FMS (Oracle) being 
inaccessible to Crematorium staff. It has proven to be an effective financial management 
system (FMS) and has, over time, reduced duplication and improved efficiency. The 
initial set-up, transfer and archiving of historic data was project managed by the Finance 
Team who support the committee without any adverse implications on service delivery 
or the provision of financial information. 

 

13. Initial discussions between the Finance Team and the Bereavement Services Manager 
have taken place and a gap analysis exercise commenced. It is envisaged that the 
processes at Mountsett Crematorium would mirror those currently undertaken at 
Durham Crematorium. 

 

Page 60



14.  Subject to approval by members, the SAGE implementation can commence during 
November/ December 2014 with the system ready for use for the new financial year (1st 
April 2015). 

 

Recommendations  
 
15. It is recommended that: 
 

•  Members note the SAGE System FMS requirements and implementation date, 
approving the transfer from the current FMS - Oracle to SAGE. 

 

Background Papers 
 
April 2014 meeting – Response to Internal Audit report. 
 

Contact(s): Paul Darby    03000 261930 
                     Jo McMahon  03000 261968 

Page 61



 

Appendix 1:  Implications  
 

Finance 
The finance implications associated with this report are shown within the body of the report. Initial 
set up charges will cost £1,705 with an annual charge of approximately £1,000. 
 
Staffing 
There are no staffing implications associated with this report. 
 
Risk 

Addressing the recommendations arising from the Annual Internal Audit Report 2013-14 will ensure 
that the Joint Committee will improve its governance arrangements and address the minor 
inefficiencies identified with regards to the maintenance of the Joint Committees books and records. 
Failure to address these concerns could potentially adversely affect future audit conclusions and 
could also affect the working relationship that exists with our internal and external auditors.  
 
Equality and Diversity/Public Sector Duty 
There are no Equality and Diversity implications associated with this report. 
 
Accommodation  
There are no Accommodation implications associated with this report. 
 
Crime and Disorder 
There are no Crime and Disorder implications associated with this report. 
 
Human Rights 
There are no Human Rights implications associated with this report.  
 
Consultation 
None. However, officers of Gateshead Council were provided with a copy of the report and given 
opportunity to comment/raise any detailed questions on the content of the report in advance of 
circulation to members of the Mountsett Crematorium. 
 
Procurement  

Due to the minimal costs of the SAGE Accounting System, there are no procurement legislation 
requirements.  Training will be arranged for Crematorium staff to ensure and reinforce compliance 
with Durham county Councils and The Joint Committee’s procurement procedures. 
 
Disability Discrimination Act  

There are no Disability issues associated with this report.  

Legal Implications  

The Accounts and Audit Regulations and Code of Practice set out the legal and regulatory 
framework in which the accounts of the Joint Committee are prepared.  The proposals within this 
report seek to strengthen the Joint Committees compliance with these regulations. 

Page 62



 

 

 

Mountsett Crematoria Joint Committee 
 

3 October 2014 
 
External Audit Report – Issues Arising 
report for the year ended 31 March 
2014. 
 

 
 
 

Joint Report of Terry Collins – Corporate Director: Neighbourhood 
Services; Don McLure – Corporate Director: Resources & 
Treasurer to the Joint Committee 

 
Purpose of the Report 

1. The purpose of this report is to present to the Mountsett Crematorium Joint 
Committee, the External Auditors (BDO LLP) Issues Arising Report for the year 
ended 31st March 2014. 

 
Background Information 

2. In June 2014, in line with the statutory requirements of a Smaller Relevant Body, 
the Mountsett Crematorium Joint Committee submitted the Small Bodies in 
England Annual Return for the year ended 31st March 2014 to BDO LLP for audit 
under the limited assurance audit regime.  

 
3. This Audit has now concluded and the Issues Arising Report has been received 

(see Appendix 2). 
 
External Audit Findings and Required Action  
 
4. The Audit has not highlighted any material weaknesses around the Joint 

Committees system of internal control and has concluded that the return is a true 
and fair view of the financial position at 31 March 2014. 
 

5. The report issued on 2 September 2014 contains an inaccuracy in terms of 
signed and numbered minutes. This has been challenged and BDO LLP have 
emailed to confirm that the issue raised in their report can be disregarded (see 
Appendix 3). 
 

Recommendations 
 

• Members of the Joint Committee note the conclusion of the Crematorium Audit 
and the contents of the External Auditor’s Issues Arising Report (Attached at 
Appendix 2 and Appendix 3) 

 
Background Papers 
 
Issues Arising Report for the year ended 31 March 2014 

 

Agenda Item 6

Page 63



 

 

Contact(s): Paul Darby    03000 261930 
                      Jo McMahon 03000 261968 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 64



 

 

Appendix 1:  Implications 
 

Finance 
 

There are no financial implications associated with this report. Routine monitoring of 
budgetary control information and annual budget and fees and charges setting 
processes are factored into the Forward Plan. 
 

Staffing 
 

There are no staffing implications associated with this report. 
 

Risk 

No issues were highlighted in the External Auditor’s Issues Arising Report for the 
year ended 31st March 2014 thus demonstrating the Joint Committee’s governance 
arrangements and awareness of risks associated with the Crematorium operations.  
 

Equality and Diversity / Public Sector Duty 
 

There are no equality and diversity implications associated with this report. Equality 
Impact Assessments, where appropriate, are undertaken as a matter of routine part 
of the development of any new policy or policy change. 
 

Accommodation  
 

There are no Accommodation implications associated with this report. 
 

Crime and Disorder 
 

There are no Crime and Disorder implications associated with this report. 
 

Human Rights 
There are no implications associated with this report. 
 

Consultation 
 

None. However, officers of Gateshead Council were provided with a copy of the 
report and given opportunity to comment / raise any detailed questions on the 
content of the report in advance of circulation to members of the Mountsett 
Crematorium. 
 

Procurement  

There are no implications associated with this report. 
 

Disability Discrimination Act  

There are no implications associated with this report. 
 

Legal Implications  

The Accounts and Audit Regulations and Code of Practice set out the legal and 
regulatory framework in which the accounts of the Joint Committee are prepared. 
The proposals within this report seek to strengthen the Joint Committees compliance 
with these  

 

. 
 

Page 65



Page 66

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 67



Page 68



Page 69



Page 70

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 71



Page 72

This page is intentionally left blank



Mountsett Crematorium Joint Committee 
 

3 October 2014 
 
Financial Monitoring Report – Position at 
31/08/14, with Projected Outturn to 31/03/15 
 

 
 
 

Joint Report of Terry Collins – Corporate Director: Neighbourhood 
Services; Don McLure – Corporate Director: Resources and Treasurer 
to the Joint Committee. 

 

Purpose of the Report 

1. The purpose of this report is to set out details of income and expenditure in the period 1 
April 2014 to 31 August 2014, together with the provisional outturn position for 2014/15, 
and highlighting areas of over / underspend against the revenue budgets at a service 
expenditure analysis level.  
 

2. The report also sets out details of the funds and reserves of the Joint Committee at 1 
April 2014 and forecast outturn position of reserves at 31 March 2015, taking into 
account the provisional financial outturn. 

 

Background 

3. Scrutinising the financial performance of the Mountsett Crematorium is a key role of the 
Joint Committee. Regular (quarterly) budgetary control reports are prepared by the 
Treasurer and aim to present, in a user friendly format, the financial performance in the 
year to date together with a forward projection to the year end. Routine reporting and 
consideration of financial performance is a key component of the Governance 
Arrangements of the Mountsett Crematorium. 

 

Financial Performance 

4. Budgetary control reports, incorporating outturn projections, are considered by 
Neighbourhood Services’ Management Team on a monthly basis. The County Council’s 
Corporate Management Team also considers monthly budgetary control reports, with 
quarterly reports being considered by Cabinet / Overview and Scrutiny Committee. The 
surplus distribution outturn projections for the Mountsett Crematorium are included 
within this report.  
 

5. The figures contained within this report have been extracted from the General Ledger, 
and are provisional at this stage, they have been scrutinised and supplemented with 
information supplied by the Bereavement Services Manager and the Assistant 
Superintendant & Registrar. The following table highlights the provisional outturn 
financial performance of the Mountsett Crematorium: 

 

 

Agenda Item 7

Page 73



 

Subjective Analysis  

 Base Budget 
 

2014/15 
£ 

Year to Date 
Actuals  
April – 
August 

£ 

Forecast 
Outturn 

2014/2015 
£ 

Variance 
Over/ 

(Under) 
£ 

Employees 123,215 46,863 119,141 (4,074) 

Premises  200,350 74,042 204,363 4,013 

Transport 400 146 400 0 

Supplies & Services  115,765 24,958 119,351 3,586 

Agency & Contracted 8,000 35 8,000 0 

Central Support Costs 26,075 0 26,075 0 

Gross Expenditure 473,805 146,044 477,330 3,525 

Income (750,500) (323,595) (772,514) 
 

(22,014) 
 

Net Income (276,695) (177,551) (295,183) (18,488) 

Transfer to Reserves 
- Repairs Reserve 
- Cremator Reserve 
- General Reserve 

 
15,000 
96,805 

0 

 
0 
0 
0 

 
15,000 

115,293 
0 

 
0 

18,488 
0 

Distributable Surplus (164,890) 0 (164,890) 0 

65% Durham County Council 107,178 0 107,178 0 

35% Gateshead Council 57,712 14,428 57,712 0 

 

Mountsett Crematorium 
Earmarked Reserves 

Balance @ 
1 April 2014 

£ 

Transfers 
to Reserve 

£ 

Transfers 
From 

Reserve 
£ 

Balance @ 
31 March 2015 

£ 

Repairs Reserve 59,558 15,000 0 74,558 

Cremator Reserve 363,397 115,293 (10,200) 468,490 

General Reserve 214,950 10,200 0 225,150 

Total 637,905 140,493 (10,200) 768,198 

 
 
Explanation of Significant Variances between Original Budget and Forecast Outturn 
 
6. As can be seen from the table above, the projected outturn is showing a surplus 

(before transfers to reserves and distribution of surpluses to the partner authorities) 
of £295,183 against a budgeted surplus of £276,695, (£18,488) more than the 
budgeted position. The following section outlines the reasons for any significant 
variances by subjective analysis areas:  

 

Page 74



6.1 Employees 

The forecast outturn is showing an anticipated underspend of (£4,074) against the 
approved budget. The mains reasons for this underspend are as follows: 
 

• A further member of staff has been enrolled on the Institute of Cemetery and 
Crematorium Diploma Course. The additional costs have resulted in additional 
unbudgeted expenditure of £1,965. 

 

• The recent appointment to the Modern Apprentice post has resulted in a 
saving of £5,537. (This is due to a change in age profile and subsequent 
Modern Apprentice payments applied) 

 

• The termination of the Crematorium Assistant contract has resulted in a slight 
underspend to budget of (£502). The outturn considers short term cover of the 
post via overtime worked by other employees with a new appointment in 
December. 

 
6.2 Premises 

An over spend of £4,013 is projected in relation to the Crematorium premises costs. 
The main reasons are as follows: 

 

• Utility costs for gas, electricity and water are anticipated to under spend 
against budget of (£441). 

 

• NNDR Charges for 2014/15 are £121 more than budget.  
 

• The replacement seating works undertaken within the chapel area are lower 
than budget by (£1,507). 

 

• Following an inspection of the Crematorium, redecoration works have been 
delayed and will now be carried out during 2015/16, resulting in a saving to 
budget of (£7,500).  

 

• Due to the imminent disposal of the current loaned grass cutting machine 
from Durham County Council, a replacement grass cutting machine totalling 
£15,000, agreed at 4 October 2013 meeting to be purchased from Reserves, 
will now be purchased during 2014/15. 

 

• Improvements works to the pedestrian paved areas are lower than budgeted 
resulting in a saving of (£1,660).  

 
6.3 Supplies and Services 

An over spend of £3,586 is projected in relation to Supplies and Services. The 
reasons for this are identified below: 

 

• The Wesley Music Annual Music and Broadband Service for 2014/15 is £132 
more than budget. 

 

Page 75



• Telephones, clothing and sundry items such as stores issues and general 
cleaning materials are collectively anticipated to over spend by £1,363. 

 

• The projected increase in Master plan sales (reflected in a higher income and 
reported within the income section of the report below) has resulted in 
additional Master plan costs of £1,645. 

 

• The projected increase in cremation numbers has resulted in additional 
medical referee fees of £446. 

 
6.4 Income 

An additional income of (£22,014) is projected within the 2014/15 outturn. The 
reasons are as follows: 

 

• The base budget assumes a total of 1,150 cremations during 2014/15. Taking 
into consideration the numbers to date along with previous years trends, it is 
prudently anticipated that a further 27 cremations (additional to budget) will be 
undertaken during the year. This results in an additional (£17,010) income 
against the base budget. 

 

• Entries into the Book of Remembrance are projected to be higher than budget 
by (£880).  

 

• Miscellaneous income from vending and Organ fees etc are projected to 
exceed budget by (£480) 

 

• Plaque sales are also projected to be higher than budget resulting in an 
increased income of (£3,644).  

 
6.5 Earmarked Reserves 

Contributions from the revenue surplus towards earmarked reserves are forecast to 
be £18,488 additional to budget.  This has resulted in a projected contribution to the 
Cremator Reserve of £115,293. 

In line with the Reserve Policy (which identifies a requirement for at least a 30% 
provision against budgeted income), a transfer of £10,200 from the Cremator 
Reserve to the General Reserve has been undertaken. 

The contribution to the Repairs Reserve is in line with budget at £15,000. 

The retained reserves of the Mountsett Crematorium Joint Committee at 31 March 
2014 are forecast to be £768,198, representing a £130,293 (20%) increase over the 
opening position at 1 April 2014. 

 

Recommendations and reasons 

7. It is recommended that:- 

• Members note the April to August 2014 revenue spend financial monitoring 
report ,associated provisional outturn position and the forecast Crematorium 
earmarked reserve balances at 31 March 2015. 

Page 76



Contact(s): Paul Darby     03000 261930 
                      Jo McMahon  03000 261968 

Page 77



 

Appendix 1:  Implications 
 

Finance 

Full details of the year to date and projected outturn financial performance of the Mountsett 
Crematorium are included within the body of the report.  
 
Staffing 

There are no staffing implications associated with this report. 
 
Risk  

The figures contained within this report have been extracted from the General Ledger, and 
have been scrutinised and supplemented with information supplied by the Bereavement 
Services Manager and Assistant Superintendent and Registrar. The projected outturn has 
been produced taking into consideration spend to date, trend data and market intelligence, 
and includes an element of prudence. This, together with the information supplied by the 
Bereavement Services Manager and Assistant Superintendant and Registrar, should 
mitigate the risks associated with achievement of the forecast outturn position.  
 
Equality and Diversity / Public Sector Equality Duty  

There are no Equality and Diversity implications associated with this report. 
 
Accommodation 

There are no Accommodation implications associated with this report. 
 
Crime and Disorder 

There are no Crime and Disorder implications associated with this report. 
 
Human Rights 

There are no Human Rights implications associated with this report  
 
Consultation 

None. However, Officers of Gateshead Council were provided with a copy of the report and 
given opportunity to comments / raise any detailed queries on the contents of this report in 
advance of circulation to members of the Joint Committee. 
 
Procurement  

None 
 
Disability Issues  

None 
 
Legal Implications 

The outturn proposals contained within this report have been prepared in accordance with 
standard accounting policies and procedures. 
. 

Page 78


	Agenda
	2 Minutes of the Meeting held on 13 June 2014
	4 Quarterly Performance and Operational Report:
	SAMP Oct committee

	5 Financial Management System (FMS) - Transfer to SAGE Accounting Software.
	6 External Audit Report - Issues Arising Report for the Year Ended 31 March 2014:
	Appendix 2 - Issues Arising Report
	Appendix 3 - BDO email

	7 Financial Monitoring Report - Position at 31/08/14, with Projected Outturn to 31/03/15:

